


Table 0f Contents

A. Tdentity Of Dekitioner
B, Court 0Of (Lppea\s. Decision

C. Tssues Presented For Review L

. Is the Court of Oppeals holding +hat CrR 23(b) dismissal dye
to discovery violations reguires a proven Brady violation -
in conflict with the appellate court holdings in State v
Sherman and State v. Brooks; {-hereb\{, allowing non- Braui\/

violation dismissal 7

* [ o ‘

2.Did the Court of Gppeals err in holdihg Patmer " fails o arc]ue

© how the Holmes report or the photos themselves were
QXCM(pM-w\/ or |mpeack;n9 i when, based on US ., dgurs
and S+r;’ckf‘gr v. Green, Palmer did argue a ma{—ara‘a(ly
2 Cu\pa{*ovy i ssue for the NHolmes Reporﬁl, centered
around venue chawgé;*hereby, Showiwg a due
process Brady violation and supporting CrR &3(H)
dismissal under State v, Martines? -1

3 0id the Court of Appeals err in not ho(dlihg thal ol
(lass @ felony defendants are ewtitled to the greater

. L

PYO\LQC’“(M of Rew 10.24,060 bai) hearings under Wash, Const,
art. 1,820, due process and egqual protection?
D. Statement 0f The (ase

‘b’l

.
E. Orgument Why Review Should Be Qccepted ,, , 418

Tssue | ... dell




Tesue 1
¢ « ‘2“'3

F. Conclusion
a @ 5‘8




Table 04 QmLhériHeS

State v Boyd, 160 Wn2d Y14, (S8 P3d 54 (2007)
, L6 )6
State v Brooks, 149 WnQpp 373, 203 P3d 397 (1009)
_' K BURIE
State v, Crawdord, 147 Wnld Y24, 54 p3d 656 (2007)
..l6
State v Granack, 90 Wn Opp 598 459 P2d 667 (1998)
| | 6,16
State v Qamie, 168 Wnld 857 133 P3d 559 (2010)
N | 66
State v Qohn%om [§9 W Opp 677, 143 P34 936 (2007)
o | .. 66
State v W\ar'Jrihe}, Il WnGpp L, 86 P34 1010 (2004
| <o 07,0809
State v Michieflj, 131 Wn2d 229, 937 P24 587 (1997)
| 6
Stafe v Palmer, 18 wnGpp2d 915493 p3d 159 (2021).
| » N
S+a+o__ v Perey, Diu I Coa fo. UBIM-I-1l, 2016 Wash Opp Lexis
3049 (Dee, 20,2016) .10
State v Price, 94 Wn2d 810, 620 p2d 994 (1920)




tate v Sherman 59 wadpp 763, 501 P14 274 (1990)
| R R AT

Kyles v wmﬂé\f, SI4us 49, 145 sa 1555 (a95)

, N ES
Strickler v Green, 527 US 163, 119 S¢4 1936 (1999)

v 'zlnl‘zlw)lq
Us v Qgurs, 427 us 97, 96 S¢+ 1392 (1476)
coa I3 s 7,19

US v Farias, 618 F3d 1049 (94 Gir 2010




WS Conmstitubi on Omendments
Fifin

No Self Twneri mima‘('i()m

Sixth
Counsel 7
Salf- Representation
Confrontation
Tmpartial gur\/
Speeo\\., Trial

VQV\\U?_

%iq\nﬂx
Faiv Bail

Four"’aelﬂ‘\'h
Due Process
€ % ua | prohm‘ion

presu\.mphon 04 Tnnocence

& v 3

M 6/?,16

A 3;6)\3,15‘i|6,\7
o v é/q

A | ‘?)[6

S

| o3

v lo,ll,lQ,[S,lé,”
L3N

® . 02112/17

6 2 7 2
6415 16




Ujashihqi(on Constitation Article )

Secdion 3

Du@. proco.éﬁ

Section 9

No Self- herimination

Section |0
Without De,lay

Section 17
%Qj—u(k\ projrec\tion

Section 1Y
Fair Byl

Section 10
Suv—i‘“ Rkq %ai\

Section 1)
(ounsel
Self- Represent otion
Confrontation
Impar~+ia\ 9(,“«,

Venue

Vi

« e N

, b

69

.. 008
I5

s 16120415 16,7




RCWrs
3.60.060
QA. 36, 041
qh,72. 080
9A. T6. 175
{0, 21. 060 |
{2, 185 110

Court Rules
RAP 13,y
CeR4s
CrR 49
CrB 5l
CrR 8.3

vil

N N T« Y oY

9,00 16
v oA, 03,008
VAL




A ICQQM’ *\/ Of PQ\L honer
L Michael Leon Palmer, the Ded, hor\er, O«C\Lsng pro se,
respec+(u‘y QSk this Court to accept review of +he

Court of dppeals decision terminating review designated
in Part B of this petition,

B Court Of Oppeals Decision |

pa\mev‘ asks this Courd +o ‘acc’e;ﬁ review of the
decision in Court of Uppeals, Div. T, No. 52362-1-T1, Afiled
Ot 11,2022, The motion for reconsideration was dopjed
Nov. 11,7012, |

A copy of the Court of Oppeals decision is
attached as Gppevxdix |, G'copy of 4he Order anymg
Motion For Reconsideration is attached gs Uppendix 2.

C. Lssues Presented For Review

‘, Ls the C(ourt of Clpp‘eods holdl‘hg that CrR 8.3 () dismissal
due to discovery violat ions re%u;reg a proven Bmdy violation
in conflict with the appellate court holdings jn State .

Shermcm and  State v Broo\«s; *qur&eb\,, Qllow,‘ng hon - Brad\/

violation dismissal?

L Did the Court of (ppeals err in holding Palmer " fails to arque
how the Holmes reporw‘-Or the 'pho+os themselves  were

exéu\paJror\/ or impeaching”; when, based on US v Ggurs




- and Strickler v Greene, Palmer did argQQ o materially

- exculpatory issue for the Holmes Report, centered around
venue change; thereby showing o due process Brady
violation and Supporh\/\g CeR 83 () dismissal under State v
W\ar’ruhe}P A |

3. Did the Court of Oppeals err in not holding that all
Class 0 felony defendants are entitled to the greater
pro{‘e_d*ion of RCW 10.21. 060 bai) V\Qm‘l’ngs under
Wash. (onst, artl 220, due proc_ess and €gual

A prowLechon? [vaullary.l




D. Statement of $ne Case

Palmer was convided of child molegtation n the first degree,
assault W the fourth dearaq, ond assaul of a child in the
second degree (Qm\/s Wocbor Cow\w, Ne. \7*\~00103~D b\/ o l)“"y
that was told bY the frial judge "The defendant has entered pleas
of quilt Yo these c\\arges.” Report of Praceeding (RP\(?M,%ZDI%}) at 216,

Palwier appealed and was granted reversal and relriul based on
denial of counsel- State v Palmer, 18 WnGpp1d 825 493 P3d 159 (2020)
(Witwdvawn), Palmers consel filed a mokion fo recomsider based
on foilure to addrees Palmers Stakement of Gdditional Grounds
(Qppqnd'\x 4, Statement of ddditional Grounds (506) atb 1-60) which
WS 9ro~mLe,d‘ The Published Optnion (QPPQV\O“X l, Published Op‘inion
(S\ip.op), October 11,2027 of 1-10) was ew‘rerecl, \'\O\A'mq Fhat: 0)
Palmer was denied his right to counsel (slip op at 7,|0\](13 the trial
court was prohibited from modifying its cowrtroom procedures as it
aid Cslip op. @t} () the Skate violated Palmers right against sel-
incrimination Cslip op. at 11);(f) SAC Ground |\ - Oftorney Client Privilege was
declihzc\)(S\) 506 Ground 1~ Olleged Braoh, Vielations fails as: some
documents were not part of the trial record (s\Bp op. ot \6), PR
stotements weve provided prior 4o Yrial (<lip op ad l-é\, Potmer failed 4o
demonsirate a Bmcky violation from the AD scrath n;]a‘l'eri-a( (stip op. aH7),
the Chvistmas video and photos could hove been obtained (sliy op ot
lﬂ;(é) SUG Gr_ow\&?s— Fair Baill Gnd Release Conditions was declined
as moot (slip op. at f3- @,‘ (Y906 Ground Y- Speedy Trial could ot
be addressed due Yo lack of record (slip op M\"h;@ﬁ&(f Ground § -




Cumulative &rror fails as none of the arquments warrant reversal,
tnother motion for reconsideration was filed based on counsels [afe

A-Iwﬁi(fhg of record. Oppendix 3, Motion For Reconsideration (0.4, 19,

1077), T+ was denied &ppev\dix 2o Palmer now files #or review.

k. Orgument Wiy Review Should Be accgp+QA
Lssue (-1 the Courd of Oppeals holding that (+R8.3(b)
dismicsal due to dis covery violakions reguires a proven
Brady violation in conflicd with the QPPe”a+Q Court
hol ldings in State w Sherman and State v. Brooks, thereby
a\\owmq non- Brady violation dl%mtssa\xj
LI Review of this issue shouwld be accep%ed as: (1) 'HK\Q_ Court
of Oppeals decision contlicts with ofher appellafe court decisions
(Rap By and the ramifications of ﬂagrcumL misconduct by the
State to clem/ or . delwy dtscouery s af conhnumq and Substantial
public interest (Rap 134 GY9.
1 The Court of Oppeals held Yhat Palmers argument for
dismissal due fo the States failureto produce the OD scratch
material” fails as “Palmer fails Yo demoncirate o Brady
violation with vesped to the 4D scratch material..” Stip
op. at 16-\T. Palmer disagrees as he also cited to State v.
Sherman, 59 Wnlpp 163, 801 P1d 17 Y (1990), 540, 5129 af 15, Shermag
does not require o Brady violation to support ohscow.nf
violation Yased dismissal.
1 The Shermoan Courl \Cound Fhol the State had




promised 4'0v produce TRS records from one of ‘H'\«Q]y-
~witnesses and then failed 4o act wiH).due diligence o
the TRS records were not pro duced. The Sherman

~ Court wrote " The States failure to produce the IRS
Crecords, in and of iFself, is ¢ sufficient ground on which
fo affivm the dismissal” Sherman, 59 Wndgp af 768,

LY More on Po;n.} o Palmer's- case is State v Brooks, |yq Wn Gpp 373,
103 p3d 397 (10001), wherejn the State promised +o deliver +he
lead detechives report but failed to do so, The Brooks
Court held "I+ seems unlike\y that this report could he
immaterial in any circumstances, and it was cermnly
material as to how defense counsel would have |
interviewed +he t’nuasjrigcd-or at trial. The clo_lm/ul and
missfﬁg discouer\{ preuehlred de{ﬁ'nse COW’IS@( from
preparing for trial in a 'Hmd\/ fasion,,., we alse know
the potential ramifications if +he States behavior is
hot curtailed... the Frial court did nod abuse it+s
discretion by failing +o reguire [+he defendants] +o
establish the ma-\'eria(i‘rq of evidence the State had
not yet disclosed.n the trial court did not abuse
i+s discretion oy “é'\hd'\hg Jovernmental mismanagqmeh‘f
and prejudice.” Brooks, 149 Wntpp at 390-9.

1.5 Niether Sherman or Brooks reguired o proven Brady
violation, They only reguired mismanagement that resulted

in a broken promise bV the Stale to provide some par‘v







€a) Subpoended deputy Holmes for Yhe G0 scratch material
(500, 822 (6) at 12, 2.9 o 15-16; supp (P subit lus), (1) The QD scrateh
material was in sherif? case file (7-140 (see appendix 5, 4ria
exhilid 24 (Kolmes Reporﬂ,paqai, botfom right; see appendix 6,
trial exhibi} 23 (Sheriff's Report) at 5,18), The Sheriff’s Report
was dated 3-30-17 and wriHen by Ded, Ramires (Sheriff's Report
at l,ﬂ)who pulled, read, copieA and aHached the a0 scratch
case file 1140 4o +he Sheriffs Report (Sheri€ls Report af
5,18). (ase file 114140 contained, in part, the Holmes Report and
photos; Deanna (Fne mother) Statement and (ps report (Nolmes
Report od 3). The Holmes Report and its atachments had
been sent to the prosecutor (Rp (941\\1 5,2018) ot 38) and read
as the prosecutor declined to {ile Clnm-gas ( Sheri £f1s
RapomL at §), The Sheri ffrs Report and its attached case file 17-1y0
went to the prosecutor as the Sheriffs Report and DPalmert
shatement concerning The QD suratch (brial exbibit | soq also RP (gune
26,20(%) at 236 (vno‘Hv\g Only photos provided b\’ Palmer) were in
the discovery. Therefore, the AD scratch material was
prouideo\ to the prosecutor twice.

(8 State Misconduct - The State qngmje&in \[vlagran"" Mmis conduct
to den\/ the Q{e'(ense e 0D scrateh W\Merial, case {ile [7-140, Vike:
() failing to conduct +he, in custody gy uestioning, promised

| |hu¢s‘r\9alnan of the 0D scratch incident (306,51, 13()at17; RP
(Gune 26,2018 ad 242; 56.6,5 23 ok 1M +hen not doing it and
¥YV)H_9 to cover up H\g Promise (Td; RP (9an. 26,2018) at 48-59);




() {a'x\ing ‘o prou\de the  HWolmes RQPOrJr, phetos, Deannas Statemaend,
and CPS report Jispi*a. four general disCOUQrLf rubueSJfS
(supp (P sub #'s 10,48, 52,53, 45) and three omnibuses (Supp
Cp sub#'s 13,14, 22, 24, °!8,-q‘1, 133) and deSpHe Lwaufng beah_ |
prow'&ecl tho 00 seratch case file 7-140 fwice by +he
Sherif's oice, (ho+e the firsk copy of [1-140 was sent o
the prosecutor about eighteen months priov Yo ‘\ria\..); ()
promising in court that “We'll ask for..." the AD scrateh
data reqyuaswtzd i pa\meTﬁ-_SpeciF:'c demand (‘S'thp (p
Csubt's 62,63) to include the Holmgs Repor‘{' an o
Deannals Statement (Sac, §7.10 () of l6; R0 (fan, 26,2018) ak 51-52)
anad *Men,f‘(v& months lCLJvQV', dsking Holmes in court)
mid - trial; but, only providing the Holmes Report and |
photos —not the full G0 scrafeh case file 17-040 as promised
(see SAC, 8% 147 at lo, 2.13(3) of 17 RP (Guly3,2018) at 265-
166, 1§9-290); (4) not proui&ihg the re%uesitwq
pro*echovx order material (56, §L1(2); supp (P SubH 62) or
other court documents held by the sheridrs ofice
Cherid's report ab 1\3; (5) lying to -Fhé court fo block +he
portions of Deannq Drummond subpeoﬁa rﬂc()ueslring l'h)’um/ _
related photes and videos from Christmas day 2016 (AD scrate
and PO choked (S8C, 85 121-221 o+ 21-12)) by telling the court that
ow\v Hhurmtihg or odousingu pl'\ojros came from Palmer (SQOJ%}Z.I}
(ab 1T-18; supp (P sub# 143; RP (fune 16,208) af 13%-238}; (6) \q_ihg ‘o

bhe courd by saying Holmes photos™ weren't indicated in his




report” (56,8 113D af748; Re(uly 3,201€) at 265) when Holmes Roport
at 2 stabes'T took photographs”; (7) commiﬂing a malerial and
relied wpon fraud upon the court o block defense subpoena of
Nolmes for QD scratch material (mpp CP sub# {45 M?J_b\/ lying

to the court, l'mlicahv\g A0 scratch matervial has” all been provided
ih the discovery "and "Those have all been provided. They were
prouided in the beginning 4o Wis defense counsels aAm\ agcu'n— evary‘rhmg
WS proui&e& fo him once he Yook over.” (506,573 () atlly RP (Qune
26, 2018) at 7.LH~2&|?>);+'\,\M) proving the frowd upon the court lgy
providing Holmes Report and photos, mid-trial, ( note-this Lraund
seems to violate not on\\f CrR's Y, 7Ca) (D), ‘4.7&0, 47O but, also
’Draakiv\g the law based on RCW 13185110, Rcw 9A.72.090, R(Ww f{A,76,l75);
@ on fan 29,2018, welping draft and signing an ilegal order, based
on RCw 5.60.060, w[o'm'\vxg Palmer to tuen over all his aHo_rnu/i
client protected notes on discovery review to the State, rather
than his counse) (306,31.5-1.6 at §-9; supp (P suba?‘ﬂ(); ‘{'hereby,
prevanting Palmers critical, imperative, and rubuu;lyed
assistance with defense preparation (SO0, 618 af 91 Rp (?an,lél
1018 at15) and infringing on meaningful self- representation
(WS Const amaend. 6; Wash, Const, art.),822) as the egal
order was not amended unkil a week after Palmer
was forcad to go prose ($06, 813 atd; supp (P subd's 124,
134), |

1.9 Ramifications = The Brooks Court noted l‘bo’ranﬁd\
ramifications if tie State's behavior |s not curfailed”




R rooks, 144 Wndpp o 390~9L Tn Palmert case, the State in the
person of deputy proseco&w Crin Ruley (RIIQ\/) has d known
history of unethically violating discovery provision dulies
under CrR Y7 bs/,w[a”ing o act with reasonable
diligence and making material misrepr—esemjrml(ons +o
the court (‘50\0,%7}33 ot 17, State v Pero,% Div. T (OQ No.
18117-1-0) 2016 Wash Qpp Lexis 3049 (Dec. 10, 2016), That
should be another Brooks factor supporting dismissal of
Palmers charges, |

10 Hearmgs Prejudiced- The two Brooks prejudice factors-

() would have affected how witnesses interviewed and (2) prevents
defense from Yimely preparing - also applied ‘o the child
V\eo\rsmf and child Compdu\oy kearinqs (Supp CP sub®’s 72.',
110,827 RP (Qan. 26, 2018); RP (Feb, 6,2012)) where niether the
Hobmes Report and photos, Deanna Statement, or (PS report was
avul\ab e, The Holmaes RQPOr'I’ was espeqql\y relevant to how Pp and
her mOJthr, Deanna, were m-l»\o/rvw,wed/cr035~€.xam;heA as: (1) the
Holmes Repar% shows Nolmas interviewed them both $o he was
a polrenjrloxl witness and (1) Fhe Holmes report never mentions
double handécﬁ V\Qc\{ Sntmngulmtiom i+ indicates Palmer grabbed
+he shoulder, Jrheveb~1, making i Wy\pea(,\(\'hg fo AD, PO,
and Deanna who now clavm  AD wag Sjrmnglwl (H'O(MQS
Raporjr at 2-3), . - |

{1\ Other mq&erm\iw— Patmer ac+ua\(\/ daims that the

Holmes rgpor& was material 4o () aQ venue d,\omge_ und er




CrR50(h,¢) as it places the scrafch as possibly \(\Qppenihg M Thurs ton
Cownln{ (g(l(;, 88 2,15-2.16 ai \%-\‘ﬂ; (1) eXpQr+S Sho'wing the scratch
wa s poss]blt/ ‘l‘ampered with and could not have occurred as
deseribed (30.0G,§2,19 al 10~1ﬂ B it showed the existence of 4wo
other missing reperts; one by a key witness, Dednna, +he
mother, and () it showed 4 reason For 00 Yo lie (WHSFMg
reports dnd reason to lie at SOG,§ 717 ab19), Further, the
Holmes Report outlines parts of both +he (PS report and
Deanna Statement, Fhereby, supporting Hheir m‘aJrg,,,"salg'er as

the Deanna  Statement supports Venue change and the (P§
repovt  supports scrabch Tompering (Holmes Report af 1-3),
L1 Conflidh Summary- The Court of Appeals lnoldfng Lhad
Palmer must demonsirate o Bmd\/ violation for the QD scrafch
material 4o ga‘% dismissal (s\ip op. ok 17) is in conflict with
Pal mers cited case State v Sherman (506,829 a} 155§ 1.3 at 45
herein) and State v Brooks (§ LY at5 herein) both of which
ov'\l\,‘ ‘TQ$u5r€ a promise by the State do provide specific
discovery and then the States {ailure to provide tha
discovery (Sherman, 59 Wndpp at 1681 Brooks, (4g WnGpp ot 390-
), Pre;uo\{ce s inferred (L) Palmer shows the States
promise To provide the A0 scrateh material and then
the failure +o do so (§ 1,5(3) ot 858 110 at 10 herein), Patme,
shows the flagrant State misconduct the State engaged in
The  Court of Qppeal decision should be reversed and Palmer

showld be granted dismissal based on Sherman and Brooks.




I’SS.L&Q.Z* Did the Courl of Gppeals err in holding Palmer Yails Ho
argue how the HRolmes report or the photos  themse|ves
were excu\po&or\/ or iMpeaChiv\gn; when, based on US v
qurs and Strickler v Creen, Palmer did argue o mq\er\a\\y
e)_(w\po&or\/ lssue for +he Holmes RonH, centered around
venue Chw\qé' Jrherq,by Showiv\q o due process Bmd\/
U\O\C\’V\OV\ and supporting CrR 33(& dismissal under
State v W\ar\‘\h?.}? |

LI Review of this issue should be accepted as: (1) the Court

of Gppeals decision conflicts with other Suprame Court and

apprauq%‘e court decisions (RaP 13.4 () (1, 2) and (1) significant
guestions of tonstitutional law are involved (RAP 13.Y4(6)(3) and

the ramifications of flagrant misconduch by the State 4o

deprive a person of access ‘o significant constitutional rights

bV dquima or delaying discovary is of significant and
continuing public notice. (RAP 3.4 (6) (Y)). |

LY The (ourt of Oppeals held that Palmers argument for dismissal

faile a5 “Palmer fails o demonstrate g Bmo{g uiola‘rién.n because‘

he w[ai\sl to argue how the Holmes report or the scratch
photos themselves were exculpatory or impeaching.,.,” slip op
ot 16-17. Palmer disagrees because the Court of Gppeals chould
have 'Foumo\ e Nolmes Reporlr Qvndewce a“owmg venue

Change wnder (R 51060 as materially QxCulpq'}dmf under Us v,

Oques and showing prejudice under Strickler v (reen, especially

when considered in the \i9h+ of the -“agrcm’r governmental

n




misconduct in Grays farbor CounJrAy. |

2.3 Qgurs and Strickler- Material is majferia\ly excu\pd‘ro,«y Tt
creates o raasonable probabhfy, when congldere& tn the context
of the eatire record, may have affected the outcame of the
case. WS v Gqurs, 417 Us 97, 3+1y, 96 s¢k 2391 (1976); Kyles v
Whitley, S us 119,435, sS4 |555(IQQS‘).fprejurj§ce occurs if there is q

reasonable probability Fhat, disclosure of evidence would have changed
the case outcome. Stricklee v Green, 517 us 163, L80, 119 5S¢+ (936

(1999),
2.4 CrR 5.0 (b0 - CrP\S.ICb,c\) ihdicafe\s that, if there is Aa
reasonable probability that the dlleged crime or a portion
thereof was committed in more than one coun+y then the
defense may choose the county of venue,
1S Palmers Brady argumem‘ -In the SOC, Palmer makes several
argumaents directed toward the Holmes Report and photos |
be'mg Bru&\/ majruia\'. () Palmer hames +the QD scratch material
as B\rao\\, m«ﬁ—ema\ (S&G 88 1.9 at 15,2,13 at 16-18, 114 at 18 (all
stating "AD scratch Brady material’ )) (1) Palmer shows +hat
the 0D Scratch material was l«mowmg\v Supprgggecl. through
Sake wis conduct (SCLG/ 88 2.4 at 18, 72,9-2.13 of 15-181 see also
Iss.uel,@ \7- 1.8 ot 6-9, heraiﬂ;(ﬂ Palmer states that a small
| pamt of the AD scratch moterial, Holmas Report and photos,

s -provided, too late for use ot the child hearsay
anol child CompeJrech \oearmgs mid - trial Wy 3,2018 When

‘POK Mery wng dQV‘\le (Q) COL&V\SQ\ (b\ COY\+|V\MGhC€S) CC} \CQH‘




bail, and (d) fhe presump}ion of innocence (506,587,158 of 19-20;
see 92no_raHy Tssue 38 1,6 ot 6, 1.8(3) at 8); and (Y) noir;h?
thot ’fhe Nolwmes Rglgor+ show several materiol issues (see

SAG, 88 1T at 19, 2.1902) ad 10 see also Issuelfn [l ad10-1.
1.6  Venue Change QrgumenJV- SAG, § 115 at 18 s where

~ Palmer makes  his argumehjr about the Holmes Re,oom‘ vbeimg
‘mahria“y vEXCulpw}ory base on venue thange, He sfarts by
V\ONLing ¢ prQ)'uol'(ce to venue c‘hcmgo. as "without Holmas
repord [Palmer] was unable 4o wrredly move for a venue
change (see (P 181293, Afidavit for Change 0f Venue (May 1)
1016)) under (rR 50 (bc) s as the Holmes report indicates +hat
the [AD] scratch happened on the way Yo Olympia which is
in Thurston (.oum'h/ "(Holmes RQPOrJf at 1 (SJF“‘L”W It was
reported that the famlly had been traveling o Olympia and
Michoel [Palmo_r'] was driving, 0t one poivt, Michaelu stopped
the vehiclews” Palmer agrees that the 4D scratch happened
in Thurston” per Trial €xhibit [0 ot €4-€5. S0G, 5 645 of I3,

L7 Deanna Statement = The Holmes Report becomes even
more Vm&erial\y exculpa&ory as Molmes outlines a part of
the never proﬂded Deanna Statemant, fhat had been »
atached +o the Ho\mgs Repord, S+a‘[‘ih9 Y Deanna provided
me a statement.., She said on December th, 2016, Michael,
(o0, Tand, L) and she were traveling to Olympia... df
one point, .. ", Kolmes Report at 3 |

1.3 Reasonable Probability - The Holmes Report indicates That

(4




Deomnq AD and PD lived in mt(iear\/ in Cv-ra\{s Hckrbor Cowﬂ—y
and that the scrateh happened on the way to Olympia
in Thurston Cauvth CH One pmn~\~ v , H/ms, Showmg hat the
A0 scraveh, the basis for the RCw aA36. 04 assault charge agamdr
(lD could have hmppo_nw in Grays Harbor County or Thurston
Coun%y, thereby, allowing the defense 4o change venue
‘based or C(rR5V(ke), |

L9 Qfected Outcome- Logically, a venue change of jQS\L one
charge affect the entire trial of all chargas just by the fact that
there would OV\\\/ be two c\r\owgés in Crm\/s Harbor C0%¥7 and
the chorge v Thurston County would have a different
)ud‘]Q; pro.s'ec.u*w, defense aﬁor}ne% and jw’"ﬁ hozueuer, Palmer
lists how the venue change would have penefitted the defence
in 06,5216 at 1819, Those benefits includesl) +he presumption of
innocence; (1) redaced prejudice {rom joinder ( see 5064
D.2 at6) by severing a charge; B) designation of one
provably false charge, the AN scratch (see 9generally 500,
38Dy -D.5 a*é\; (4) prouicied counsel (see S\fp op. at 6,!0);(5)
.prov‘ided proper discouery (see qanera\\,\f SAG, §8 LH-2.12 af lé)f
€) prouioQQCl an -QXPQP+ medical witness +o show +he

A0 scratch did not occur as described (see 5a¢-,872,19
“t 20-11; and () allowed bias and previous perjury
of Deanna., Sa(, §1.016 at 1819,

L. 10 Faw Trial ngh4s~ Agurs, reqyuirs that fhe entire

record be considered; 5o, Palmer fists a few of his fair trial




rights  thad Cmys Rarbor frial court deprfved him of and he
should have regaineo\ VI Venue clf\qnge: Q) counsel (See
Lssue 181,600 ot 6 (noting faiv trial violated (Boyd, 160 wn1d ot 434)
and uncalculable prejﬁdice (Granacki, 90 Wn dpp a’r603)); ('L) the
presumplrion of innocence (sea Tssue l,%l.bm at 6 (noﬁng fair trial
violated (Qamie, 168 Wa2d at 361) and great prejudice (gohn'sor\, 159
Wh Gpp ab 685 ~86)); (3) expert medical testimony which was
critical Yo showing (D' scratel did not Occ.ur.%\/
strangulation (see 56,8219 4t 20-115 as the trial court: denied
bo,%jmo.dicq\ expert subpoenas ( supp (P subt's 147,150) and
denied exXpert #esﬂyﬁony and funds clting (rR ‘L'?(kﬁm; yet
Palmer never received an omnibus hearing or all the (tRYS
rights +hat go with it (see gevw.rcx,\\\/ Rp((%l«\n{ 16,2018) o 293
183; see also Boyd, 160 Wn2d ot 434 (V\c‘r\ng expert withesses may
be crudclal part of due process and fair Arial)); (W) confrontqtion
(see slip op, at 10-12; see also State v Crawford 47 Wadd Y2y, 43,
54 P34 656 (10‘01\) (noting confrontation is fundamental to fair
Frial)); (5) +ime +o prepare as counsel said ninety days needed
(Rp (Feb. 14,2018) af l%ﬁ\;yé\l, Palmer OY\‘V 904 11 (see RP(Qune 15, 2015)
ad 10\-103 '105-7.06)(ho%3v\9 “ast drack to trial") and late disclosure
of evidence denies *imé to adetbuo&e\y prapareq'nd brings prejudice
( Stabe v Mickielli (37 w,14 214,240, 937 P24 587 (1997); see also Boyg,
160 Wwn 2d of 43y (V\ohh(j actess to evidence cm.c.'al Jrodue process
and fair +rial)) and is sufficient to suppord (/R 8.3(6) dismissal (State v
Price, 34 wnld 810, 81, 610 P2d 994 (1480Y), - US Cons, amends ¢ 14,

16




LIV Materially €xculpatory- Based on Qgurs, Palmer shows +hat +he
Holmes Report was materially exculpatory as it contained evidence
a“owing vevue change which would affect the oubcome of the case
QSpec]a\\y in light of the prejudice and misconduct Palimer
faced in Grays Harbor (see aner&Ny 38 2.5-210 at13-16, herein), This
also shows prejudice under Strickler gs ‘diﬁcloswe and venue change
would have severed one charge and restored many of the
rights Palmer was deprived of (see generally &8 7,4-2.0 ot |5-(6,
Qgurs, Y2TUS ak 113-1Y; Strickler, 517 US at 280,

N Bmd\{ Violation - Palmers argument on’ the Holmes Reports
Venue t‘r\anging evidence meet all jrhr_ee Bmdy violation
components: (1) favorable to accused as exculpa{'or\/ (see§ Ull above),
(D) Suppress ed w\'l\\(u\l\/ hy State (Se,e Tssue 1§18 at 1-9, herein\; and
(3) material as it caused preju&\'_ce (see s 2., qb@e)j therefore,
the Court of appea\s erred in ho(o\iwg ho Holmes Report Bmdy
argumanlx_ wWas made, . |

L3 W\ur"‘in‘e} Dismissal ~ Hate v W\QH‘MQ} (12l wa Gpp LI, 86 P34 1210 (2004)
s a GR83() dismissal case that Palmer cites $o at 00 §817.29-2.30
ot 15-26 The ‘mwh‘m} Court held that failure +o disclose 10h9
obvious, materially exculpatory evidence until mid-4rials (1)
prejudices o defendants rights to effective assistance of counsel
and aolacbum‘e frial preparakion and (2) 'll§ 50 repugnant to the
principles of {undamental fairness that it vielates due process
and may bar a subsequent prosecution of the defendant, Marfings,
1 wa app a} 3536, The Martiney Courd also found +hat "Retrial




will ot seriously deter the conduct of the withholding of
exculpatory -evidence in the future.” so dismissal with prejudice is
the proper remedy, 14, '

2N Palmer Dismissal = Paimer meets the re%uirmanlrs of CrR 83(p)
dismissal under Martineg as in Palmers case, the Stake, which has q
known history of withholding exculpatory evidence (see Tssue 1,519
at 910, herein), withheld the materially exculpatory Holmes Report
(gee Tssue Zlé”l.ll at [T (noting rnmte.ria\\y exgulp«ﬁavy» &QspHe having
possession of said report eigiteen months prior to trial (see Tesue | 5.
L7l 67) and having promised 4o ask for the QD scrath data; which
contained the Holmes Repor*) over {ive months prior to trial (see
Tssuel, §1,8(3) ot 8). Ofter multiple frauds wpon +he court’ by advising
the drial court +hat all discovery had been provided through three
omnibuses and +the hearing req}ueshng Yo subpoena the AD seratch
dcd*cx (see Tosuel, §1.8(7,7) ol ¢- ‘?) the State provided +he Holmaes -
Report and photos mid- +rial (see Tssue |,%1.3(3) at9). Martineg dismissal

standards are met and Palmers case should be dismissed with

~prejudice,

F. Conclusion

The Court of Qppeals commitfed err in Palmer’s direct
Oppea\, no, 3136111 when adolresﬁi-ng Palmer’s Statement
Of addi*iona‘ Grounds at Ground 7.

Fivet, by holding that Palmers arguments for dismicsal,
due to Hagranjr discover\/ violations b\/ the SAVCLJ‘@) heed




@ Brady violation to succeed, when Palmer cited to a case,
State v. Sherman, which allows dismissal for discover\/
violations by the Slate without « Bmdy violation, Palmer also
found a more on point case, State v Brooks, Based on 4he
level of governmental misconduct in Palmert case due to
O\e‘a\/ and denial of reguested and promi sech discovery
combined with fraud upon the court as to the provision
of disccwen/ [o;/ the State - Palmer's case should be
dismissed withh 'prejud(ce based on the standards sof
'FO'”JFL’\ N 83(&1 54'6&6 V. SL\Qrmcm omd §+a+e (V2 Braokg,
| | Sec;ond) bx/ \no\ding that Palimers argument {or
dismissal fails due to Palmer not arguing a BracQ\/
violation based on no Showimq as Yo how *the HOIY"\QS.
Repor"’ wes e_xcu\po\{-or\/. Palwer shows Jrth, based on the
ability to change venue, the evidence in the Holmes
Report would affect the outcome of the case and ig |
therefore ma1r~erial\\/ -exculpoﬁrort/ based on US v O\caurs
ond Palmer suflered prejudice based on Strickler v Grean, So,
aqudv violakion was shown oand Palmers case should be
dismissed based on State u Martiney,

The first err was addressed in Issue | The cecond

was addressed in Lssue 2.

RAP 12 (4,9
This Court has fhe power o liberally interprete; aler or




waive 1ts rules 4o promote and serve justice. What happened iy
Grcu,s Harbor was eK‘\V?-W‘Q\\/ unjusjr. Palmar prays this  Court

will grant watver of amy“«ihg messed up herein

Based on the \[Oregoing facts and arguments, this Court

should <1(.c€>_p\l review.

Dated this 30+h day of December, 1027,
By Michwel Palimers
Michael Palmer, prose
D0 C# 409268, unit Bo0Y
Mcc/TRU
PO Box 888
Monroe, WA 98177
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of the children in 2015, but releasing LP to Palmer’s custody and PD and AD to DD’s custody.
Palmer subsequently moved from the family residence with LP, butv would visit DD’s house on
weekends with LP.

During a family éar trip in 2016, Palmer grabbed AD by the neck, leaving a scratch. At
some point after the car trip incident, Palmer told DD that PD had touched his penis. Thereafter,
PD disclosed to DD that Palmer had touched her vagina. Approximately four months after PD’s
disclosure, DD contacted law enforcement. Law enforcement authorities interviewed the children
on two separate occasions.

Detective; Richard Ramirez participated in PD’s interview during which he learned of the
accusations against Palmer. Eventually, Ramirez took Palmer into custody, read him Miranda'
rights, and questiongd h1m Ramirez ended the questionir;g after Palmer repeatedly refused to

 admit to any wrongdoing. Ramirez. returned the next moming for additional questioning, but
Palmer refused to talk. The State charged Palmer with one count of child molestation in the first
degree and two counts of éssault of a child in the second degree.

While the case was pending, Palmer had several (iisputes with his appointed attorneys.
Palmer’s first appointed attorney requested to withdraw due to the absence of a working
relationship. When the trial court asked Palmer whether he wanted to dismiss coﬁnsel, Palmer
responded that he was already preparing a “motion to dismiss” his attorney due to ineffective -
assistance of counsel. Report of Proceedings (RP) (Oct. 27, 2017) at 3. Palmer said the basis of
the motion was that counsel failed to show up to appointments, and he felt counsel had lied to him.

The court granted the first attorney’s request to withdraw.

! Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 86 S. Ct. 1602, 16 L. Ed. 2d 694 (1966).

2




52362-1-11

The trial court appointed a second attorney. A few months later, Palmer’s second attorney
told the court that he was close to requesting to withdraw because communications between he
and Palmer had become strained. Approximately a month after that, Palmer informed the court
that he was claiming ineffective assistance of counsel against his second attorney. He told the
court that he did not want his attorney to withdraw, but instead wanted him to conduct further
investigation to acquire additional evidence. The attorney believed the investigations Palmer
wanted would be inappropriate. Based on Palmer’s statemnents that he did not want counsel to
withdraw, the court kept the second attorney on the case.

A couple of days later, the second attorney requested to wlthdraw because Palmer no longef
trusted him and had dccused him of lying. Counsel also stated that there had been a complete
breakdown in the attorney-client relationship. The court denied the attorney’s motion and
requested that counsel finish an ongoing CrR 3.5 child hearsay and child competency hearing.
After the hearing, counsel again requested to withdraw, this time citihg his safety and professional
staoding. The court made no findings or inquiry regarding why counsel felt his safety was at risk
but nonetheless granted the second attorney’s request and allowed him to withdraw.

The trial court appointed a third attorney to represent Palmer. When Palmer asked whether
he could receive a standby attorney in case the third attorney withdrew, the court told Palmer,
“You have all the attorneys you are going to get right there.” RP (Mar. 12, 2018) at 35. The court
did not inform Palmer of the risks he would face if he dismissed the third attorney and proceeded

pro se.
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Three months later, Palmer wrote an extensive memorandum detailing ineffective
assistance of counsel claims against his third attorney. He also named this third attoméy ina
federal civil rights lawsuit. Counsel requested to withdraw, and the trial court granted his request.
The court made no findings regarding counsel’s request to vﬁthdraw.

After Palmer’s third assigned attorney withdrew, the trial court determined that Palmer had

~waived his right to counsel via his conduct. The court explained that Palmer had intentionally
delayed trial by creating “artificial, unfounded, and unwarranted conflicts” with his previously
appointed attorneys. RP (June 15, 208) at 202. The court refused to provide Palmer with another
attorney, forcing him to proceed pro se. The court appointed a fourth attorney as Palmer’s standby
counsel because the law library was inaccessible to Palmer. After his attorneys had withdrawn,
Palmer sought to ag:quiré additional discovery from the State. .

' Prior to trial, the State moved to have AD and PD face away from Palmer while they
testified and asked the court to have standby counsel-condpct the questioning on Palmer’s behalf.
The State éonceded that while “the RCWs” allow complaining witnesses to testify via one-way
telecoﬁferencing, the statute does not apply to pro se defendants.> RP (June 29, 2018) at 50. The
trial court determined that “children are entitled to be treated carefully in court,” and granted the
State’s request. RP (June 29, 2018) at 58. The court made no findings that AD or PD would suffer
emotional detriment if required to testify while facing Palmer or if Palmer questioned them.

During the trial, DD testified about an incident she witnessed where Palmer grabbed AD
by the neck, leaving a mark that was later seen by a social service organizatibn. She also testified
about an incident that Palmer had told her about, saying, “Mr. Palmer had said that . . . he had been

in bed naked while I was shopping, and he was watching the kids, and [PD] had gotten into the

2 While “the RCWs” are voluminous, the State may have been referring to RCW 9A.44.150,
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bed to play with his penis.” RP (July 3, 2018) at 292. DD further testified that when she asked
PD whether Palmer had touched her vagina, PD told her yes. The State questioned Ramirez at
trial and asked if he had spoken to Palmer after his initial interview. In the presence of the jury,
Ramirez testified that he “went back the next morning, thinking that, you know, a day sitting in
the county jail, you knéw, there’s some time to think, and maybe Mr. Palmer would want to do the
right thing here.” RP (July 5, 2018) at 75. Ramirez further testified that he told Palmer, “You’ve
had some time to think. Do you want to talk?” and that Palmer responded that he did not want to
talk. RP (July 5, 2018) at 75. |

Also at trial, the court required standby counsel to read Palmer’s questions to AD and PD
in lieu of Palmer conducting the cfoss-examination, as he had with the other witnesses. Before
standby counsel read Palmer’s questions to PD, the court clarified standby counsel’s role, telling
the jury that counsel was not acting as an attorney cross-examining the witness, but rather as a
conduit for Palmer.. The court repeated this explanation .before AD’s testimony. The court also
told the jury that standby counsel was asking questions prepared by Palmer, which is in fact what
occurred.

Palmer testified at trial. He admitted to touching PD’s vagina, but asserted that the
touching was jnadvertent and occurred as a defensive reaction when he attempted to push PD
away. He also admitted to physically disciplining AD and PD.

A jury convicted Palmer of child molestation in the first degree, assault in the fourth degree,
and assault of a child in the second degree. The trial court sentenced Palmer to an indeterminate
senténce of 82 rﬁonths to life imprisonment and ordered 18 months of community custody for his
assault of a child in the second degree conviction and 12 months of community custody for his

" assault in the fourth degree charge. The court also imposed several community custody conditions.
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Palmer appeals his convictions and sentence.
ANALYSIS.
I.  RIGHT TO COUNSEL

Palmer argues that he was wrongly deprived of his right to counsel when the trial court
determined he had forfeited his right due to misconduct. We agree.

A, Standard of Review

Palmer challenges the consti‘tutionality of the trial court’s holding that he waived his right
to counsel. Constitutional challenges are issues of law, and we review such challenges de novo.
State v. Price, 169 Wn. App. 652, 655-56, 281 P.3d 331 (2012).

B. Legal Principles

A criminal defendant has a constitutional right to the assistance of counsel. U.S. CONST.
amend. VI; WASH. CONST. art. I, § 22. However, such right does not entitle a defendant to
deliberately or inadvertently delay trial by his dilatory conduct. State v. Stutzke, 2 Wn. App. 2d
927, 937, 413 P.3d 1037 (2018). A defendant can lose the right to counsel through forfeiture,
waiver, or waiver by conduct. /d.

Violation of the right to counsel is a “structural error” not subject to the harmless error
analysis. Arizonav. Fulminante, 499 U.S. 279,309-10, 111 S. Ct. 1246, 113 L. Ed. 2d 302 (1991).
“[Dleprivation of the right to counsel at trial . . . [is a] structural defect[] in the constitution of the
trial mechanism, which deflies] analysis by ‘harmless-error’ standards. The entire conduct of the
trial from beginning to end is obviously affected by the absence of counsel for a criminal

defendant.” Id.
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C. Palmer Was Deprived of His Right to Counsel
The trial cpurt failed to adequately iﬁform Palmer that his conduct would result in the loss
of counsel, and Palmer’s behavior did not rise to the level of extremely dilatory conduct.
| Therefore, we conclude that the trial court deprived Palmer of his right to counsel when it refused

to appoint him an additional attorney.
1. Palmer Did Not Forfeit His Right to Counsel

| Forfeiture of the right to counsel requires a defendant to have engaged in “extremely
dilatory” conduct.* City of Tacoma v. Bishop, 82 Wn. App. 850, 859, 920 P.2d 214 (1996).
Forfeiture results in the loss of the right to counsel regardless of whethef the court has warned the
defendant of the consequences of their miscondﬁct or the risks of proceeding without couﬁsel. Id.

(13

Conduct that prévents an attorney from preparing\a defense may constitute ““extremely dilatory
conduct.”” In re Dependency of E.P., 136 Wn. App. 401, 405-406, 149 P.3d 440 (2006) (internal
quotation marks omitted) (In re Welfare of G.E., 116 Wn. App. 326, 334, 65 P.3d 1219 (2003)).
While E.P. discussed the right to counsel in a dependéncy context, the legal principles apply here.

In E.P., a ﬁlother was appdihted two different attorneys to represent her in her child’s
dependehcy hearing. 136 Wn. App. at 403-04. The first attorney withdrew affér the mother failed
to communicate. Id. The second aﬁomey withdrew for the same reason and argued that he had
no infbrmation on how the mother wished to proceed so he could not represent her. Id. at 404.
After the mother failed to show up for the hearing, the family court terminated her parental rights.

Id. at 404. On appeal, the mother argued that she was denied the right to counsel. Id. The court

determined that the mother’s complete failure to communicate with her attorneys constituted

3 A study of the authorities discussed herein shows that “extremely dilatory conduct” under the
Jorfeiture theory is distinct from both voluntary waiver, and separately, “dilatory tactics and
misconduct” under the waiver by conduct theory.
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extremely dilatory coﬂduct. Id. at 406. Further, the court ruled that she had forfeited her right to
counsel because of her extremely dilatory conduct. Id. |

A defendant also engages in extremely dilatory conduct when they are abusive or
threatening towards their attorney. United States v. Thomas, 357 F.3d 357, 362-63 (3rd Cir. 2004).
In Thomas, the court found that the defendant had threatened to harm his attorney, tore up his
correspondence, refused to provide the names of potential witnesses, hung up on him over the
phone, and demanded that he file frivolous claims. Id. at 363. On appeal, the Third Circuit Court -
of Appeals determined that the defendant’s threatening and abusive behavior constituted extremely
_ dilatory conduct, resulting in his forfeiture of the right to counsel. Id.

Here, Palmer’s behavior did not constitute extremely dilatory conduct. Palmer was clearly
dissatisfied with all three of his appointed attorneys. Palmer’s dissatisfaction resulted in several
substitutions of counsel, which delayed his trial, as each substitution necessitated a continuance.
However, while Palmer’s conduct resulted in delays, the only support in the record that his conduct
was extremely dilatory comes from His third attorney’s comment that he feared for his personal
safety. The State claims Palmer threatened his attorney, but the record does not support this
assertion. The State references judicial findings but there are no such findings in the record before
us. Because the record does not show that Palmer’s behavior was threatening or abusive like the
defendant’s behavior in Thomas, or that he refused to communicate with his attorneys, like the
mother in E.P., we cannot conclude that Palmer engaged in extremely dilatory conduct.
Consequently, we hold that Palmer did not forfeit his right to counsel. We next turn to voluntary

waiver,
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2. Palmer Did Not Voluntarily Waive his Right to Counsel
Voluntary waiver occurs when a defendant voluntarily decides to pfoceed without the
assistance of counsel. Faretta v. California, 422' U.S. 806, 819-21, 95 S. Ct. 2525, 45 L. Ed. 2d
562 (1975); State v. Madsen, 168 Wn.2d 496, 503-04, 229 P.3d 714 (2010). To validly and
effectiveiy waive the right to counsel, the record must unequivocally demonstrate that the accused
knowingly, intelligently, and voluntaﬁly waived assistance of counsel. Faretta, 422 U.S. at 819-
21. Nothing in the reéord before us demonstrates that Palmer expressly waived his right to counsel.
We ﬁext turn to waiver by conduct.
3. ‘ Palmer Did Not Waive His Right to Copnsel by Conduct
- A defendant may also waive their right to counsel by conduct. Stutzke, 2 Wn. App. 2d at
937-38. Waiver by conduct occurs when the court advises a defendant of (1) thé dangers of
proceeding prb se as requir'ed for voluntary waiver, and (2) that the defendant will lose the right to
counsel if they eﬁgage in dilatory tactics or misconduct. Id. at 937-38. This is notably distinct
from “extremely dilatory conduct” under forfeiture.

The trial court failed to inform Palmer of the risks of proceeding pro se. The State asserts
that the trial court informed Palmer that the fhird attorney would be his last assigned attorney. But,
even assuming the trial court unambiguously told Palmer that it would not assign him another
attorney (which we do not conclude hére), thé court did not warn Palmer of the risks of proceeding
pro se. Without such warning, Palmer could not have waived his right to counsel by coﬁduct. See

Stutzke, 2 Wn. App. 2d at 937-38. We conclude accordingly.
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4. Conclusioﬁ |

The trial court erred in determining Palmer had waived his right to counsel and thereby
violated this right by requiring Palmer to proceed pro se. -The violation of Palmer’s right to counsel
is a structural error, and therefore, we reverse :cmd remand for a new trial.

Although our holding regarding Palmer’s right to counsel is dispositive, we address some
additional issues which are likely to arise on remand.
1L RIGHTS OF CONFRONTATION, SELF-REPRESENTATION, AND PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE

Palmer argues that the trial court violated his confrontation right, his right to self-
representation, and his right to the presumption of innocence by forcing him to question AD and
PD through standby counsel, and by allowing AD and PD to face away from him while testifying.
We agree that the trial court failed to conduct the analysis that was essential to ensure Palmer’s
rights were not violated.

A. The Trial Court Violated Palmer’s Right of Confrontation, Right of Self-
Representation, and Right to the Presumption of Innocence

Constitutional challenges are issues of law we review de novo. Price, 169 Wn. App;‘ at
655-56. The confrontation clause states that “in all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy
the right ... to be confronted with the witnesses against him.” U.S. CONST. amend. V1. In general,
the confrontation clause reflects a preference for face-to-face confrontation that must occasionally
give way to public policy and the necessities of a case. State v. Foster, 135 Wn.2d 441, 456-57,

957 P.2d 712 (1998). Washington’s constitution provides a similar preference for face-to-face
confrontation. WASH. CONST. art. I, § 22; State v. Martin, 171 Wn.2d 521, 531, 252 P.3d 872

(2011).

10
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Under the‘ Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution, generally, a court may
dispense with the usually preferred face-to-face confroﬁtation for child witnesses in abuse cases:
“[]f the State makes an adequate showing of necessity, the state interest in protectihg child
v&;itnesseé from the trauma of testifying in a child abuse case is sufficiently important to justify the
use of a special pchedure that permits a child witness in such céses to testify at trial against a
defendant in the absence of face-to-face confrontation with the defendant.” Maryland v. Craig,
497 U.S. 836, 855,110 S. Ct. 3157, 111 L. Ed. 2d 666 (1\990).4 Violations of a pro se d_efendant’s
confrontation right may aiso violate suéh defendant’s right to self-representation because how to
confront a witness is én important strategic decision for a self-represented litigant. See State v.
Coristine, 177 Wn.2d 370, 376, 300 P.3d 400 (2013) (recognizing that the Sixth Amendment
guarantees a defendant’s right to control important strategic decisions of théir cése).

It is well éstablished that criminal defendants have a right to self-representation under the
United States and Washington Constitutions. State v. Curry, 191 Wn.2d 475, 482, 423 P.3d 179
(2018). Couﬁs must allow pro se defendants to control strategic decisions regarding their defense.
Id. Even so, a court’s order requiring standby counsel to question the complaining witnesses
instead of the pro se defendant does not automatically violate their right of self-representation.
State v. Estabrook, 68 Wn. App. 309, 317- 1'8, 842 P.2d 1001 (1993) (emphasis added); McKaskle
v.,Wiggins, 465 U.S. 168, 174, 104 S. Ct. 944, 79 L. Ed. 2d 122 (1984). The court must ensure
both that the defendant retains control over their defense and thét,the jury is not confused by

standby counsel’s participation. McKaskle, 465 U.S. at 178.

* Craig addressed a Maryland statute similar to RCW 9A.44.150, which allowed child witnesses
to testify away from the courtroom via a one-way closed-circuit television.

11
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Moreover, changes to courtroom procedures, like procedures for questioning witnessés,
must comport with the protections of due process, thereby ensuring a fair trial. The presumption
of innocence is an elementary component of a fair trial. Siate v. Chacon, 192 Wn.2d 545, 549,
431 P.3d 477 (2018). Courts must be “wary of a setting that impermissibly influences a jufy’s
decision-making process and jeopardizes the presumption of innocence.” State v. Jaime, 168
Wn.2d 857, 862,233 P.3d 554 (2010). Modifications that jeopardize the presumption of innocence
are prejudicial. /d. at 863-64. When a defendant challenges a court process by arguing that it
Violétes their right to the presumption of innocence, we must determine whether the process
presented an unacceptable risk that the jury’s deliberation was based on impermissible factors. Id. -

Here, Palmer argues that the trial court violated his confrontation right, his right to self-
'representatioh, and his right to the presumption of innocence by forcing him to question AD and
PD through standby counsel, é.nd by allowing AD and PD to face away from him while testifying.

In order to modify courtroom procedures to prevent a face-to-face confrontation between
a witness and the defendant, a trial court is required td analyze why such changes are necessary
and what impact they will have on the defendant’s rights. See Craig, 497 U.S. at 855; McKaskle,
465 U.S. at 178; Jaime, 168 Wn.2d at 862. But such’an analysis does not appear in the record.
Absent an analysis, the trial court was constitutionally prohibited frorh modifying its courtroom
procedures in the manner it did. |
III.  RIGHT AGAINST SELF-III\ICRIMINATION

Palmer argues that the State violated his right against self-incrimination when it solicited ’

comments from Ramirez at trial about Palmer’s decision to remain silent. We agree.

12
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A. Standard of Review

Palmer challenges the constitutionality of the State’s eliciting witness comments on
Palmer’s post-arrest silence. We review such challenges de novo. Price, 169 Wn. App. at 655-
56.

B. Legal Principles

The Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution states that no person “shall . . . be
compelied in any criminal case to be a wimess against himself.” U.S. CONST., amend V. The
Washington-Constitution contains a similar provision: “[n]o person shall be compelled in any
criminal case to give evidence against himself.” WASH. CONST., art. I, § 9. Washington courts
have interpreted both provisions to provide the same protection. State v. Easter, 130 Wn.2d 228,
235,922 P.2d 1285 (1996).

The right against self-incrimination prohibits the State from eliciting comments from
witnesses about the defendant’s pre- or bést-arrest silence. Id. at 236. The State may also not
suggest the defendant is guilty because they chose to remain silent, because the assurance of
Miranda is that remaining silent will not be penalized. Id.

C.  Analysis |

Here, the State unequivocally elicited a comment from Ramirez about Palmer’s decision
to remain silent. The State asked Ramirez if he had spoken to Palmer after Palmer’s arrest and
overnight confinement. Ramirez testified, “I went back the next morning, thinking that, you know,
a day sitting in the county jail, you know, there’s some time to think, and maybe Mr. Palmer would
' want to do the right thing here.” RP (July 5', 2018) at 75. Ramirez further testified that he told
Palmer, “You've had some time to think. Do you want to talk?” and that Palmer responded that

he did not want to talk. RP (July 5, 2018) at 75.

13
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Ramirez’s testimony was a comment on Palmer’s right to remain silent. See Easter, 130
Wn.2d at 236. More pointedly, contrary to Easter, the State suggested that Palmer was guilty due
to his silence. See Id. Indeed, Ramirez testified that Palmer remained silent after being given a
chance to “do the right thing” by admitting criminal éonduct. RP (July 5, 2018) at 75. This
statement presupposed Palmer’s guilt and created an impossible choice: Palmer could e'ither do
right by confessing to molesting a child or do wrong by remaining silent. Implicit in the “silence
equals wrongfulness” notion is that silence withholds the “truth”—that “truth” being one’s
criminal cénduct, even if there was no criminal conduct. In this context, a defendant cannot
maintain their presumption of innocence by remaining silent. A detective’s belief on this front
may‘ assist with their investigative duty, but established authority prohibits using a defendant’s
right to remain silent to suggest guilt to the jury. Easter, 130 Wn.2d at 236. Alone, this Iviolation
may warrant reversal and a new trial. However, because we reverse on other grounds, we remind
the State that it is fofbidden from eliciting comments about Palmer’s silence during his new trial.

SAG

Palmer raises five gr;)unds in his SAG, contending that each error requires dismissal of his
convictions with prejudice. First, Palmer afgues that the State violated attorney-client privilege
by taking his discovery notes intended for his counsel’s .review and by reading through them.
Second, Palmer argues that the State violated the Brady” rule by failing to provide exculpatory or
impeaching evidence for his defense. Third, Palmer argues the court erred by denying him fair
bail and by failing to impose the least restrictive conditions for pretrial release. F 9urth, he contends
that his right to a speedy trial was denied. And fifth, he requests a reversal of his convictions based

on the cumulative error doctrine.

s Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83, 83 S. Ct. 1194, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215 (1963).
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We hold that n;)ne of Palmer’s SAG arguménts warrant a reversal or dismissal -of his
convictions because they are either not supported by the record, were not properly raised below in
the trial court, or fail on the merits.

L GROUND 1—ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

Palmer argues that the State violated attorney-client privilege by taking his discovery notes
intended for his counsel’é review and reading through them, which requires dismissal of his
convictions with prejudice. We decline to address the issue.

A SAG should refer only to documents that are contained in the recofd on review. RAP
10.10(c). We will not search the fecord for support of a defendant’s claims. RAP 10.10(c).

Here, the record before us does not support Palmer’s .contention that, when he reviewed
discovery and tﬁed to mail his notes to his counsel, the State took his notes and read through them,
which violated attorney-client privilege. Wé need not search the record for support of his claims.
RAP;l 0.10(c). Accordingly, we decline to address the issue.
1L GROUND 2—ALLEGED BRADY VIOLATIONS

Palmer argues that the State violated the Brady rule by failing to provide exculpatory
evidence for his defense, which requires dismissal of his convictions with prejudice. We disagree.

A. Legal Principles

There are three components to a Brady violation: (1) the evidence at issue must be
favorable to the accused, because it is either exculpatory or impeaching; (2) the evidence must
have been suppressed by the State, either willfully or inadvertently; and (3) the evidence must be
material, meaning that the evidence must have resulted in prejudice to the accused. State v Sublett,
156 Wn. App. 160, 200, 231 P.3d 231 (2010). If a defendant fails to demonstrate ﬁny of the three

elements, the Brady claim fails. Id. at 200-01. “Prejudice occurs ‘if there is a reasonable
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probability that, had the evidence been disclosed to the defense, the result of the proceeding would
have Been different.”” Id. at 200 (quoting Strickler v. Greene, 527 US 263,280,119 S. Ct. 1936,
144 L. Ed. 2d 286 (1999)).

“‘A Brady violation does not arise if the defendant, us‘ing reasonable diligence, could have
obtained the information at issue.”” Sublett, 156 Wn. App. at 200 (internal quotation marks
omitted) (quoting In re Pers. Restraint of Benn, 134 Wn.2d 868, 916, 952 P.2d 116 (1998)). In
reviewing a Brady challenge on direct review, we can consider only matters demonstrated by the
trial record. State v. McFarland, 127 Wn.2d 322, 335, 899 P.2d 1251 (1995).

B. Analysis

First, Palmer argues that the State violated the Brady rule because it failed to produce the
substance of AD’s, PD’s, and DD’s oral statements in their May 19, 2017 interview. We disagree.

Here, Palme; fails to show a Brady violation with respect to PD’s statements because he
admits that the State provided PD’s statements before trial. Thus, there was no éuppression By the
State either willfully or inadvertently. ”

With réspect to AD’s and DD’s statements in the May 19, 2017 interview, their alleged
statements are not part of the trial record. Thus, we cannot examine whether these statements were
exculpatory or impeaching.

Second, Palmer argues that the State violated the Brady rule because it failed to produce
“the AD scratch material.” SAG at 12. More specifically, Palmer appears to contend that the
State’s failure to produce something he refers to as “the Holmes feport” and associated

photographs amounted to a Brady violation. SAG at 16. We disagree.
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Palmer fails to demonstrate a Brady violation with respect to the AD scratch material
because he fails to argue how the Holmes report or the scratch photos themselves were exculpatory
or impeaching in anyway. Accordingly, this argument fails.

Third, Palmer argues that the State violated the Brady rule because it failed to produce “the
Christmas video and photos from the protection order case.” SAG at 12-13. We disagree.

Here, Palmer fails to demonstrate a Brady violation with respect to the Christmas video
and photos because he could have obtained that evidence be using reasonable diligence. In fact,
Palmer admits that .“[he] gave copies of the video(s) to the [Grays Harbor Céunty] court clerk and
the commissioner who heard the protection order case.” SAG at 21. Accordingly, this argument
fails.

IiI. - GROUND 3—DENIAL OF FAIR BAIL AND LEAST RESTRICTIVE CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Palmer argues the court erred by denying him fair bail and by failing to impose the least
restrictive conditions of pretrial release as required by CrR 3.2(c). He seeks dismissal under CrR
8.3(b). We decline to address the issue.

A defendant caﬁnot raisé an issue for the first time on appeal unless it is a “manifest error
affecting a conétitutional right.” RAP 2.5(a)(3). “Application of RAP 2.5(a)(3) depends on the
answers to two questions: ‘(1) Has the party claiming error shown the error is truly of constitutional
magnitude, and if so, (2) has the party demonstrated that the error is manifest?’” State v. Grott,
195 Wn.2d 256,> 267, 458 P.3d 750 (2020) (quoting State v. Kalebaugh, 183 Wn.2d 578, 583, 355
P.3d 253 (2015)). To be manifest error under RAP 2.5(a)(3), the defendant must show “‘actual
prejudice.”” State v, ‘O’Hara, 167 Wn.2d 91; 99, 217 P.3d 756 (2009) (quoting State v. Kirkman,

159 Wn.2d 918, 935, 155 P.3d 125 (2007)).

17




52362-1-11

Here, the State requested bail in the amount of $50,000 in pretrial proceedings and asked
the court to deny Palmer’s request to be released on his personal recognizance, which the court
granted. Palmer raised no issue with the bail amount and only raised issue with release conditions
insofar as geography was concerned. Because Palmer did not raise the issues he now complains
of in the trial court, and because Palmer does not argue the issue constitutes manifest constitutional
error, we refuse to consider his qlaims under RAP 2.5.

But even if we reached the issueg that Palmer complains of, they are moot. An appeal is
moot if “the matter is ‘purely academic’ such that the court cannot provide effective relief.” Ctr
for Biological Diversity v. Dep’t of Fish & Wildlife, 14 Wn. App. 2d 945, 985, 474 P.3d 1107
(2020) (quoting City of Sequim v. Malkasian, 157 Wn.2d 251, 258, 138 P.3d 943 (2006)). Here,
we cannot provide Palmer with effective relief for pretrial incaréeration or bail issues, so the issue
is moot. Thus, thjs argufnent fails in any event.

Palmer also briefly contends that the prosecutor committed prejudicial misconduct by
requesting bail in the amount of $50,000 based on the severity of the charges pending against him.
We decline to address the issue.

““In order to establish prosecutorial miscbnduct, a defendant must show that the
prosecutor’s conduct was both improper and pfejudicial in the context of the entire record and the
circumstances at trial.’” State v Slater, 197 Wn.2d 660, 681, 486 P.3d 873 (2021) (intemal
quotation marks omitted) (quoting State v. Magers, 164 Wn.2d 174, 191, 189 P.3d 126 (2008)
(plurality opinion)). “However, ‘failure to object to an improper remark constitutes a waiver of
error unless the remark is so flagrant and ill intentioned that it causes an enduring and resulting
prejudice that could not have been neutralized by an admonition to the jury.’” Id. (quoting State

v. Russell, 125 Wn.2d 24, 86, 882 P.2d 747 (1994)).
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Helre, Palmer cites no case law finding prosecutorial misconduct in the context of pretrial
proceedings. Regardless, Palmer failed to object to the requested bail amount and fails to show
how the State’s requested bail amount was improper, flagrant, or ill-intentioned, especially in light
of the severity of the charges pending against him. We decline to further add¥ess the issue.

IV.  GROUND IV—SPEEDY TRIAL

Palmer argues that the trial court violated his constitutional right to a speedy trial by
continuing the trial date on milltiple occasions. However, although Palmer is not required to cite
to the record, the continuance orders he references do not appeaf td be in the record on appeal. We
aré not obligated to search the record in support of claims made in Palmer’s SAG. RAP 10.10(c);
State v. Thompson, 169 Wn. App. 436, 493 n.195, 290 P.3d 996 (2012).

We note that Palmer admits that he waived his speedy trial rights three times.‘ On this .
récord, however, we ére unable to review Palmer’s speedy trial argument.

V. CUMULATIVE ERROR

Palmer appears to contend that the cumulative error doctrine warrants reversal of his
convictions. “Under the cumulative error doctrine;'a defendant may be entitled to a new trial when
cumulative errors produce a trial that is fundamentally unfair.” State v. Emery, 174 Wn.2d, 741,
766, 278 P.3d 653 (2012)..‘ Based on the arguments we address, Palmer fails to show cumulative
errors requiring reversal of his convictions with prejudice. Accordingly, this argument fails.

We hold that none of Palmer’s SAG arguments warrant a reversal of his convictions
because they are either not supported by the record, were not properly raised below in the trial

court, or fail on the merits.
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CONCLUSION
We conclude that the trial court committed reversible’error by denying Palmer his right to
counsel. However, we conclude that none of Palmer’s SAG arguments warrant a reversal or
dismissal of his convictions with prejudice. -We reverse the convictions and remand to the trial

court for a new trial ®

We concur:

_Worswick, P.J.

, I

Lee,J. ©

6 On the eve of oral argument, Palmer filed a supplemental designation of clerk’s papers with our
court. We will treat this designation of clerk’s papers as a motion to supplemental the record. We
deny the motion and place the clerk’s papers in the court file without action.
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Division Hf
State of Washington
10/19/2022 4:35PM
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, DIVISION TWO

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) No. 52362-1-11
)

Respondent, ) MOTION FOR

, ) RECONSIDERATION

V. )
)
MICHAEL LEON PALMER, )
)
Appellant. )

A.IDENTITY OF MOVING PARTY AND RELIEF
SOUGHT

Michael Palmer, the appellant, respectfully asks this
Court to reconsider its decision issued on October 11, 2022.
Specifically, Mr. Palmer asks this Court to reconsider the
portion of its decision that denied Mr. Palmer’s request to
accept a supplemental designation of clerk’s papers and,
relatedly, declined to address some of Mr. Palmer’s claims in
his statement of additional grounds on the basis that the record

was inadequate.




B. GROUNDS FOR RELIEF AND ARGUMENT

Based on several constitutional errors, this Court in a
decision issued on August 19, 2021 reversed Mr. Palmer’s
convictions and remanded for a new trial. Mr. Palmer agreed
with this decision, but he filed a motion to reconsider because
this Court did not address Mr. Palmer’s statement of additional
grounds. The remedy for several of Mr. Palmer’s claims in his
pro se statement was reversal and dismissal of the prosecution
with prejudice—a better remedy than a new trial.

Mr. Palmer also asked this Court to reconsider a ruling in
its decision that denied a supplemental designation of clerk’s
papers that was belatedly filed on February 22, 2021. This
designation was intended to have been prepared and filed in
October 2019. But due to a mishap by counsel and his staff, this
designation was not prepared and filed. Counsel noticed the
error while preparing for oral argument.

This Court granted the motion to reconsider, withdrew its

opinion, and issued a new opinion on October 11, 2022. In the




new opinion, the Court addressed Mr. Palmer’s statement of
additional grounds. Slip op. at 15-19. However, the Court was
unable or declined to address several grounds because the
record was inadequate. On one ground, the court noted that the
record on appeal did not appear to contain documents that Mr.
Palmer referred to. Slip op. at 19. The Court also adhered to its
ruling denying the supplemental designation of clerk’s papers,
which contained documents referred to or cited by Mr. Palmer
in his statement of additional grounds. Slip op. at 20 n.6.

Mr. Palmer asks this Court for reconsideration. A motion
for reconsideration “should state with particularity the points of
law or fact which the moving party contends the court has
overlooked or misapprehended, together with a brief argument
on the points raised.” RAP 12.4(c). Although Mr. Palmer
already filed a motion to reconsider, this motion is proper
because this Court withdrew its earlier opinion and filed a new

opinion that adversely affects Mr. Palmer. RAP 12.4(h).




Mr. Palmer has the right to the effective assistance of

counsel on appeal. Evitts v. Lucey, 469 U.S. 387, 396, 105 S.

Ct. 830, 83 L. Ed. 2d 821 (1985); State v. Rolax, 104 Wn.2d

129, 135, 702 P.2d 1185 (1985). Effective assistance includes
counsel providing the appellate court an adequate record for the

appeal. See State v. Koss, 181 Wn.2d 493, 503, 334 P.3d 1042

(2014) (appellant bears the responsibility to provide a record to

support claimed errors); State v. Tilton, 149 Wn.2d 775, 781,

72 P.3d 735 (2003) (defendants have a right to record of

sufficient completeness on appeal); State v. Leeloo, 94 Wn.

App. 403, 407, 972 P.2d 122 (1999) (before appointed counsel
on appeal can move to withdraw, counsel must review and
provide court with “records of any proceedings that could
contain appealable errors”).

In this case, counsel did not raise the issues Mr. Palmer
presents in his statement of additional grounds. But to facilitate
consideration of Mr. Palmer’s additional grounds, counsel

attempted to submit additional portions of the trial record to this




court. Due to an oversight, staff did not prepare and file the
designation. Counsel failed to notice the error until shortly
before oral argument.!

To reiterate, this Court declined to consider some of the
grounds presented by Mr. Palmer in his pro se statement
because the record provided did support the gréunds. E.g., slip
op. at 19 (stating that continuance orders referred to by Mr.
Palmer do not appear to be in the record on appeal and that on
this record, court is unable to review Mr. Palmer’s speedy trial
argument).

But this may be due to counsel’s failure in not
designating the complete trial record. The omitted documents
may have supported Mr. Palmer’s additional grounds. If so, this
Court might have considered the grounds on the merits, found

them meritorious, and ordered dismissal with prejudice. Under

! These facts are supported in the attached declaration.




this scenario, counsel’s failure to provide this Court with the
complete record was ineffective.

For these reasons, Mr. Palmer asks that this Court accept
the supplemental designation? and for reconsideration of his |
statement of additional grounds.

C. CONCLUSION

Mr. Palmer respectfully requests this Court accept the
supplemental designation and reconsider his statement of
additional grounds. Following this reconsideration, he asks that
the Court order dismissal of the prosecution with prejudice.

This document contains 885 words, excluding the parts

of the document exempted from the word count by RAP 18.17

2 This Court has the authority to extend the time for a
filing. RAP 18.8(a). RAP 1.2(a) calls for this Court to liberally
interpret its rules in order to promote justice and facilitate the
decision of cases on the merits. Weeks v. Chief of Washington
State Patrol, 96 Wn.2d 893, 639 P.2d 732 (1982). The Court
also has authority to waive or alter the provisions of the rules in
order to serve the ends of justice. RAP 1.2(c).




Respectfully submitted this 19th day of October, 2022.

Richard W. Lechich — WSBA #43296
Washington Appellate Project —
#91052

Attorney for Appellant
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family would again be Yorn apar+ and My son emlcw\yeredl, as
I Pru{édai in ?fx\\; c{ue 4*0 Deannas O.LLJc'ushc bekauior ancl ]
[ {e s#x,ie_ in Februwary 2019, GHC De_penclency of LP o i‘i-?-OOéOI"“l,)
A.8 AD c\ear17 ex\n‘.\g;{-g L\is "(eo.r -Jr\'\aA' gt\o_riﬁr sjrcd[{ 0 H\er& \Lo arresk' |
his mother, 1618 ¢ 1‘{P71. PD indicates thal she does not want 1o
9@* eveerOne % *\row\o\e hecause S\'\e knews L am V\o‘{’ a-—(rieml :
and Jrhey are in Ci(lV\?Qr from me. (PSYITL.

g,{{videme 0f Caac\r\ih9 Ond Withess Tamperihy

B.l There is clear evidence of withess +amperin9'.m PD dearl\/
'mcliuu‘{'e.s “H'\a:t Deanm,\ “}ou \'\er CLL)ou.'* how 1 *owtheo{ ‘qer,
1-6:18 €x20 g H-w@beanna stakes Hhat she askegi a yes/tfm
Lbue;s*'\om and pointed to her &ang’ars vulva area to 7@4'
PO o say yes, 1-6-18 VRPP(quﬂ.(PD has a L\iﬂom/ ot answering yes
Lo %Mgmm,l-g"ls VRPML‘SSS-SG)}M‘AG) Deanna use& 4’07
(,{Qpr“lua,'“an 'i-o "'Y\] “t’ov (’,* pD :"o 8&7 ‘\'WY\C/}S' (PL‘OB

C. Qutism OQHects C\nz G.Kp\c\ivxs iver\,-‘f\mn

CI Deanna is aud'islr"\c(nw\—heurosnjpiux\)n (P 537,' 1-6-1% el Pgs 7'3§(d),
PO is autishic, 12618 VRP pg 98 1618 VAP 539,

Cl Qw*is‘m 'IS WG,H o»&sic\e Jr\'\e_ Y\Orma\ rovge 01[ kvww(ac(ge, 01(
mosy pwp\e as it afeck 0n\7 Lin 69 Pwpie,per the recond.
12618 pgs 49,141, |

C'3 au\';SW\ s a ‘i[elm\ hQurobioloyic&\ CliSOi’c’.Q.r,WJ'“\ ho Cure,
dnaru}eri}e& b.i(l)inab}‘(i@y % emjaye in reciproml soCial
inj(erac{iom;m ’qnquagq_ ano{ LOmvaV\}LoL“ivn dh[(i(.u.Hiesj’BB ‘imijre(ﬂ
'\maqiv\ajvf\on and a Predi\ld(on (or rigﬁicl rocLJrMeS,' amo{@)
wnusual responses to sensory  eXperiences, Be*’g@ v US, 819
FSupp 1498, 103, 110-124, 2012 US D;ck Lexis 1044901, Civil dedon Do 0-0373
(RBWY (DC Cir 2012); 34 CFRE300.8 (XN (2016)

C,_“f Common c‘nar&cjferis‘{'ics can ihL\uAQ'.@) Sghsory PFOMQMS,Q\




decreased motor Sk%“s;@ avoéc{ing physiud contact such ag
hugglhg aml Cudd\]wy;@\+ac4o:’y and /oy Semswy Je,{ens,‘venegg as
Sensor\/ L\vf,\er‘s@vxsijrivhty 1[-0 soumcl, \i M/ am( {'out\ an cause
anxie\‘\/, O\iSwm{or{'l orpkysical pain;@j lack of rec}pro(_’\{y;@
dimcu\%\, g rasping the poiV\J( of c0mmuvximj(iom;(7) Ji#hu”y with
non-verbal (’,Ommunicmtion;@{;Jrem\ \anguage;@) O{Q[WS i
lan(juac}Q dQVQ,\@pQVY\LV\‘\.')QO\ repecx{'im? H\im}s ‘H’\Q L\ave. L\Qcth,’(”)
+unin9 owk 3r\'\(). wor‘&;(l?.\ rw"l’ FcL\{ih9 CL‘HQV\l'iOV\ ‘\Lr) 0"\n€v3;@3§
avoidin eye Con#acj(;u%\ abnormal  social in)(erac)rion;OS) limited
cwiosiZ\/;QQ S}Qrfoxypac\ behaviors, }Meresh, and ac%ivijnes;(mrepe*iwe
Be\mvior;(“a\ obsession with roudine do the poin* thot deviabion
from routine can cause ou\tm e or 'ervxﬂams;w cm(l S'Jr'lnn'm}n .
Berge, 8§79 FSLLPPLQ ot 103,17_0»11%5\_&%}3&\ v (nlnl of Bmkeye, 36y FSL{F{J 34

- ioz;, 1033, 2019 WS Disk Lexis [4560,%13 1, (Vis-011y3 -pht- L (9+h Gir
1019

C.S 'Daannu's awhsm was a L'\Q"/ {ac{"w ini(l)ker Saclism /BDSM
(268 YR pc 6663 7-¢ 1 Exllogs ,5,10):(2) her h parsexuallity (1618
Call pg 1)) binge drinking (17618 VRP g 55;7-3-18 VRP g 289).(4)

ZL\ W\\/Sel\[ and 0D (3-¢-13 EX\M')}CS) 1%/hkihy
teasin AD meant 1 was mean and ole_rogo%ory fo L\3m(7*3-18 VRP
eil‘f"} ,(Q her evasive and argumewl-axiue_ lreshmohy (7~3~/8 VRP
31"['318\'0\%9_»’ not pro"‘eduLMQ bhe kids from autistic behavior
(7-6-1% €xll p95 \,1,8};(8\ Hae Ohao‘m? Traumatic RQ,IQ\LionSL\ip Synolrvm

inflicted on me, QI of which ev@_mLMLlly led +o the
c{eswtvwcjsion 01[ our retev"ionslﬂip cxho{ (mV V\Qe& 'l‘oprojfed‘
my Son LP ‘g;’om ‘Aer, her li{e_y{»y,e_, cw\oo. L\@.r daw?h*w PD
(,16 PDS aunlism IQ_L{ Mme io cleue.'op 'ega' bél/\auicw :
mod ifi cdions and accommodations that lader got Ywisted i
c\lle e_cﬁ '.H@, a,‘ aml}vm,'l‘ikel(') 'JrL\'e, “Loak a+ VV)Q” c{r\'m L\o‘cﬂ-’mo{’ c‘/\oke
‘/\0‘3- to 3&&\ with eye ComLch( auoiJahce lami not ,ayihg
oention (1613 VAP g 91318 VRP 55 174 2) 0" [l Hold" by “Hhe

constant argu ments Wi




upper drms /biceps cu’ect-"ﬂo* b\f wk\ne. neck— Jro cieoxl whuf\ l’ﬂ‘w
bashing her head vl floors and wealls  when she 904
(rusjfraze& and had a melddown MHantrum (1-6-15 VRPp7 11;1-3-18
VRPpgg 17”,307-308) becawse Luch}v\g an awtistic child o
comfort them makes \LL\}mys worse due o sematic Sensihv,‘ﬁ
()~26~|8 VQPM‘H\ _(;u\(i ~Laclror7 /'senSOry de-(énsivenessj(g) and a
“Hey l/ou“ light double fap with Jrugo ‘{imyers on the head just
above +he ear 1o 9@:‘ her aflention when she was If\woer-
[UQUA@&/QW@,CZQHY on ij ami Y\0+ pm{f\ng &Hemhom ‘l‘O whcd‘
she was supposed Yo do. (1-3-15 VRP 274, 310-312; 1613 VAP Y1)

CT PDs audism was also rE’.sponsiHa for the alleged mofeswlmhom
O.Si(h L\Q_r mom ‘f'O(o{ "\ar Slf\e, CO\A(C!L lOQ n '“’\Q, b@,c{rwm WL\/‘&
ojrke,r‘s Sle.p"‘ which she took ('nlem,“y(7_‘5“/3,975(/\);® the dark CLHCJZ
qyu.iei‘ ih H\Q, bee{room WL\Q‘& erle_ S“lafrf' S'lgmi{.‘ca,f'\“y r‘ec{c\.cece
‘f\ar Ser\sory ‘ \oao{,@) Slf\e tikg‘ 4’L\e, '(eef 01[ “1& Ju}}y (\év\ke_(w’)
blankets and their waiy{'\"( 7'6"13VRP,07913> on her bare Skin/"(‘f)
and she could stim on My chest hair (7'6~I8VRP,09:‘/Z§) often without
‘[‘*“‘1 W;Jciv\? me S0 She &eue(opecﬂ he habid of cmwhni inte the
bed while T and/or her mother mplouq and lader on When I
and LPapped (1:348 VAP 5, 292 7-6-18 URP pgs 422,423-426; 1648 €411 )
On three of those pecasions, while T was cleu,p or Y“é’_"furn;v\? bo
sleep, she 9rabbeA my penis 13-4 VRP 291, 7-6-18 VRpags Y22-Y26; 7-6-1%
©x 1L pgs 13-24,26), She also c}mbbact AD's penis, ”\ough, he only indicates
aJrke_mp\Ls (7-6-!8 Ex 1 pg I5), and she shews inkerest in LPs Fo,ms,ﬂ\is
happene& de,-s)oi}te, be}ng Lold on V\wH\p\Q occasions +that sach adbion

W as inapp.woprmjxe and was most \ikely due b0 andivm based: ()
sexwal aggression (1618 VRP pg 43, 1-3-18 VAP, 294, 1-6-18 € 13, ¥f; 1615 6
npgls);(‘z\ axecahive funchion issues (I26-18VRp g 1003 impulse control
195 Ues (1-26-18 VRP 73)1' avw((.\h C{iﬁ/iux”\j groLS'omY Hae poih“ ot what she
was Yold,

D, Pre_juci\w, Prosuwmed Omc\ UWncurable




DI T was chwge& with child molestalion and two counbs of
assoult on a c‘m(cl; whidh, was e-((é,c};vq_(\/ a demestic vielence
LL“Q,(/‘)(,\,JHGV\ as D@,c&nncg a,v\ck I ‘r‘emaineci }n (18 re,‘ouLiomshjp o[um‘my
Par{’ 0\[ “\e_ ctuége,& %w\e, ‘(rame.,

DL The risk of unfair pre}'u&ic@ from }'o'moler and/or prior bad
acks is at its i 'hP—S{ in sex offense cases. State v Cowar, 179

WA Ld 851857, 321 P3d 118 1142 (Wash ZON), See also State v SL\H\@V‘O% 15y
Wa LA 320,88, 204 P3L U6, 923 (Wash 2008)(noting joinder as especially
pre_‘)u&‘.daw.ﬂnke-w%se, domestic viglence also resulls in risk of
wntair pre,)'wi‘ite, Shate v Cun&evson, 181 Wnald 916,915,337 P3d 109g,
094 (WML\ 7,0“()' Fer‘r\ermwe_/ swch Pv”é’,)bu:()ce s So L\;C}L, Hhad 4
canm)“ ke_ cwe& b\f }'Lur\/ [\V\Sjcru,ckions, Su”\ex\oy, 165 Wald M‘ 88‘{,‘
Glate v Harris, 36 Wn app 146,750, 677 P1d 102 (Wa.sb\app '9’8‘(),

D.3 also/ }uror% in (,l/\'.{(i Sex o.kuse. tases ncdura“y womder ”(,UL\V
would +he child lie 7" which indicades an even qrawkev inherend
prejudice. Stode v Perey-Ualdey, 112 Wn2d 809, 525, 165 P34 953,36
(Wash lO{D

04 T was e%(e,d—ive\\j actused of mulkiple um\nowge(ﬁl prioe
‘oa& CLCA’S CHC S@,mux\ CLSSCW\H’ amdl &Omujri& Violance, r&ngih9 in
Fime from 2013 45 200 asOPD a“u}es she was choked 12
Fimes (1-6-18 €11 pqslo,lﬂ and touched §times and more +han
once, and AD alleges he was choked o lob of +imes (745
zx\lf)gs 7,93. Fur#%eym(ore,} W\uljrip\e, aue,?a,hon; 01[ O“Hr\q_r
U—V\C‘/\Oﬁ’(je& 61‘55“»“(3 on H’\Q« Cb\it&rem were premwjruﬂ Jr@
.{—\r\t )ur\,{ H‘«e,‘. \'\;H‘an‘. Hickinq, kmckm?, cm& breaki\qg
bones. 1-6-18 €x 7 pgs 9,10 7-6-18 &4 11 pgs 11187

DS Unpwsuul (,l/mrqes are V\o* ev)cﬂence, (H—a\te_ v Boekm\ng/l?j
Wan Gpp 511, 519-513 11 P3d 899 (Wash app 1005>; Vo}, ““37 were
presanjrec{ b the j’ury qmﬁ considered b(, Lhe }’%ry ((P;L{q)
as Hee trial court refused o define guents to Charge
((qu\Sé,(P!()'Z), i”esc\\)m\? N wheurable pmjuclfcq,,




D6 I_ WS (wlrher, JQV\?Q& -CD/'Y'OIDQVGL"H)A ”\\*’0‘%71’\ exper{'
witnesses, by my counsel (6938’6,2‘78, 303-305) and the court
(P is6-157, L01-203, 205-207, 209-210, UT-Y3; 6-26~18 VAP pgs L26-228, 23/,
245, 273, 281-283), widhood which my own testimony was not
an etlective defense (Brown v W\vers, 137 F3d 11SY, I1s8 (9tn Gir
l‘f‘l‘é\ and T was not allowed the key to creading reasonable
dowht (Thomas v Chappen, 018 F3d '|086, 106 (14 G 2017) cevd, denied
133 SCH 1136)(7,0135, ‘H%Ls preuewhv\g +l'\e om(y etfective C{Q'(emSé
with fwo audistic withesses,

D.7The court further increased Hhe Pre\ium&c( and wncurable
pre}uc(ic& bt, denyin(j me the prg%oump“jnovxkof innocence b
S*mlin I MaAe itS'*‘a‘(Qmeh\Ls 0f seriows Cri\m)hal coniut‘4l/(‘{-3-’!2
VRP poq 3) and felling pro spective Jurors that T enfered pleas of
guiH'y '\Lofh’\ejci'\anies,“ (7‘3"’8 Vﬂpp7zlé) w}wc"\ Shocc.fcl Phancta{e
reversal. |

_ E'S“eap Und  Self-Defense

El a5 noted n Seclion Gl the cu“ége& molestation has a
scientific basis in awtisom (hence the absolide need for expert
w}‘}nesges) am'i I was as\ee,p or rehwniv\? ‘1'0 sfeep durEnQ *!'[46
three instances when I was grabbed; therefore T was
iegcuﬂv “p’mjsiuc”y L\e!pless” (RCW ‘?R;W,OIOZ’Q; Wac I?;‘ZC-ZB.S—/SO@;
Shate v puapmagej S Wn Gpp €57,776 02d 170 (Wash, &pp._/%"}); Shite
v Mohamed, 175 Wn Gp 95,301 P34 504 (Wash Gy 2013)) and 4he
legc\i vickim which gave mo,‘\LMe, absolute r.’gH ‘o act
in self-defense of rm/se,\xc and LPand D who had also
been ‘Lar?o,{'e(Q or towched, by PD,in the genitals (section C7;
T=6-13 -€x \BPQ Yoty Dubleri 059 ;7-6*/3 ¢y pgs 15—/6), Fw‘%ermwe,
in a stare of sleep, T had wo ability 4o form the reguisite
intent and there was no culpable menta] state (State v
Brockob, 159 wald 311,332, 150 P3d 59 (Wash 2006), The momentar

/
coﬂ{*&c{' I mac\e, w'z‘H\ PD waes _)‘M\l;\(iab'e 'unclé’.r S(’-lf*&m[ense,

]




Cround | (for dismissal) - The Skate Violaded Attorney /Client
p”“u;lega_ 81 T(\\A'mg W\Y DisCoNx7 hokes For h’\y Counsel

- re%.wu’l'éct and demand ed J;gcouary,l'l-ll{-l‘) VRP oy 21, Supp (P
Sub#52, 0 redacted copy of the discovery was proutceu{ {o
the GHC jail, 126718 VRP pgs 151,155; [-27-18 VRPyg 26.

L1 0t firsh T was not allowed +o dake notes for my cUL('orney,
16018 VAP pgISL T complained and was allowed 4o take notes:
me,. twe GHRC jml took m7 notes for my cL‘Harmy and then
furned them over to the prosecutor 'under Fhe false
alleqw\(iom that T had the endire dliScovery in my cell. [-2613
VRqug)SS-lS'I,' |-29-18 VRPM'Z(),

13 Tha a“egcxjriom was ’mﬂL poiﬁib\e becauwse: () T was locked
i & room or L\cmca.—cwﬁ{égi 4’0 abeml/\ when uiew}h9 Aiswver}/;

Q\ the discovery was WLoo larye ‘LD 3hwk~?-(— 4‘0 Vv\y ce“ oS l"

was ”n& lfvpswy and foirl voluminous (L-14-13 VRPp?i87)jﬂhﬁ((3)
GHC jail staff Yook Phe evxZire, discovery amjl Py notes hetore
CLHOUJEVWI me Lo re,“urn % 'mv CQ“' TL\Q. COur4‘ SGQmec( \Lo
agree the a\\&gmtion was not possi hle . [-26-(8 VRP pg [70.

Iq» Th court on \‘16'1%, Hhe prosecw“or demanded ‘mejr w\y
Counsel be in the room with me while T reviewed
discovery. 1=16-18 VRP 156-157, M., aflorne refused Sﬁ\tim’, “I’M
| not paic{ ehougk to do thad " 1-26-13 V 'OMIQ,

,S On AR} the J'“CL)Q Vax[uuse& o hear H'\e_ discover 155008
\RLAF \/Rpp?l'ﬂ,“ot&, a sidebar took plcu,e, with U-Bvr ; the
pro‘j&cwhr, cxmi W\_y aH'orv\ey Ckv\c{ A or&u W Qs drcu[{'e,o(,
Supp (,p Sw\o&‘HJI W aLs Vl(){' Pri\/\i *¥0 H’\e_ Sidtb&f Jesan@_
& previows motion that T be ncluded in sidebars. Supp(p
gubﬁSé, h’\\i V‘igh" ]ro open jw‘i*ic@, was v}o(cL\LecQ. W&Sk. CW\SL- ar”glo
.6 When I next reviewed &iscovery and *rie,ci to mail m
V\ohs 4‘0 W\\f &Horne7)¥\/\e depwh/. ' ok H\e V\a{'es cﬂm&

read them, L6718 VRP o5 18-20,




T In courd on 1618, T was notified that dhe cldswvev/u
Of‘C{QV' ha.c{ {Deen d’m{‘h& % C}iué, JrL\Q_ ngcde_ access (*c’) W\y
cotidential cxHarney/d}emL notes as i+ stated  the
ci'nscouem/ and notes will remain with the jail in hetween
bimes wheve defendant reviews it SQIOP (P Swh# 7%’
1-6-18 VRP pg 19,

L8  The notes faken and reviewed were critical o him
[ defendunt] Ee}m] ahle do assict me [a#ormﬂ n his own
alu[eme,, W"\RCL\ ObV:lUU\S‘.QL/ as 'H\Q, Lourjr... kna(,u IS
('Mpe'“ajr‘iuel T have 1o be able Yo have his assistance
n Hhis - preparing his dedense, * [-26-]9 VRP ps 5], Furdher-
more, the notes were relevant not only to e trial but als
to the 3..5/ ch}lct Lwars'ay, and child Compel(ey\cy L\QMMQ which
occurred during the Fomeframe the notes were taken. 1°26-18
VRP; L-6-18 VRP, (icicii'jffonal(y, I hed 4o s*‘op r‘euiawiny c{iscover/u and
hdh‘m] no%esj inorder o PrHech Lon{iciem()a\ijry which pm}'uc{icecz
my Spii&y 4"3&‘ i h and ab?lijn/ to be preﬁuxrecﬂ Lor Friad when
1 was }c&hw w[orc,ej Jra go pro-se Clml Mcl onty [5 c!)cxys {o
prepure cm& QHI\/ G’,leven dcu/s LUE'H*\ {L»‘.{\ neeess '*D L{iscouey‘y, Supp (P
Suby #5 1Y, 134,

19 The State showed clear misconducd in jrakimg my notes as the
prose.cu;JrOf lie& Jro the c,cmr(' ({rcw‘ck LLpon‘H\?, Lduv'jr) jrlnreﬁe, 'l"MQS
covxcermn9 Jr\f\&; cihcoue.m, bQ'mc} in m c.@,“ @S juswtf-é‘cw{n'oh {or
+ak'|m/ the c{]scouery and my no‘h’,s, |-26-18 VRPpq 155, 1-29-18 VRp g 26
6-16-18 VRP pgs 117-279, FurHr\ermore, e proSecmrw refused o give
me the name of the Sherid statl whe statled T had dESCouery
in W\y C@“ CU’\A Cklﬁo i”?A(Me(Q im[ormcu{*iom LOV\CQVV\M? er,
critical sidebar concerning the Aiscover\/ order, Supp (P Subs
3 6-16-19 VRPM;‘ 117-278 .

LU0 The Stade and My CL'HOl’V\ekf c.‘eow\x1 violafed my V‘igHS under
RCW S.60,060 (1) (a) as 1 gave no wme.m'f to have vy ct‘Homuf /cl,‘anr




COVY\mur\{uJiOMS examined .

\.“ There was no SeCurier Juxsjfi‘(icm‘¥Ion fo "Mke. the notes as H’\Q
CHC jail could have allowed me 4o mail the notes +o my a’H‘ome}/
instead of 'Jraklvxy -Hnem, reviewing them and prouicfinf Fhom Ho
the prosuw‘cm Their actions and Zl«e, States oclion were 'lpurpo'se‘l {ul?
L2 Stale indrusion into private (A‘Ho-rmu/ [licnt communicabiog
15 @ biatant violc&ioh of H\Q_ {undamem('&‘ LOHS‘{'S"(‘LL“’JOHU\[
right o counsel, US Const. amend6; State v Pera Fuendes, 179
Wnld 308 811, 318 P34 257, 158 (Wash 2014); Wush Const, artl§22.

B3 In my case, the State cannot show that no prejudice
T‘ESL&H’Q(& (pe?\'cx Fuemxes] 179 Wnlﬁ at 810/ 31 PId al( 2623; be,ccmw_:

Q) ”\Q incidemls clearl ctamcxc]ecl my (‘,om‘(iciehce, i m;/, a“H’orne\/
which s a o‘lo,movxsthm of actual prejudice, WS v Trwin,
612 Fud 1182, 1187 (3¢ (v 1‘/30)/' Slate v C—ar}a} 19 Wn lpp 191,301, 994
PLcJ{ 863,873 (UJML\ app .ZOUO) TL\Q ‘cfss 0'[ 'H/\e, CLHorne\//clie,m‘t ho“Fu
s Q‘f?h/.qemLive[y due l"o m\/ cuuorne\/s 'r‘e:(:«sa‘ ‘l*o review -Hf\(-’_
c{la'cover\] with me &5 he was H_V\o\t oaid enouyh”(l-?.é"l% VRPP?
\57.) (,w\cﬂ{_ I fGled a Notice of Theffective Assistance of (oumsel
chortly thereafter wherein Taddressed +the not paid
ev\oauj\{\ lssue mu_Hiple, '\Limas ((P36'3"366, CPBSE-BS?} and the
closed sidebor ((p 3‘50-330.

O.\TL\Q Sircwlre, ‘ih‘}‘rusioh‘ was r&levc&m‘l' ‘lro JrL\e, cr({-ica\’&?, c,k.‘c(
L’\aar'su\i) and child Comp@}rency L\uwimjg, [-26-18 VRP: 2-6-18 VRP; gu/ap
(P Subhs 71,\;)7; ‘2/‘ gbupp (P Sub—ﬁ_)gj Sbupp (P Subtt 717, l,’ Su/gp (P S btk 82,
G The ina\oi\i{v bo review cQ'lscoue,ry and maintain Lk'Horv\e,y/
client pr;v}\ecie, denied me my i‘igHs bor assist with my
dQ{QtAS&’L, l’\cwe Q‘F(é,cj( e OLSSES'I‘GV\QQ 01[ LOUMSQ,\, var bé’. {Orcecq Jro
*}e,slri\[\f aqcxinsjr mvse\-( as W\y na'tes were +'chan ioy l-lne, %&e.,
Qa Spee&y lrria\ as l+ (ie,la a& Preparajnon} Eﬁ.ua,i pra“'ecjriom as
other defendants were a\{loweci (LHOrnéLy/(,liem\L pi”"V;lege, and

open jus’r}ce due to the dlosed sidebar and denial of




m{ormmhon abouj( Jrl'\calr sfde'bcw cww( Hwe Sheri4f $\Laﬁ" whe
Fhe prose,u&w‘ al(eq&ot Was  saying L L\a& discovery in ce/l,
US Const amends 156,14 Wash (onst art 158379, 10,12,

LY In a similar case, o child molestation charge was
dismisse& ‘when 'mcujxeria\g pre_pareA 0} He re%ues\L ofcounse‘
90{‘ Sél}Q_cl under warr“cxm!rl like some of my a‘Horney/cliemL
notes c)mL sei}e& wnder court ord\er/ as i\Lwas not possib(e
fo 'isola'\te, e pre,jm{(ce resilbing from the intrusion. State
v Perrow, 156 Wa Gpp 312, 331-332,131 P3d 953,857 (Wash Upp 2010), (s,
re_lrric\\ Vs vw“‘* a reme&y s -qu. im[orma,‘Jr\'oh gcxinecq in Jf["?—
intruwsion would be available ad tae second Hrial, Pérraw‘,qlSé
Walpp ot 330 ((,(Jr"m(] Sh&‘t& v (ory, 6 Wa 24 37,307, 382 PUd lO(?(W&sH
1963) |
LIS Dismissal is also warranked under the Lockors in Parrera-
mOremo} t‘h(,\i(.(LJYiV\(} 8 COw'{' W\Cu/ CUSW\“SS a4 case locxsec{ omm ’ |
out regeous govunw\emlm\ misconduct  thad amounts o @ due
proce,ss vio\al\ovx, or Q\ Lw\(ler IH’S Supo_'rvisory powers {‘0
ramec{v Qa ccm‘]ri %u%iona\ or Sjr&{fuﬁrxj v)o‘a“’ior\; proJre.ch
)'uci}ci&l inJregri-Jr | or Yo deter fuluve iHaga' conduct, Us

v Barr‘e,ra—W\oreno, 951 Fad 109, 1091 (4 Gir 1991). See also

US v Chapman, 524 F34 1073, 1084 (3 Cir 2008).

HG Tfrxare 15 an Ou |e9a| Sayihgln()hce J(L\e_ bi’.” is fuhyl 14 Canho'}
{)Q uV\'f‘ng,” Tlr\e_ recorcﬂ. SL]OLUS "’L\OC" ‘“’1@, cﬂ}scovery CU’IC(_ W\\/
aHorne /L[;&V\“’ hmte_s were Jra‘deh cm(l given % '4“\2. S‘L&Jre,
Gy aﬁ;“o{avﬁ Had the State did not wse those notes would
be S@,I{-seruin?; especially, Coming from o prosume who
lied ‘o the Cou»’f ct\omkz m possession of the oliSCouery
an(;{ ac{'e(l +o PY‘QVQV\"" ‘H\Q. Jrruxjr‘r\ &chﬂt YY\\/ possess{on
0'{ ‘H\Q, O{\SCOVUV CL'Y\CQ. H'\e, Si&ebar ‘(FOM (‘,om‘mg \Lo (iykf
D'ssmissa\ wi‘H\ ‘pre)m{ice IS 'Jrl/\Q beﬁ Ou'\ci' proper

V‘Qme&\f.




Grounc‘ 2 Bracl\/ Vic(ajno'ns

20 The State failed to  proyide {.OmpleJre Bmc{y material and/
or w(a'l\eo\ 'Jfo rov}c:\é', l* ir\ Hme %’o he 01[ me&nihyﬂ(ul use 40 ime
ond the State fied to the (ourl aboud Hna pfOU?S?On and/or
existance of said Brc\oly mc\\‘erm\; Jrhereby, violating m
constitulional rk}h\k_ lo due process (Bmc\y v mo\ry/cmc(,373 Us
83,81, 83 U 194 (1963); Stade v Urmsdrong, 159 wa1d 333,344 124 373
(Wash 1017) and e\[(edively dem,ing me several other rights
like My right to:() o spee&y jrric\\;(l) (ross-examine Wif‘hesses;
B) Compel withesses; @ prepared and effective counsel:()
MQan'lmj'{‘.u.] sel(‘ represemLmliorm;(é) G(a.uat Jiom[;ce' cmdl U) pfesen+ a
COMP!Q}Q C&P,‘(QHSQ, US Const, amends. 6,”,’ Wash, (enst LLrH§§ 32,
7.2 DQ\[ense_ RQ%LLQ,S""S For And /¢ hoh-{mhon 0f Missihg Bmc{y
Material = The defense made Many G'Hem/os to reguest, ohtain,
and/ov nan'\[y the Stade of missin Bmc{y material, [ike: ()
Migta chkink Jemm& (CP %6"‘{67);(2) Oreuri's clemancl (‘SLL/)p (P Sul#
qS},’@ VV\Lf ctemancl (3ttpp (P SUL’O‘tt 52); M W\y c{emancl ‘{or Cps Meruiéw
(Supp Cp Su‘oﬁ' 60\}@ w\y (,Lemam(i '\(Oi" ClO SCW‘ALL\ c{alrcx(supp (P 3ttb'ﬁ
61); (6) Hhe Holmes subpoena (Swpp CP Sup# HS\);U) Motion to dismiss (CP
1‘4‘i~1553)(8)m01r}on i limine Concerning missing evidence ((P240);09)
recbueﬁ and promise to 'muesjrigajre, scratch b\/ Sheriff staff (
-26-1% VRP 4142, 44-4S, 49-50, 55, 58-59, 12-23); 10) request do and promise
5\7 prosecmLor to seek w\’tss'\m) discover (}Qévl& VRPP(}S'L\; and
Qh demand for o Bill of Particulars ((P%ﬂ.

1.3 Limit 0f Ground Gnd Reservakion OF RujH- This Ground will
be limitfed 4o three Bmc\y violaotions: () the failure of the Sate
to provide the substance of the oral statements of QD £,
ond Dganna;(D the failure of the State o prouic{e the 4D
SCra{'ch majre.ri«l; am} @) the \(Ck;fwé_ 07[ H\Q S‘“a‘{e TLO proui(fe_
the Christmas video and p%ohs from the pmhc“on
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order case: There are other cribical violations of Br*culy,
l.IkQ Jr\f\e, AQY\M\ 01[ (PS records and the pro{'ed’iov\
order w(i\inc)g by Deaving, which T reserve the rigM to
pY'Q,SE’.V\JT in other \egal actions as Jr\ney recé,wre_ off
the record material to show prejuclic.e,

1.4 Statements B‘i Witnesses QD PO, and Dednna - On 5-13-1
there was an inferview Emvolvivxg 4D, Po, and Deanna (CP
S‘H,‘HO\ w hich Con+aineol exau\pc&ory and imp@,ac%inq
statements like:W a motive for PO 4o lie as  <he did
not want everyone Yo 9@)( N "Youb\eu(CPS“Hl‘{‘fO) which
ties 1o crec\ibé\l"fy and o\irecjx\y aflecks: the States
&rqu\mQM’ at clos‘mg that the kids had no reason +o lie
(see Brief Of Qppeallant pgg Y849 7-6-13 vap 455-4el); The blmkm9
of my Mzilijry fo present motive to lie +€S+3mony ((Pfqb'l;5'-lé3 8
1‘1,5,‘140,13”!’73, he juri@‘s “Wh\{ would the children et
prejudice (pere}— ch\&e}, 177 Wnld q‘* 925\, and the child hearsay
and cqmpg“em delrermlwlf'mm;m r\o"(ice, of a&&l\wmﬂ interview:
of pD((PS‘H'SH,‘-{‘iD which goes to: the abi“y to compd,
impmpar imlervie»us(v‘ec&“ﬁng {alse memory, and mMemory
hordenin ;® a very spo,f_h[it chok}vxc} inciden\- on Chistmas
dcui 1016 (P S‘H;WU and PD mc\\«imy taings wp about that
ncident which tes o credibilijry, the States failure Yo
prov‘ule Yae Christmas uIAQO, and the denial of The
subpoema for Deannds Clﬁ'pm\mas pkmLos (6-16-18 VRPMH‘B\,’
(4) S very Speci‘(i\c a\legc&ions of sexual contact which
included, @) multiple shifts in her shory and admifling to
W\G&\«Mg H{mgs u.p,® Hhat 1} \r\appeneo\ 20 fimes which
contradicks fesh mony  given carlier (16718 € pg 13, Qxlép?w),
@ thak pene}(m!riovx occured which goes +o c.re.clibi\k*y and
Fre need for defense expeﬁ witnesses o show that h

p@.ndrm\tiovx occurred ond she was \\7,‘“91 (elpeﬂr witnesses
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and W\ecilw\\ reporb Yhat T was clev\\ul (6-16“1‘5 VRPMj 'Z,%{-l%l;
(P201-7.03,105“,10_7,w‘i-llq1‘3\)/ baSed on no iﬂjw’y Jl‘o ln\/men amc{/o'r
C}enﬁ‘cx(s/(m J{\'\c\jr She c;ra\sbeA me {‘ivﬂ— a.\ncl w'm/ SL\Q_ c{icl H—
and Why Sl’\?- was VWW[Q (f)cm*ies OV\ly],. and hev SJl‘aJra'V\9
hojrkiv\q re&“y V\cxppeneol all of which SL\)oporTL, defense
\L\neor\f (sexual a\laga‘hons at Cp5‘4'1~5‘{5,“{‘?n‘-%q'\4§;(5> statement
abo@r gee\w qu\wH' SQKM\\ &L*Wi'k wkic\n c}oes “"0 CLH‘QMME
Source Oi[ know‘e&ge (CPS\{S,‘H@D; CLV\CM@ wi‘jthSS “"amperimg ‘
\ﬁy \’ewcwé\ or deprwa;hon of rewcwc{, her +oy horses
(CPSVS,WW) whiclh goes +o Lredib'\\iW and the need for €'xper'+
withnesses on false memory creation and hardening,

15 State Kﬂow\edgz- The State was well aware that T did
Y\o+ \Acwe H/\\s l'n'(ormﬁion \Lor pre-lwicx\ \neariv\gs or ‘Hia\
as:m Hr\Qy proui&ecﬁ dis cover Lo me (]-24-18 \/RPMZQ;(Z\ X
Olevvmn& {or a Bi” 0f chrJri(_u\(ars was mchQ (see Semtion 7.-2);
@ the prosuwjror rewf_ers Yo the Christmastime eve,yvh when
d&h\/in L&now!ecﬂge of H_\(L Cheistmar v'(cleo (6-26-18 VRPP,}ZHJ;
(‘b the State --ﬁouq\q\ Yo d\emj a second interview (CP3’36»
357.)(&0%‘\33 ot provic(im] e interview the State blocked
Hw, O(Q.[emses ab{\nlry 'l'o Overiome ‘H\Q W\M‘eriali\Ly pmm[
at the State inditates the courd needs to allow «
second inlr«&rvaW'j(CP 3%\‘3%“}@ Greurt couwld ho"" (7e,lr H‘»Q, |
Qrvn strong repar“{' caﬂcernivxg the interview (%-l6“18p7176;
5-14-18 VRP’MCD; and 6 Hhe State blocked access fo Clrmswlroy,g
contact ‘IVIICOYYY\A"(\OV\ SO'X_ (,Ob\,\(,l nolr 9@;} ‘H/\Q, repor‘\L(CPZOH).
16 (rRYUI-TH appears the State also violated CeR 470G
b\, not disclosing the suwbstance of its withesses statements,
2.7 GHective Wse - Porkions of PR statements from S5-19-17
were filed with the court on 0-28-18, q few Cicuis betfore
frials but, T could find no record of when or 1f L

received that. Tn either case:() po ‘purlrion ot what
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A0 or Deanna said was provided: Q) the statements were nol
available for the 3.5, child competency, child L\earmY, subpoeng
approval, motion in limine, and expert funding reguest
hearings - especially for cross-examination (VRPs 12618, 2615
6-1648);(33 H\e\j were prov)c\ea\ Loo late for effective use oF
Jrr‘\a\‘esao@_c'\q\\\f with the need +o have +ime +o find and
fund defense experts on medical and memary; and DT
Cou\& ho+ C\Sk WH‘neSS‘eS O\Bou* 'H\em as 'Hwe brial Court
specitically denied me the abilily Yo ask  about Migsing
material (cp [60, 162) (note dlso +hat (Ple0 chows that the
State was vc'e,arlu/ aware +hat the defence did not have
Hhe (lr‘ms‘"jrrong repbr*.\] '

2.8 (hild C_ompe{'emcx/ Ond Speady Trial= Without the 5-191]
stalements The defense was very prejudiced and unable fo
(l\ Sé’,ék crﬁim\ cldense experjrs (“_Oﬁcernihg c\amage '(Yovv\
peniteation and altered memory due Yo autism, improper
wae'sjrionfng, cmd WH’WQSS "\'ampeﬂwﬁg;(z\ preg@.n‘\ o Comp’e‘}e
arqumen"r and complefely cross- examine ot POs child
come’rency‘kearivxg;am\ @) Fformulate o child compe’rem
cxrgumin’r for 4D and gefr a \«\earmg. a \(’mcl'mg Hhat the kids
were nob compelendt would have eliminated the States
case as due process pro*&cjrs a defendant from convichion
based on ‘mcomPeJcemL evidence {State v Brousseaw, 172 Wald
331,335, 259 P3d 109,111 (Wash 7-0@; US Const Umend. 14). The cases
would have ended much sooner; therefore, my speedy trial righl
s prejuo'liced« (see State v price, Y wnld 810,814, 620 P24 994 (Wash
1980} (noting late disclosure of Brady material impermissibly
prejudices speeclv ‘{‘rvic\\.“

2.9 ap Scratch Bmcl\{ W\a‘*eria\-l made m\xHip\e_ O\Hemps ‘;o
gd’ all the Stotes waterial about (05 scratch, I made my

S*u’temw\j\ \‘o Shwiﬁ( S{'a# COHO\H}ona\ an ﬂnve,sjrigahon O‘\[-
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+he G0 scrafch 'm(;}cilenjr (see gemerq“ [-26-18 VAP pgs ‘ﬂ-‘il,%*{-%’l
14-50,55, 58-59, 12-13). [ filed a speciic demand (Sugp (P subitbl).
I Q‘H'emp\'ed -\‘o subpoem\ Sheri{( S)r&‘é{ \'\Olmas "(O‘r H’\Q ih(ormajsicn
CSupp CP Subtt [45).
2.10 The S+ajte_ mwi& ero promises Jfo ‘ihvas\'ic)a\'Q and obtain
Fre material concerning the 0D scratdhe() the fivst dwing
§ﬂ+eroga+ion, o induce W\Y Sjr(ﬂ-emen‘* (\-Mrl% VRPP‘]S ql"ﬂ,‘ﬁ-%,
19-50, 55, 5859, 71‘73‘}; and (D'H\o_ second when the pro.secwjrw
shates "We'll ask for thak” (12618 VRP ngz\ which was in
response fo my noting thad ' T cent a motion to you To reguest
all of thot [Supp (PSubtt 621, and we i\l have not received
H,}O.S far a5 1 know,” (1F16-1¢ VRPp?Si) and Spu'n[icc\\\y' hohng ,
that T had not received Deanna’s or tae officer’s version L-
Nolmes rep@r" 1-6-18¢x 214 and the Deanna Drwrmmond statement
\{sjraﬁ as Q“ML\Q& ‘Warem], v
L m\( SPQU'\(;C (lemcmc\ (Sup'p (P Sub GD r?.(tb\esjrs:m Sherifl and CPS
Lol \V\Vo‘VQC\j(Z) Deannd’s pro’\"echcﬂ order mc\l;um\.)@\ PLM""OS and
vic\eo;@ witnesses  who saw the scrakch:5) ‘mcmdi%ry reporter
S'*o}e.men)rs LLkOe'»A SLI’LX}IC‘r\ (Sahoet, P(_AP, macticui, clergy);@ ha~§'35’ i"epo-rh,
AGC“W\M“'S, V?-wrtimgs, and “\’QS'X"\W\O'M/ lrom Stote invegjri%brs
w\/\ic\r\ w\')w\c inc\uc{& 'H'\a pro‘sacu\%’ors w}%ess S‘Jra'temwlrs re(erecf
Yo in sections 13- 1.8, and the (PS records the prosec.td'or had
(9-1-17 VAP pys l3‘|lf);(7) Q\(parl' and/or forensic  information. Daspde Yhe
romise lDL/ the PWS(’-UA“W‘, most of 'H'\cx,* was not provic[ecis
(LU\'\]J\ L will acuress ™ 7[%‘\%»’& acj(;ey\g due +o H'\P; h@_w[ b
presevﬁ off the record wmaterial to show Pre)uc{icb‘) |
2.12 ‘D@-‘SPH‘Q Fhe States promise i conrt no further A0 scralch
W\cl,jfé.ricu\ was prov:’cle(f l’o 3f\f\e. CQ(’J(QV\SQ \M\in( V‘Y\kd-\'ria‘ w\ﬂen
the Holmes report (16718 x 24) and ks p\/\n'l*cs were provio‘ec!
(1-3-18 VRP pgs 189-290)
213 S;'(Xte. LiQ-S, FGL‘SQ S-hjteme.njrs, aw) Frmu& Upon _H'\Q (ow“} abow\'

16




C\D Scrc&c\n Bmo\\j W\cxjteria"‘ The S'h&e made seveml "Fa\‘stz
g\La'¥emen'(’, bold Ties-direct and by’ omission;, and commited
_1(,,&%(1 wpon JfL\Q Court (_oncern}ncj e ti)‘\'|sjrcknc€, Seekihgl cmc{
provission of the 4D scratch Brao(u/ mc\lrerfctl/’}ndwlmg:

(l) Sheri{‘( S%‘(ML( Rcurv\'ire} promisfng -|~o i‘nveS'ch&e 1(-%6
incident, especially my side from 7615 € 10, and then
aHQmpfimg o coverup ok Promise b\/ VW‘F re,coro(}ng
'Hw, imLa.rogcujr?on cm& leav{ng Hf\e. Pramise out of his
report (1-6:12 €423 gection 2.10);

@ T‘mz. prosecu&w (\/.’m} a\oou* L\Qr inJrenlr {’o Nask 'éor Hmjr !
ma'Jrerial in m\f speci([c o\emcmcl (Sediom 2«!0*’),\1\);

(3\) The_ prosecc\\to_r \yinq {’0 \'\’\Q_ COL\Y“\' aboml H\Q exm(ence
omc\ Prov}SiOr\ O'( ”Clll Y‘QPOV{'S, 2’\0"&5, e‘mat'fs, Ph(ﬂ‘os‘, me.é'ille}OV‘
other Jommem\lahon, mterviews or evidence related to
the scratch fo A0 and “(lm/ and all follow-up {rom other
clé,puhes (oncerning said incident.” (6-26-13 vRp pg 2415 Supp
cp SubﬂfHS) when she S*a\tecﬂ that " There was no further

‘“’\\/QS{’I'gC(*'IDn t||“ aHC\ \\TL\OSQ_ L\C\\/Q CLH EQQH PrOV;(;eQ(i TRy

once &'\e [w\e, ‘H\Q o\e\lemkanﬂ %ook over Ewas (orcecﬂ ‘ro g0
pro sel.” 6-26-18 VRP pgs 241-243, The CO»\rJr relied on her
+«e.s‘¥imom/ and denied the por"’ion of the Holmes subpoena
re%uqshng Yaal makerial, 6-26-18 VRP pg 243, The prdsecu‘\tor
then prouacl she lied +o the court b\/ proclw.ing the
Holmes report and photos in mid-brial  affer she asked
Holmes for hem  thal same dcxy, 1-3-18 VRP pgs L65-166,
189-140. | |

(LDW\Q_ prosecutor also lied about tae Holmes photos when
she indicated that the ovxly photos related %"l«mhmq or
abmmq "the kids were prov}decl E\i mae (6-26-18 VRP 09 23(,)
ar\o\ whe,n Slna S\L&{‘ﬁcq “Tlno_\’ [H\e, ptw#as] we‘rev\‘* iﬂdl(a\te&
in hig repor'l(... ”(7-34‘8 VRP pg ’2653 \/e\l fhe reporjr c\ec\r\y
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indicated  Hhe Pho'%os (7613 €x 1Y Pg 3) and the proﬁect'nlor pwctw.eci
Fhem on 3-8 mid-Yeial,

QI Kaown Cxistence 04 4D Scrakch Brcu:ly Maleria - Tis evident
£rom the record hat ROIMQS, Ro.mireg, and e prose(_u%r
knew o\( H«Q, E’.X\S"('CLV\CQ owﬁ other noﬂ-Prou:‘c(ed aD sgm{cﬂ,
material as: () Holmes did the initial AD scrateh inves\L.‘gahon
and Q) Ramirey indicates thad he reviewed +he Sheriffs {ile
n i V‘eporwL (7—6'!8 €x23p9 ll) and dﬂqc\we& v+ Yo Ms report,
2‘5 PFQ)“*CL.“—G To Venue U'wmqe" W&H\ou{" Nolmes re.pw% I
was unable fo correctly move for a venue dwmge under
(,/R 3. 168 (b>, (L); WS Const. amend 6, and WQSL\. CamS‘Jt, a.r'“§22 as the
Holwes report indicates Hhat the scrakeh happened on the way
to O\\fmp}c\ which 15 In ‘u\_ws*w\ count (1-6-1% ¢x HMD, T
agree that 4 (napl‘pe,ne.(j in Thurs ton per 7‘5“155%’,1\0,;95 EY-E5
(Mmclleary dees not have fast fuo&, largo_ crowds, or Walmart and
Cc&‘% wlﬂere we SL\C‘PPQ(}\)- ‘ A_
)l6 4 venue change on (D% Charge would have benefited
my dedense ag:l) the conrt in CHO had a\r@,aAY denied
me thae Pr@sumphm\ of }vmoceme;@ d venue Achahgq_ wou\c{
Mve Severe& (N c\mr?e anc\ rec{ucetl 'Jr\«\o, ‘m\r\ereh‘* an&
wncurable pvre.)buiice {roim joine c\f\arggs like mine (see
Statement of Qxaép'¥iqv\a\ Case, section D\,(}} allowed a duigna@)m
d‘ﬁ eUQHl‘ C\vmrye,cq (LPISE) 50 Jr‘/\e &e\[ense cowl(l {ows on
}us'%' one pmvab\y a\sg auagmjﬁon;@) prov}&e& me W;‘H‘\
additional connsel in Thurston who mqu have achua\\.y
Souq\o\* ‘HAQ, m“\SSMCI gv‘a&v Ev‘lde,V'\Le) CP5 avwl W\?Aical re,c_orcfks,
W}JMQSSQS c\ml experk' wﬁmesses;(\ﬂ objro.ivxe& &)Qper)r wiJmess
{"Luncis which  GRC A-Q«V\}Q—(Q (6”7—6“’3 \/RPpgs 1%\~18‘{) Yo verif},
Deannc{s amLISm ancl no ev}(lence Ow[ S%rw\(}u\d‘ion meg{;ca”y
which was kay Yo m\j defense and Lr@O\\Ling redason able

dowbt (see qem@m“q Brown v myers, 137 F3d 115y, 1158 (‘Hh
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Cir 1998) (defendants own Yestimon s not an eflective
defense  without corroberation): Thomas v Cha ppell, 678 F3d
| (086, 1106 (‘Hv\n Civ 2017_\ (Lvorro‘bera‘hor\ Re\, Yo reasonable
(joubm;@ alowed me. dccelss bo the law which GHC
Aid ot have (416-18 VAP B9 W),' and () allowed me Yo use +he
custody war il cases do show bias and perjuwy (see
Shire_mev\{ ot ‘,{xcep‘“oma{ Cai’e Semtion 0.2) which was denieo(
by the GRC cowrt (CPISS-1615§ 11, 5,1, 13,14, 15,17,9,10) which
show!d mandate revev‘gc&l/ which T hereby daim, per
Sfake v Dolcml HS Wi app 313,-323/ 73 P3d loll, 1019 (Was h app ZOO?)}.
217 Further Prejud}ce - W\-\’ defense was further pmjudicecﬂ By
not hcw‘mg Holmes reporjr wobl mid-deia) as Showediw
the existance of a (PS repoﬂL which  would have he,lpad gain
aLeess Jrc> H\Q, CPS re_corc{s I was dev\leﬁi,‘ (l\ Hr\@, exiswlénc,e o't[
An ctdldi'hdmd S*c\xremzn'\\ B\/ Deamﬂ;@} H\e‘exiﬁenc‘e 01[
Pho"'ros; and @ a motive for AD 4o lie as he was a\[ra‘\cl that
Nolmes was there to drrest Deanna which +es o PDs
statement of motive 1o lie (see section 2.“!(\\), 91\/”\9 both
\{\&s o p()w?_r‘(b\\ Faason '\—o \(Q‘ Jro pro"”e,cjf ‘quqw‘ mo‘“qq,r
and  Lomil \AV\;‘lY\/ (see also Statement of @mepjr”\om\ (ase
section QJ), AUl of which were relevant 1, child Lo’mpelrenc«/,
child ‘ﬁerescxy and rial; Ve’r, not available or not available
A '\'iW\Q '\Kor &HQL‘XLEL/Q WS b\/ me or W\y propose& EXpQH“S,
218 SU‘(LJFCL\ ‘P]no%o Pre)wc{ice— Tl—\e, SCN&'LCH phoi'os M\d H'OIMM
r'epor-)r (7~6~l3 T 2‘0 were  not proui&e& anhl m.‘d.-}r,a‘ on 1-3-¢
ot about E15 Pm (7371 VAP oo 189-290) which was too late for
wse ol ckl\c\A\nearsay wnd o motion for a child -compdenc
L\Q,&rin? for 00 and for effective wse at trial. My ob)'ulgms
WLO H'\Q, \a"‘a produchor\ 01[ “4@, pl'w{os ctmﬂ erorWl were brusheci
aside b‘/ e tridl )uc’ly@_ (7'3'!8 VRP pgs L164-268, 18?—170I37(5)

A

who ck\rm&y pr@.gumei me 9u|'“r7 (gee section D.7 ),




denied me counsel (Brie{O( Qppellant sechion EWpg13-32) and
den}ecl me. 'lecstr restrictive condi "c‘ons of Fe-tvé’-&.‘ie(’(}rou-mc(:?),
219 The scralch pha‘Jros were critical o the &Q{ense)
beccmse:m it shows  a plausible expa.najnon for the"lonc lasting”
aHegaJriOm(?—é-(% €x10pgs EZ-EBB, the basis for the Rw TA.36.041
‘('_(r\cwgq,, as a mao\iuxl QXPQ_Y{’ cowl& have Jresjmfiecq H\mL c{u&- b
‘H\e \o\’,cx{“\on O\f ‘H'\Q SC‘(::’A’CL\/ cd Jf\r\e_ St\ou\&@.r/‘AQCR Jb\vxclwﬂ, llr s
Su\on,c,Jt bo Y’Q\vxju.r and agrm&ion from (_lohnim} collars and neck
movement (see 1-6-18 €x1y pho%os\ espu‘m\\ when the mother
re(us«u& to dreat and pro{’e,ck the scratey (1-6-13 ‘&IOMQ& bo‘Havv;);
(Z\ a medical E‘Kpar)r' cold have also feshified that scratchs do
\no* qrow-as in&‘xca'*ecl \o\/ Ho\me,s reporx wh}ch 'lhcl‘luuhs ‘H\c&
the scratchy sharted as "one inch wide and fwo inches long,
V'H’\QV\ Sb\rc\v\k 'er a \f\a\\( ihck lonc}) ‘H’\QV\ grows +v 5§ m}lfimderg
\0"'\3 (7‘5"‘<5 €y pg 5 ‘L’_s\‘ un\&SS ‘H\Q are {L&mfmrecl wiH\ cmcl ap
Names a ‘{'c‘tmperimj SLLSPQ.LJ( “(i}(L{‘ did }\L.” (7-6*/3 €15 pg ‘8\];@ o
medical expert for the defense could have teshified that
based on location, the scrach could not have occured due
o the a\\ago_cg double handed S\chmgw\c&ion (7-6-13 &5 15 p,
‘3*‘1) as My p‘m\(y x[mgumiils are not wide erwmy‘h bo mg'hlq
e scratch widdhrand W) o medical expert for the defense
could have testified Fhaat based on the loahion of +he
SCN.{‘C\‘\ er\ere wow\cl have Eeen sighii[iumjc frawma to
nterngl structures of Yhe neck in order Yo cut off air
flow as described by an (7-6-13 ‘EUM@ and voice, frauma
Jr\m\*‘ S\(\Uu\CL lr\o.v(), iHC\uAQCI o{&mcuié. ‘*0 l'\(\e C&rlﬁlage o\é
“r\?_ +rac‘\eo\ (w}»’\c{'pipe\ ?.SOp\mocja.s, “\yroid, laryn'x'j (V,}oca boﬁ)
L\orn%c.ornu, a\nct/or F\\/oici \JOV\?_ WS WQ_H QS pe]re(.%me. (de_ anc{
facial Mmorrhaqi‘ng) and (lamcu;& and L\Qmorraging bo the
S‘*mp mM(_\Qg om& mugg\es \ihkihf Jrl/\e CriCO'\A Car‘%i}aﬁ()_ rings’

(S’QQ C}Qnera\\y Shate v P\OMM\, Colt Y4325, 43 (Q'u‘y 8 7—914\ repofk(l
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o} 182 Wn g 1019 (2014); Liflle v Soto, Case Mo (1 17-465$-AB(R £ m)
(o Cal Feb 20,2019, 1019 US Disk Lexts 72795 %¢: (Randem House
Websters (.onege Dic*?om\r}/ (24 ¢d. I‘Mﬂp? 312) ¢ricoid caﬂLi‘agG- |
\\prejm]n to a ring—shapeol ot the lower par‘wt of the larynv.")
and (©) mog\ern medical imaging like CAT Cwmpujseé\
'+OVWO<3)“&PL\Y] Luou{cl \'\c\vé. SL\OW‘Q& ‘Jr\/\cdt C&r'jfiluge d&m&g@

S H’]s \om] \asjring (see_ ROW\aV\} {82 Wn lpp 1019, full cmeﬁ“] also
note +hal the carfilage shewetures of H\Q,,ar*yn)k are

easy b feel and see at +he level of Fae scradch) Hhus
a“cw}v\7 -H,\g/ aQe\[»ense Lo Slf\ow no S+Y‘am(ju{ahc’h otuweck,
which wmd& kave crecLJceé\ o reasonable o{ou\)ﬂl,

10 The »Ur\risjrmo.s Video - Tl’\?_ S'H*e on\y pmviclec{ my
&ec\cwahc'n (,LV\c\ HS pcxp&r e‘ﬁ\\‘lb?%? {row\ Hne projrechon
order case (1-618 €411}, The Shate failed b provide the
video and p‘ho%os and Deannas ‘\m}m}s from the
pro“achor\ orcke_»r, which we know Fhe S'Hﬁe had as
the OHC Sheriff staf Ram)ra} re%.ues\\ec{ all \COpiQS of
Pa\mwls Cmci D@,annq Drummond's Cov\r*‘ &OCumeh"H” ‘1['“0'0’\
the GHC clerks office (}548 €x 13 p?m-

2.0 ok this po‘ms( T address Uh\y the videds) in relation to
H/\Q. an Scrcx)tc_\f\ (SQCHGV\S lH%M) B‘mc\y material and PD%
S*C\*emu\# ‘H\c& She WS C\r\okeJ on CL\riSS(maS CLCM/ (SQ(}\'G‘V\
149(3). T reserve the r‘njH Yo address the remaining Lailures
' Jro prov}&e, Bra&{/ ma‘\’evim\ w(rom “\’\(\Q, (,'t\/” Cnses in %u)rvwe,
le,qcn\ ac_‘hons‘

2121 gove Copies O{ Jr\f\?_ ViO\eo(s)j(o JrL\@, GRC courd clerk
D\ml \’\/\Q COMML‘,SiOV\Qv‘ who l}w,cu’“fg ‘\L\ne, r‘ojfe_chw\ vrozef

case ((P250-151) and Yo (PS (62618 VAP pg 168} and, those
were ‘ércm Chr'\s*mas dcuf 1016 cv\ Deanna's (7-6“)8 ?x”pg m

C\na& kr\r\Q.\1 S\r\owe& \DOH'\ aD unc{ \OD LUEHN Nno \/isib\t 'mjurfo_s
'“/m.jr I cou\ol See Cmc\ no \[Qw w[rom ‘\'W, \mc{S, even
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H\ouqhi Deanna and T have an ar \,\mer\h an ge,ng c;orrecheC()
PD WS c&\\%qaa\\ C\\Ok&& a skor* \'i\me. \)_Q‘(ore, See 9en¢rckuy
section 1Y (3); 6-26-13 VRP pgs 261268, ~

223 Video Relevance - The video was exdremely  relevant 4o my
ab'\\'r’n/ bo cross-examine  the ki&s/ Deanna, the Sheriff sj(aﬁ[,
Mike Clark, and Lisa \UM\\) both ot \r\ec\rmgg and *r{a{, about
dates of alleged assaults, lack of or variakions in jnjuries,
;“j“r‘/ +a""‘/9€"my (sechion Z.H(ﬂ\, lack of fear and trawma in Hae kids
cmi Do_anna, and m ackual behavior when correcldng a d\_ilc(
ané hav;ng an ar‘gumen*, TL\Q ui&eo WOLLM L\cwe_ a\So g'cme.
a \omj wa wtowa.r& hel imj creake_ reasonable c‘.owb* By S'L\muiny
the )'ur\/ H\q*(b T did not ad like the violent person H\e
State made me ouk to bein it closing argumenk (7-6-13 VRPM ‘157),’
and (L\ B1 skow}ng no wvisible Sighs ot the scratch am{ no visihle
or emo{n'W\a\ SthS 0‘1£ Qa chokihg 'mcichm% Huﬁ a“e,ziu“y kappem
ocfskof'{'*'\“tme**b@[w&* Wefv‘:clwvwa.s —'Jmke_n —-onN Ch'ri’sl’mar (:L:\y -
L2 State Lies (hout Video- Once again the State lies do e
CO*«W'{' 5""&\’1\49 “TL\Q. SH{'&, as {ar' as H\Q prosecujfors/' O'ﬁ[:ce cmci
law enforcement, never had thic video” and “"Thets part of the
r‘egwAS lr‘mo.* hfi P'r”ov‘lC{Q.A H’\a* were 'HnQn RV\ ‘)rwn "\'urned
pver '\'o H\Q dﬁ‘{ense, Counse\:” UJ\(\'\(‘/\'\ weée khow 15 ﬁa\se Qs

I proui&e,cq copies of the video 4o the GHC court clerk |
avxck M/\Q, commissioner who \r\ear& ‘\’\r\Q_ ro'{e,cho’n or&lef
cose and the Shernfl shtf obtaimed and reviewed o\ dhe
projfe.clr'lOV\ order Mcul(ﬁr\a\ (7'6“38 %\13[%/1\)5% 1-6+1% VR’PP(, NP
).15 Spc(l\cuie 0f Cuidence- The peno;lra)r'\o‘r\ of a young childs L\ymen
and  tHae S‘\-ro\m}ulahoh of «a young cb\'llc! \0\1 p%ck\w/ ‘H\Qm wp
L‘n, H\@, heck avxci J(\r\rowin? H\Qm agcﬁhs‘l— o wall and
s*rcu\q\mq em wnbil +heir eyes bug and )rlney cant breath
should leave external and internal injwries (see section 219 (‘1)‘(5);'
Criminal Defense Techm'ca,uu, Vol 34 Cipes, Bernstine avmd Hallg 6709
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(1) (b) (mc&%ew Bem{er, Rev. Ec”) H\a{' cov\\d kcwg \oegh
Shown by 'mo&@.m medical imaa inyj1 €Specm\\y fractures to
the cartilages, Thad m@&ica\ evidence is pow spoilu( due
+o ‘H\Q pa_ssagq o[“\*tma, I\( clamage‘ }5 hojr currevv)(\y ev}den‘{'
e Stade will claim iF healed Tf o\ammje Ps preseer
'JrL\QV\ *H\ere ‘gs no W(L\j A’o SL’\OW ‘H\CLS( \Jf o\n:k ‘nU“‘\“ "\alﬂpen
Posjr a“ec]a‘hon, especiaux{ with the new abuse
clepér\chhce &ya;V\S‘\ Deanna ((JN(_ M~7-60’N), TherE‘(OrQ,
MV (‘lQ'{QY\CQ iS forever pre}'uclicedl due *o H\e S)ro}es
-La((wr@. Jm produce H’\e Brm& ma"’reriaﬁ in 5}'\!\”\5 (J"roum‘i.
1.6 Prosecutor Dm‘y -"0 reasonable ComPeJ:eM prosecutor
would have &i\igen'\t\y obtained and reviewed any material
evidence ..., The prosecujror would have +hen pra&uce&
the evidence, fegcxurc“?,ss of any TQ({,%&S"’S by the
cle\[eo'\c{c&mL or (.OL‘LY"\' order, iV\ a “\‘imety maonhner so ‘qul
H\e Cie{éncm* \r\asﬂa meaninf}-(u\ opporxruwhty *)\'o review
and nse x[\n_e_ ev%cteme:a'\' Yeal,, ! us v (wve% 184 FSLLFP
3d 1054, jo6l (019), The prosacu&tor must resolve any dowbt '
regarding disclosure in favor of sharing the evidence wilh
the defense. Stale vDunivin, 65 wa Qpp 123,733 P2d 799, 801 (Wash
Qpp [‘f‘m; s v Agurs, 417 us il 103 96 S 1392 (1976). The States
duly extends to all olhers acting on bhe governments behalf
oot have materinl evidence even 1f the evidence is
(,LV(ﬂl&b\Q. Jr\'\rough Pu\)\i(_ reaorclg re MQS*S (LU"fﬁ(;h I cou(c( no‘f'
access due 4‘0 indi enc ), Strickler v (rreen, 317 WS 263,280~
290,104 ¢ 1936 (1999 see abso State v Davila, 184 wa2d 55 71,357 p3d
636, 644 (Wash 2015), |

117 Prosecutors Ochions - Rather than Provicie all material
evidence in a Jnmdy manner, the Stale: () blocked my
access {'O d\SCOV@r\/ b c‘.e_h 'mg me aHorney--c“en\L pr{'uilaqe

(See Ground \\;@\ fought all my eflorts o Subpoem\
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relevant material (see 6-16~13 VRP pgs 113-279) which included
\Y”“} to Jrlr\q court about the ex'\ﬂeme, PQSSQgs}oq/ and
provission O1£ re'.uQS\[ec{ ow\ct/or O\HO-Ml‘ -Lo Su.b,ooena mM-er';al
evidence (sechons 2J3,),1‘0;(3)de(cu/e& the production of the
substance of PO witness interview winil o few days before
Lr}a\,wb\i‘& ‘eaLvimi oujx dD'S, gven “\ougy\ H/\Q S+&Jr€ LW\QW W[Ur
months “ytjr Yoo defense did not have i+ and that i} was
rm&eria\ (see se,mticms Z,‘{-‘Z,X);(Lf\) failed o P_roc{uce mm[erml
porhom of dhe Holmes (r\vesjr'tgajrimn into (D% scrmLch,
after b@_ing given Spec}{ic demands for the prodwt‘{ioh
of said maleria\ and pr‘omism? in court to obtain
SCLZ(l &D SC,NLl’Cl/\ w\ct'{'er‘l'ak (.OVQF w[]ue, W\OV\"\‘\/\S rior "{’a
-%rmﬁ, then iyin9 to the court about the (D scratch
hr\mLe,ricL\ an& I\Ls Pi“afluc'l’ft)n m o‘rder\ +o Prev@h{'
me ‘\(v‘om Subpoena;ng HO‘mes ‘For ‘\'\f\é. YY\L\'\'er{cL\ cmd
(x'na”y pro &uc’mg 50me (Hq\mas FeporJr and pkahas\ ot
the material (the (PS report, Deannas statement, and
aD% cw\cl PD'; s*c&emem}s‘} whick were a\l 're,lewn't- '{or Cross-
EXamim\hon CLHA ii'\\/e_sh?a‘\"\on \Lor pre;]rria,( \(\earings OV\J
brial were never produced and prouicle:&) affer the trial
had started when it was too late {or the defense to
eF{ec}n‘ve\\/ wse that malferial,aspeuauy to obtain
exper‘Jr withnesses ah(_l medical exams +o slww Nno.
61Lmvx9u\alvicn occurred (see sections L9- .1-*93;%& (s)
\\1'mg about the U\ris‘}'mcks Vicho(S\, which were very
relevant to the c&“egahom of S‘Jrromgulahom and my
alleged| Being a violent person; while ailiny o produce
said ViJeo despi'{e the Sherifl chaff obJrain‘m? Tall” of
the Pro“\‘ec‘hon order case back in OprillO'IT, (see sections
1.0-1.24),

118 [rreparable 'Injury- The failure of the State to
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provide Bmdy material  combined with the passage of time
has resulted }n--irrapc\rab\e ‘m)ury from: () the loss of '

' e)((.utpcAory evi&ence/ i’V\C‘5+ nojf&b‘ H\e med{icc\\ Qvic{ence HM\‘JF
(,OL\,\Ci ‘ncwe (_re,a&?-cq reasomble dowb‘f abod ‘er_ s*ramju(cuhan
‘aue,?cz'j“w\s, $¢Lppov¥ug (’,Kf)er‘(' ‘+esjrim0ny {br ‘H‘\Q, cl?,"l[éhsel amf
impairecq the Ci'eali\o?lijry of ap, PP, and Deanna; () %e“d'lmmny
'me,mory “issues ‘H\LJ‘ are \«V\own Jro resu“ 01[ H\Q passaga
of Jrn‘me, which can 'rarely be SL\own/ as 0D, PD, Deanna, (PS
Holmes, and many others (see witness lish (P204-20) ould
have +o qo back as far as 2005 and remember very sf\ui(;@
details of events ot ‘f\appehul, which makes it impossible -
for “\Q (ie‘[ense 1o ach?},ua'\Lely prepare which skews the ‘
fairness of the entive system, See State v Ross, 8 walpp 928,

M1 P 1054, 11601268 (Wash 2019); Doggedt v US, 505 USE4), 65Y, 112
St 2686 (1491),

1.29 Dismissal- Under (R 83 and the {uc{“ws listed in

WS v Cl'\apm‘cm, S14 F3d 1073, 1084 (9kh Cir 2008) and US v Barrers-
Moreno, 95T F2d (089,109 (940 Cor I?W)*CQHW\(SSCL' with
Pro_)lu.clic% 'ls 'H'\e Ckppropria‘\e rerne.dy, Two tases are on
point for dismissal in my case:l) Stale v Martiney, 111 Walpp
1l, 86 P3d (L0 (Wash Qpp 'ZOOLD a (rR 33 decision on the Stale
‘fiai\'mci be disclose Br&a\tj material wnhil m[‘}er trial begcu'\;
ond b—y WS v Ufmpmcm ilLse\\( where H\Q, overnmen‘l'

w‘ai\@.cl bo disclose BM&&, mcL\LQricL\ wnhil o fter Jrr‘wd begvswaw
Furjrhermore, in State v Sherman the court indjcated bhat when
a prosaCcLJror failed o prou)«lt Sigvxi[icanj( documents
re%‘ueﬁecl " _aiscovery” &QSPiJre kav%ny agreecﬁ Yo doso (see
section L(O), then the failure 4o produce the documents
was in and of hself” ehough Yo supporjf dismissal, State
v Sherman, 59 Wa (pp 163,768, 801 P2d 174 (1990).

1.30 Mcw‘\‘i‘nq,}— In W\amline} H1e court 3}0&‘0,&; U\“Tke_

i
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States failure to disclose malerial excu\pa%q evidence
until the middle of a criminal )'My Jrria\, dQSPH'e the
_ \[ad' Hf\a‘\' H’\Q_ exculpa%ry euicieme WAS Obvious wel(
before hrial, n ay be so oulrageouse as Yo exceed the
bounds of fundamental fairness, violake due process
ami baw ¢ Smb‘se%uewi proaecw’ﬁon O‘( 'H/\Q J.Q‘\Cemicm{”
(Mar#iy\eb, H-I Wi app l’\QCL(iV\OWLQS,BS'%);Q'nA (2\ 'H\CL{' Sbk(;ln an
ac+ ]s“go rapugnavxﬂt‘ JFO H\Q. prihciples 01[ ‘\[undo\\mev\‘h\
Laivness ot i cons%hﬂres a violation of due process,”
(W\M“M}r; Il Wa aPP G"‘"’D)SB; anc{_@ Fhat such an act prejuc‘ites
the defendants rigH o effective assistance of counsel
and o ade%wa'eriy prepare for ‘Jm‘a\ (Mc\rlrine,}, 12l Wa
C\ppo*‘ 3”35)} GV\L\(Q)A.ISM}SSQ\ WJ‘H’\ PV'Q-}‘U&.C“CQ ig H”\Q. pr*o;‘oer
remec{y'buc&mse retrial will not seriously deter +he
State from such onduct 'n Fhe future (Yﬂarlﬂme}j
12} UJ”v\Clpp at ‘35"36).(3@& also State v Norris, lS?WnappSU,?O,
236 P3d 125, 239-240 (Wash 2010) (no%nq_c\lsm\ssa\ approprmjfe
when the State ddib-@_rof@,\\/ withholds evidence it
knew or should have knowr\'[_'H\_e defendant] was
EV\HHQci +o (‘S‘eQ Se&‘\om 1'”42”,2"7)))'

7-'3‘ Ur\ckp W\C\‘Y\- Ih Cl’\apmav\ H{\Q_ LOV\Y‘"\' ‘(OLW\(,{ ‘\'lqajﬂm
H\Q QOVQ,rnmo_M'S {ai\ur& Jro 'i\n@«u,re ;h'\'o an& provide,
dis coverable materials, desp}j(e notification by Hhe
defense and its promise Yo do so, combined with it
mMis repres;@,n‘\ta*'lon {‘O H'\Q. CO\MJT ‘Hﬁﬁ{(ﬂ\ Sud'\ documemfs
had been disclosed prior Yo lrr‘ic&\, then producihg
poritiomg O\( “Hne, doaum@_n% CL‘\[\LQJ ‘h‘}al s\Laere_c'(

constituted “‘HC\c] rant” prosecutorial mis,conclud", even if

y\o~4- ih"\va"\'(OV\Ug\ (U\m,y)lmaﬂ, 524 F3d ot \085)/' UMCQ Qﬁ Hf\(kjr H‘

Was proSQ,CW\'oria\ mis conduct in ifs kigkes* nﬁorm; conduct

iV\ \qovgrcw\i Ci\i%chcl O'{ 3('\/\9, \Avxisro_c{ S‘i’c&QS (omjrijmlrion;
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and condudt which should be deterred by Yhe strongest
sanction available.” (U/\cxpmc\n, 524 F3d atl090); and ) refrial
would ao\uanjraqe the C}ov@.ry\me;v\'\' and s‘ubs#avx*ia“\(y
Prejuclice_ the Glﬁ\(eﬂie; thevefore, dismissal is the |
propo.r‘ re\me&\/ (U'\cxpmcm, 524 F3d ot (O?’Il ]OCIO),’ awd@ the
VI‘OlC\\LQC& LL”SLUUV'” &LA\IH. +o ASSUYe The &(’,\[éncfa&w\'
has o fair and '\mparlria\ frial "(Uf\ot)om«:m, §2Y F2d

ot 1088 | |

2.3 Govey- T %umbly ask the Cowrt to follow the words
and intent of Govey:”Tke Sixth Omendment +o the
CUnited  States Constitubion demands that every defend ant
be given the V‘i(}[f\‘&' o a Speec{\/ %‘r‘ia\, the rigH' to
compulsory process, the right to confront witnesses, [the
riqM to proper venueld, and the riqh\L lo effective
counsel. These constitutional rights are not
&SPQrchtiona\. %v’art,/i (}Q‘FenAah{‘ 'IS E’,lr\‘m"e(‘f‘ '*’o 'qum,
un(ar*uno}e\yl the Government denied [thel Defendant
fhose rights by w(ai\‘mg Fo meet its c{iscouer\/ obligations
n this case, U\Q, Courtis left with no viable
'rew\u{y but to dismiss the chcxryes with
prejudice. "(Covey, 184 FSupp 3d ot 1064, See also Wash,
Const art)§810,22; Brady v Mary \and, 313 US at 87 (noking
Jr\/\oxlf aue proce_ss K a\so V}Mwl'ecm‘&hcl Move “r\od' Vm/
conviction and c\nwge,s be dismicsed with preju»dite_.
133 Previcas Similar Miscondwed = In S\LM?. v P&r@,;)” COA 4817~
']I-; 106 Wash ama LQ;'C\,S 30‘17 (DQL ZC'] 7.6‘76) ."Hr\el oQ.Q,C)ZL’{“y Pr*ogeu,g{vf
I My ul_,SQ, Qr'm (Q«My)ﬁ;‘éy ,[mwve,_ c,imv\(/&],”w&s na{ecq (0&/ '
'HWQ. Coww* 01[ a()/ﬂeu{ as ‘uneJrl\}w\.f“a{wler ’%&Z/L-LV’Q, 40 m;+
with reasonable cli!}ye;«ce and makin mm‘(’e,r*}a(
Vh;srepr%@”*w#\m To 'H\Q Court aboit Bf%&y Y'VWLJVQVI&{,
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G rownd 3 - Denial OF: Fa'\r Bail, Least Restrictve Coaditions OF
RQ‘QC\SQ, &nc‘l (.oa.m,SQ\

31T was not grcxmtec,{ fair bail and/or least restrickive
Cond}‘*’ions of release based on my ability to oy and my
relevant factors Lor release (RCW 10.20.050, CeR 3.2 L), 18 USCS
3142 @), and ABA Standards P\e\alring {0 Predtrial Release - Standard 5.1
(Q\ which viglated my conshfutional ric;Hs to: freedom from excessive
bui\, e@.m\ Pro*u‘\[mh, acess ‘}o Jr\f\@. (_our", otué_ process, and cmmSQ'
(uS Const. amends l, 6, 814, Wash. (onst. c«f“§§2,3/(1,'2, Iy, 20, lﬂ
resulting in: de facko preventative o\ewlenhon_; oppressive pretrial
ir\carcem}?on; sever pre,)'\.uc“ce fo my defense; and allowed the
7viofcx4ior\ 01[ W\y whs{'ijm\Limﬂ and .S‘erl‘mlwy righfs to:  the
PreSumpllion of innocence as fair ka\\ recognizes h\& Pi’eﬁumiﬁitivh
of Vvnocence me\ 15 o corO\\ary to i (US v Mota me&i, 16) F2d 1403,
1407 (CIH\ Cir W?ﬁ; State v Fremh/ 8% Wa Gpp 586 593,945 pad 752,757 ((,Uagh

Qop HC{]))/ bal within 48 howrs as no ba\l amount was ’or*auz'd’a,ci o
me (see 33010 VRP and Supp (P Subsk8) as reguired by (-R31.1()
am;u(;\(u)as*ar man v (om,‘ 115 Wald 277,239, 891 P2d 1069 (U}Mh I‘ﬂ“}));
m‘\cmax, /s':'?'x’.ﬂ P(‘:V:f%?e;» o unw&rr&n‘('ecﬂ seavch anc( seiyure, NO {orc '
Self—incrim}h&i’ov\, couﬂmsel, and due process b. the State J”"“"‘?
m\/ cl'tscovery no“’e.s for ‘rmf aﬂorhey (Gro;m;! |{ as lrbm{‘ was Oﬂly
poss}b‘e due '4’0 pf&"lﬁ‘l‘ incarceration (US Const, amemA;qlﬁ-,é,W; Was b,
Const. arh ]88 1,3’719122); {un&amanﬁ\ {akr‘ness, & Comp lete cie"[ens@., and
o {oir beial as pre+r;a\ incarceration has "“w. prac#iccg\ effect of
hcxmpering o defendants prepqrmtion of his cle_‘[enw.(see Barker v
Wingo, 407 us 514, 532-533 92 sck 1182 (1972 Wash, Comst artl§3; US
[(Mg”’, &mencil H) anol in 'm\/case, base«;ﬂ on ‘7-_ "\O%f clc\y, over

e 16 YY\OVI"H\S 1 lost over 5;000 howrs on ““r\Q ab.lljry “l‘o

9@"“'\91 e\/\;(lemcej Con+aol w)\lneS‘SeS, (;wwl earn money 4,
Ob‘*a}\f\ exp@H W}‘}negS‘QS, "”eS'l';ncj, amﬂ leyal }h(ormcx i(m (SQQ_
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(.P 149-113 L\Y\c\ sections 3.4-3.7 (éfciewlailecq dc\mageg, C\V\C; W}‘l’nasses
T was hO‘* a\s\e to COHJVMJT) WL\‘!LL\ a\so c?en\Q& me m '
c;th‘}Hudiona\ ric}Hs Yo co‘mpel and contront witnesses
(US CM.H LLW\Q“CQ' 6] Wash (.0r\s4. CLV"L|§22); SpeecﬂyThcx' Aue
to -H'\GL l\am Qr}wy '01[ m cﬁe{ense pre}ﬁlara“fvn/ qu o’em‘th
of wsakle discovery uakh] skor“y hefore 4(ical(5upp (P
Sub#l‘sﬂ;@zr-ﬁlg VRP Pgs 2'7); and the Cate Crec&ihy a ‘falj‘c
a(iuicutioh ot a threat L)*‘/ me (th'.t;l/\S"l‘ My aH'ome)r, Mr
M',gjraakkih, which allpwed L\;m to Lué#kzimxw aga{ws*ﬁ -
wishes which was oh\y Pussi\o(é due o my pre{'ricd
incarceration (see Brief o{'Respomlan‘f pgd; seckion 3505
['cu\c\ clisab‘l\ijf\/ accomModcx"}mr\ﬁ as re bLQS‘“ecl uncﬁer Hwe
ADQ (see Supp CP Subs 64,65, (p 274-23¢),
3.0 Relevant Factors For Release- My relevant factors for
release were:() No Crminal Violent Wistory = T have no criminal
history (CP554); (1) No Protection Order Violations- O
Pro*ec“m\ OM{QY ‘(or AD, pD, O&VICQ DQ_C'LV\Y\CL ha& 'bQQY\ in place
since 3-1-11 basacl on C\HQ(}IC&J{!OHS similar to the criminal
charges (see GHC cause 11-2-133-0 referenced 1n 1-6-18 Ex i
109]/ 1-6-18 €« ZB P9 10} Satement of %xcep{‘iomal Lase section AZ)
T had hoi \[lec\, violated 'H_\@_ p‘roerL“OV\ ordef, or harmed
anyone, L ‘(\&A shown uP_'('or court and filed a response
declaration with exhibits (1-68 ‘?-‘ﬁ”)‘,)' B) Location (nd Fami'}y -1 hved
n Kim} Couany, ’H«ree coum\’tas awc\y ‘(rom A’D, pU,’a‘n(’i U@ann&, in
Qa ‘*rcwé,\ {roil at My sisters heuse wki\e I was qomy Yo
Cc“ege. Al of my lose ‘x[cwv\il\/ ckvul suppor* network were
in Washington were T had lived {or aboud 22 years (Supp
CP Subifﬂ. mainfained no out of state com%ac{'s,j' (4) My Son-~
m;, con was the only s%r}{y needch as he 355. more  precious
‘H\cm_ any propéf)ﬂ/ rigH‘ (S'Fanjrosky v Kmmer, YSSUS 145, 758-159

(1982)) and  more precions . than the rigH' Lo e tseld " (
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Tn re Weldore of Luscier, 84 wald 135,137, 524 p2d 906 (wash
W‘H)'), m\, r'\gH to the control and cus*ody of 'm7 child is
{%hdame,w{o\(rahd saceed (Moore v B»wrlman, 84 wntd Y08, 411,
526 P1d 893 (Wash [7'77-) and I was Engayec( ih three ‘anl
bc&‘H\»’LS "}‘o ge,lr \'\WY\ ou.{’ 01[ 7[05"{’9,”,6\)’@, C\.V\& pr‘o'{‘ec\( [/\im
from PD Peanna, and GHC (PS whe have all abused him
(SQQ (.pg‘}\l.‘_flg; S’%Memad 0\[‘31@’9410“/\&{ lase ge¢4;0ng aanc{C),
I Was V10+ goghg av\ycu%o,re an& I was ‘r\o+ 901?\5) "l*o c{o
amﬁhiny c.r;mfna\ as H\w\‘ wcu'& enda.,n})er MY C.LLS'Lo&y 0--1(
W\y SOV\-: (5) Shﬂe, D@péndgncy-- Uw. S‘lr'a'¥e 0'( WC‘LSL\M?HV\ was
prOU}C{}HQ My INome - TaNF (Supp (p Subt), 7-6-18 Qﬁl‘pg;g)/ Food - SNAP
(Sh\p,') CP SL\E#Q, (0“&9@. E(po,m”es—- wti{drt +0 Work ré’,‘lrai\f\img ((P
Hﬁ Business Sjmr‘\up - Div. of Vocational Rehabilidation Self-
Qmp|o\imen4’ program (CPII?'-‘11,6P386), Disabi it accommodaﬁom
- D@.pll 01[ LcubOr ana Imiug{'r&s ((p'2.7"/), Pﬂeziicd Insuramce-
C\pple One (CP%‘?-\, and Biusiness L}censin9~ Dep+. m[ L}gemsmy
real estate bmker, sockg‘ bm‘ihess‘, cw\cl ride sharin ((Ps m,
361-362, 385, 7-6-1% €l g I1).5 (6) Medical~ Short of death, my faith
r‘eq}u}res r\ck‘{wropctf%}t meclica( --‘}raajrme,n“f aml chs'l'\{r l/\ag +hq‘
O“\V ncx‘hrropa}\f\it carc,{iolm?zs‘]l Hhat I know of, plus, [ am
C\Q‘pémclcu\“{' on ‘HA?_ S+&+e, "\-o pCLy 1[0‘9’ ven’ ex;pq,r\si\/e_ meolmmliun
and 'JwQMLMQv\‘* {or m heart olise,cxse, high blood presfure,
and. diabetes, ((Ps g, L74 332, '378):1'(7\ (lppo,cw"cmce H331L0r7~- I
had o per-fecjr appearance L\isjva for lourt from |
bus'mQSSJ d\epo,nc\emy, and pro**euiio»'\ orcler cases {see
SJFD\J‘QW\U\* 01[ QK‘LQ‘A;WM (ase Sec{&or\ 4.2 no‘“ng Som e cases‘)
,(8) O\HU”WHVQ LQ9CL' pr,anajfions- There were \Qyn.' alternake
exp\a'mkjnom '(Or Jrhe GL“Q- le Chhﬂ)‘ncd aC.'%S (see S\[A+QMQM{- o\c
chep\[ioma' Case sections Cvé“(;?lE'f; (9) Deanna’s Gnd PDs

His@w\/ 0f False a“e?'c&iohg awch perjury_ 1 CObxlc‘ SL\OW o kiskw\/
of false al\eqoglriov\s from PD and Deanna and p-e_rjur7 for
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Deanna. (7‘6'18 Tl pqs 'Z,‘f; Shadement of ‘zxcep+¢0r\o&( Case SQC‘}IUV) Aé)
J'cmc'l(i()\ Stode 'Tmckim]‘ Much of my location and _‘-hme w3
a\rgad\/ EQ_‘M(/) %vacketg B\/ 'H«Q. re%uire ‘o%mny in avwk repor+ivx
o\[ L\our 'Hr lf\/\Q, Wa\(w{ \"0 \.UOV\& re,l(ra'i\r\imy )OVO\’IJVAW\ C\J‘
Wighline College, |

33 Viable aHev‘V\U\JT‘\VeS‘ (To Pre'lfria\ 1V\cowcerckhon- I 'believa
'{'L\c\:\' \.er\ O\\\ 'H’\Q, S{"&‘*Q &(iehciQS “\'r&tkzh? 'VV\\/ L\OL,LV"S
and location-DSHS (TC\WFX Welfare by Work, Div. of
Voc,cxjﬁovm\ Rehabily lm\'WV\) Cmcl. H?‘lgh\}vm, CaHec/;Q' T should
have c‘,wa\in{ieco. Lor release on persoma\ recogniyance,
p‘us, i cy_ow(& L\c.we reS‘%av‘Jre_& &o%ng ri(ﬁe S]r\ch’ih?w Uber
ah(x Lq\q" (lV\(l ‘H’\Q,\; C(IS‘O ‘He:LCk l()u&Jﬂvh ay\,pl ‘I’]‘ma ufh.'lg
I drive or wait £ customers via  cel| phone GPS, Tn
H\Q, e;d'rem?_/ ce” pko-ne or (rpS \orox.elejf lou&‘{’iom iMom{+0rim9)
wlvu“.g‘y\ L\a_y \,Lp +c) a 5/9% Cour{' appgarcmce SUCCess Y‘dk'{’e_
(see Hermmcie} v Sessions) 872 F3d 996,991(%4 (v 1017), Combined
with RCW 10-01.160%s 150 limit on prefrial supervision (osis
‘jw e WOLJA L’\GL\/Q, erY\ a{/arnﬁ,xlhlt‘. (SQQ S+CLJVQ 1% Har&*koﬂ
183 wald 115,481,352 P34 771 (Wash 2015)).

3.9 Dc\m_cuje To W\»; Life- The oppressiué_ p*re;]frictl incarceration
did extengive (lamcu}e_ Yo my and my sons |ife: (D T lost
cus‘wtocl\/ o\nc\ a” cowjrou;'(' W}'H\ my  Son (LP%'L) cw\cX he was
again ehclcm?erecQ and a‘()usec{ \by G-HC CPs, P, ond. Deanna
(GHC D@.pm&enc-y of LP 19-1-00060-1-4) because I coul.c( nof
fight the il cases while in jail as the Sherifl stfl
blocked my access Yo the NW Tushice projed’ a'Homuf lor
JﬁL\Q, ‘{m&m{ecl cuse amﬂ 'H'\Q SCRGP (k’HorryL\/, Daeww k'\m,
for the cltpﬂ-h&é,hc&/ No. 17-1-00985-9 KHT(CPB'ILD'; Q)T lost the
ability to seek justice from GHC (PS and foster parents for
‘H\e CLlOL\SQ 01[ my "H\Q.r\ 3‘mm\'ﬂl\ olcq son lf)y S‘1Lclrva+ion I'h
*V\Q. 7_0|§ iQ’PQ’h&Qnuf (Cp 312,’3'3; 7‘6“'8 Qx“ pql0§c1).)' G}I los{—
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My home, car, \Jer\e_ms, belonc}ih% business \icensin9} cmcl the
business +o \'\Q\p encl lnom&‘&%n?,si, Mmger, ami povar Jﬂ/ -A,f
péop\e aV\cl pQ*S ‘H\Q re@c\‘\\‘ &)einq ‘H/\c\jr mm\y p@.op'?_ am‘L

pets have mqueSS\x;_cl'«e;& and sutfered becauwse +he
c,curh 'ﬁai\eci *o #o”ow ‘H\Q laws (,LV\OL -H/\e}r own ro\tu,j
WT was dented the cxbi\}‘*y Yo Pmc%iw my faith-
Vheo{iu\x\\f} pr:n/ck.‘*'&(\,l) CLV\A '{'\r\rowik Qc&;ny /cl/e,](/(S) I 'iuacl
n. constant pa\v\ and fear due 1o slow g-\‘wua*ion,%g
denial of o\‘asa\ok\‘.}\f accommO&ﬁkoM, cold affectin
disabiVities due 4o not be\mc} able o lmuf extra clothin

. N
cardiac chest pain, and hemorrhag g (b\eezimg) Lrom

lf\'\gi« blood pressure ((P173, 306).

35 Damage/PrQ)motice'TO m7 Del[ensa" as S%a‘{edll‘n SE’-C\{'[‘an
3:‘, (je {M\lP prauem{a{iue C}W\CL oppresS‘iug prejfria‘ cee{‘ew‘kow
.damaqecﬁ/prejuciice_cg my defense byi(l) a”owing the State 1o
take aﬂomey/cliemlr pr\v}\eye.& notes concerning d«'scmuery
((}rcme ]);QX CDS"HV\(j me ovey -S;OOO }\ou_rg 01/\ ;V\vf&%“i cu'h\/e_
CLV\(J W\(me\/ ec\rmmg {'itmv. ‘Hnus O{Qm?}m? me *H\e alo:ﬁjm/ ‘{’0
review 'HAQ, 5,000 ‘{—o ‘0,000 ages 01[ Aocum«,mls cw\i p‘no“f*oS
relevant 1o my 0\@.‘(%3@ (CP233/'1‘28;386\ and prew,w}‘mg me {rom
d():‘n’z]’ 'H\e, ‘Hﬂ}ngg |ierec1 in CP199-113 which includes “((i\ncl'i\ng
effective counsel, ob’hiwin(} exper* witnesses -qutism, interview
+e<,hni,1«}.ue.$ C&us}ng \[a\sa memories, and lm,sicctl 'm}uwi&s (rqm
al\o_gecl crimes and that no such njurics existed which s
C)rcwk.ncts for J;ou.H‘, and inderview other po'+en']r2a‘ witnesses,
ancl Obhk’ih “l'e.\(“ mass‘aqo_s S‘Wow}h? D_@,cu\ncx,'s pfe.r}wry‘ -{ai'ure, {0

, pm’JtetJf, 1“0,7(&‘ achivifies and b}as,,‘@ cie‘m/'m me Aibcover}nj

'(Lf)(l%«’mc] me c{?sab}li'*y aCCommoa@a.Jr}ams;j cma‘@) c{&?h\/ing me
COuvxsef cma{ & SpQQ& ‘**‘it’k] UW\CQ Qa ublit “tria\ (cmc{ an apo_n

' ac{mimé-{'rk*ion m[ jus*}}cq, L\V\(,l 'H\Q_ ri?H ‘4‘0 be Presen‘} when
e prosewjror and her Sheri# statf Lo-com)g}rﬂom
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p-.ro_so.njru\ false al\eyc&ions that 1 Jrhveajrwé& to afack Me
Mistachkin and neithe, the cc)c-&f'+, my cL'Horney, or the Slate
notified we or &Hmuecl me fo defend a ainst such :
u\\ega#fom which were the basis of the withdrawal as L
did ot wand ik (2848 VAP o 196" T wand him Yo shay on the
tase ami }imjr do “\P—}U‘n he s Sbtppowci Jro cio,?L{HIneﬂecL
Y&pr’eseh*m\[ion. M, Mustachlan i S'u‘(,‘)/ws‘ug + l:)_Q the 513'1.12"‘/-/?
VRP pg 187 "But T shlh want him as an atorne ,“)}-H\e conrt did
V\O‘(‘ CLHO\,U A qu*"/\ou:k' 'JTL\Q_ Cx,lle?é.cl ’l’b\reé('l’ (ng'lg VRPMIQ “I o
no'lL 90@ lm g‘mm\t l‘r\e ‘r’QC‘(j—mQS‘Jf Jro w}Jf'\'\Amw 4»0&(&7"_") cmot
My, Mistachkin indicated Fhat the om\y reason he was not
w)\\}h? bo 5'4‘&\/ on the case was Parwma‘ Scu[e{'y (?_-l%}g VRP
ioq I‘%’é “C\V\ci I woud(i bQ LU@HM? jﬁf) 90 oﬂl bu.‘+ I(‘_av‘\t" I'H 'H(J"i
Wor--'Hﬁ m\j pQrSOV\al S(,L‘l[é{' ,,.”), TL\Q (ouw+ alS'o \e“’ Hqg_,
’fkruu" a“aymlion OLL"" of JrS L\is%ry 0-\[ represemlnﬁriam (Swpp (P
Sub’*“é) which }mclicajres {ur\qmar c’lamc\‘ 07‘ Of)Qh )U;S""CQ: -”\a
a“egm{ion was ‘{}clucq wpon 'jrlne_ Couqrﬁ'l', W\M{Q up by a
pmsecw_'kﬂr wt\of Luctwv\{"ecl W\'is'{'actka 01[7{ W\y case bawwse I.
was not allowing neflective reprasem“l"cxjr}on (see, ggnmll},cpm-
189360387, 1848 VRP pgs 145197 L1418 VRp o5 196-197) and T brought i} fo
the courts and worlds aHention; Thought 4 was \/enge‘\(u.l
that T was &eman&';my my coms)tihcjnanal r‘u}H b effective
assistance (1-6-1¢ VRP P9 35); knew T cowld not yejr full and

4 ?_t[/éc\[ive &Ss‘aslmv\ce_‘ {ram \LL\Q LkHoma,yg clomy ubl[c clew[emsa
work in GH( (l-é«l% VRPP 15: 2-9-18 VRY pgy (48149, 21418 VAP pg 191;
Br}e{ of Res‘lnahclen'{' pt;s3"‘f); cmcl knew I lr\cuﬂ. valii ssues for
appeal <l“3‘18 VRPMS \‘{7-i'~l‘l)n The a“égmlim makes no sense as
T am smart enough to know that vislence solves nO"“'\ihy (Plus
my {a;-H«\ abhors i” aml assm“ﬁmi amyone woMc‘ crea*&,more
criminal d\cwqes', ci(imlray my cre.cliblmyl and preuemjr ny
pro*\ac,hhy cxni ngaihiny m\/ SO, pius, ‘my SL\Ou\cler, aywm,
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and Vand al':mbi\}}\/ render me unahle Yo et%adiud? punch
or b\ock c\n(l {'\\Q cu‘lrénc&\in@. Sur‘qe ‘I(rom CL. p\r\\/siccx' '][191‘]"’
would cause a s'ncjm'wfiaaw\ increase in heart rate, blood
P(lade,‘e}sl (,LV\(i bloocq presswe wi\'\d\ (_au\[o( ‘b{erct“y killme,
((P277). T would have cerjm‘w\\y sworn under oath
wtlf\ckjr T L‘\&.(,Q no 'm*ﬁvx{’ Jro F’L“/S’\C'a“‘/ Mrm My, m:s}ackkm)’
bujr, I never 0* J(L\ajr CL\Oxnce as no one \n‘tformecQ me of
the allegation, Thwas all handled n chambers and sidebar,
H’\WS 01@?\\15»\9 me m‘\{ (UV\S'\‘*W%UV\C&\ ri9k* 4(‘) be. {JVE‘,SQV\“’ ami
have open Justice Utate v Teby, 10 wa1d 379 230-851, 246 p3d 796
(20('\); US Const. amends, 6,“{; LUasky_(oms{- 3/11,10), and due process
wi'\,e.n cri{ica‘ sﬁlua{ions (Lounse‘) cm&/or is;ues involujr;
clism&e& {ads occure ('H\Q CLSSCU«&H’ 'H\re,a'{‘ al‘eya.‘{ioﬂ)'(gclo, In re
Pers, Rostraint of Lon(, 123 wald 196 306, 568 P“L&%?;S"(WN)\) and for
uﬂ\er\ mv pre‘senca wcmlcl can+ribhjre, 'i’o 'H/\(J_ {airnasﬁ 0‘1‘2 'H’\Q_,
procedure (Stke v Love, 183 Watd 598,608, 359 P3d 341 (2019), cert
Jev{.eo@, 136 SCH 1528 (1016); US (pnsh amends 6,14, WashConst artl
98 3,11,10), The Stade made wp Haig ai\eya-hon jus{r like i}
made wp the alle,?a-}ian fhat T had all +he d‘aswuery
mv’ceu (Ground | sections f,l*%fﬁ,i.‘i) bodh of which werd”
intentional cle&ice[s'] Yo c}ain tactical a&ucmh?e over \Fhe,
accused,” (%M’i;‘“ﬁ WS v Marion, 104 US 307,324 92 SCHY5S (i) [ T
will -(u“v address ineffective assistance in future ]egal
CLLJ(}MS if V\eecivul,j

36 C\&&}hona\ Dama,?e~ acwhliomd &dmug_?. {ro‘m pre,*ra'c(\
incarceration o my defense inclades: () Hhe Cate 'bo,)\ny able
Jroﬂfe.r;orcq ou\& Wse m7 pl')zme, CaHS‘ whan I was pFUKS‘e, w‘\iclr\
L\ampc’_rue VY\y a.lm‘,f‘*y 477 'mué_s’lri?mié am{ comﬁkc'\l’ wi*m&sses
(CP"?_I@ Oum:l dQ.mie.cL me my comk‘»d‘ilom\\ r{;,H-g #o GC‘mpel
'Wi-*nas&‘es amcL prés“ew# a cow\/olefe, ole'{e,ns’e_ (MS (Oy‘s'+, amuc[&

6,1‘{;WML\ (onst avtlgs .3, ‘ZZ);@ my not l)a’my able fo aMend

in.
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the three )e?a\ actions (Slu.{emv.M of ‘c"xcelg’noncnl (ase section a.?)
and obtain pmm[ of false a“e?a{ions a9ains-¥ me, perjwry,
rivaaal achivit ) bicw/ mo*i’vej Clv\('i plcu\ (see genercL“ 7-6-1% €x
Il Stademand of gxcep%ovwa\ (ase sections A6 AT B CS (o 07) ol

ow[ wkich COLLlo\ lea& ‘*o CQOLLH %ereky Jer\\/}ny me 'Jrl'\e
abi\iiy fo confroat withesses and present a Com,{)‘&“?- defense
(US Conet, amends. é, 19 Wash. Const. art!§8 3,27-),j(3> not be‘mg able
fo drive for Uber and Ly ft (1-6:13 VRP pg 51; 7-6-18 czxu,oylb bo
€arn 'momy -lo Pay '7[0'( l'nves*'"igac{iam amdfz exper‘(‘ uu}fhesses
That my Counsel refused o ob‘taih((9335,1(18,303“30;) and
that the cowrt denied becawse T could not get names and
(,\‘('(;(iawf{'s ‘(or the etper{'s c\u&. Jto \De’my " )al‘ withoud pWMQ.
and mternet access (CP 156157, 201103, 205-207,209- 110, 1121131 6-1-
IS VRP 116-22%,231 245,273, 2191-283) hucs &emviny me constitutions)
rights Yo effective aSs'Eerame, confrontation, ompel Wi‘\lnasses/ .
due process, equal )‘uﬁlice (feop‘e with mor\ﬂe.y 701L their E’XpMJ‘S),
and a Loiv Jrric\‘ ‘with @ Com io}e_ ole\[emﬁé (uﬂ Const dmends,
5,6, 14 Wash, (onst. artl8837 22 )/G\ not bemg able o access a
C,Ompujfe,r w%\Lk(;h}ernd’ access which wheye c;ri'hccc\ to
m\/ defense *o@\\ show my a““ary\eys were \\/Ihg ((PBCJO, 301303,
368-369, 370; 13I8 VARPpgs 195146, 147, 149, VRP S-14-13 pys 6-1), violaking
RPC and RCUUS;(B) locate w}}\nuseﬁ and ga" stadements vin
emaili (O loate evidence; O do legal research and view
recorded and video preSQnH.‘{n‘onS‘j'(B prepare my dedense, motions,
and QYJ\}‘D%‘\S, QSPQL}&“y re‘a;J:eCQ to damou)e {rom S"ranquia‘ﬂch‘-
and sexwal pehulrml}m exhiboits (see (P330-332 for infernet
bevxe.w[ijrs\.ﬁhe infernet was s critical thad waiver of spee&y
trial and qoing pro-se were both LOnc\i'honcd on internet
access (41618 VR, 9074, 13008), 12679, 1901 -Is(189). T had alread,
rejected standby counsel as an ophion (41018 VAP 4 203) JT a5k
Fhe court Ho cl(i(ire,ss e (ia,mq?g, to my defonse due
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A0 "m*@_rne‘\ avxc\ no wm.u\J(er under ‘Hﬂe aA(j;JWOVW‘ claiims of
doa v'tolcx‘lfifmgl. GR 33 v}c\mlivns, the doctrine of “chang,y,?
stondards of decene , and J(b\@,_ rif/M’ bo freedom ‘1/rom Iouvxiskmenf‘
prioy Yo conviction (LtS Const amends. 25,.6,IL/; aDO,/‘ Wash, Const, artl
$s 3j;n{l'n\ as in the modern world covawjref‘s are cribical g iayd.‘
work as is the interned and T re wested +hese as disab;ld
accommd(;lmjﬁons Q%b\&'\ 'jfo \'\r\o‘se I 'hcuﬁ oujrSicl&L 0‘[ jcu" ((P 7-6(’/
(P 313, (P330),

31 _S‘PQQGl\’ Trial- The curts have QCkV\OWieJyul thet de facls
prevewl—ajr}vo_ detention makes the rights to: spae(ﬂy frial the
p‘rewmph‘”‘ of mnotence, and freedom from excessive bail *all e‘mpuly
pm‘nour\cemev\j(%, “U\.\\ 0‘1[ $OLW\G\ amc\ ‘(w’. b’w“‘ Siym(y_;ng nmtlf\'ihglﬂ
(USv Qileman, 165 FRO 571 578 (4Hh (ir md), My speedy drial was
Cg,«~+a}ni7 o‘len}wz (“1 the olu[ad? prevéymla;‘rive and Ofpessive
pre'+ria\ cld‘am*ion I was 9iwen due to the Jamages listed in
‘Sea‘hoh’s 31‘1“3;7.Wk)<;1'\ [M\mf\&r?_(l Y‘ny ab}“‘%y ‘*‘0 prepare my
olQ,‘(ehSQ anA c{ehiQJ me Couns«"_l* Mr, Mistalchkin - Whid\
‘res*ox\jfe,c& T S mon‘H" Ael&y.t(l‘-lt{-lg VRP\[W W)']L‘L\Olmwal; Supp (P
Sub® 85: 1-3-13 VAP startof JmuIH was severel kamlicappecl in
my defense preparation (Rarris v Charles, 171 Wn2d 155 468 156
PM%{ 119 (WML\, ‘w“)j Barker vl,Uéwyo,‘fO"} LKSS‘\{,S"SL'S"&B (147 2_))
3.8 ‘En@ua,\ gusjrice Ond Cxcessive Bail- My riyk’rs to etzrual
Jgsw‘iue and due process and no excessive bail were vviu{a_'!'&{
(U\S Co‘ns’}. amemis, 8,1"’; WM"\,(C)V\S{'. art, l§§3 ?2) boxseo‘( 0V\70) Ba/( v
Welfigh, 441U 520, §83 w17, 99 SC4 1861(17'79§(om7 bail at all i
exgessive Lo dhe class of p?.d/.)i& knowr\ as "”Cl“?“‘"‘)/‘(z)
HQrmmle‘d» v dessions, 810 F3d 976,990, 991- 795 (4th Cir 200) (Hhe
{m\wr?_ JrO COV\S}CEU’ ‘[ir\éu'\c}ct[ CirCokmS"-'&mc,e.S anci Uxuéfnﬂﬂ/&
c;oncli\tiom of release when S'Q,‘Himy bail reswlts in |iifle
more than Pum}sfnihy @ person for their POUQ"@ "
u?o‘m[u‘om of due process cmcl. e@wwxf jMﬁLiCe)}G) Bearden v
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Georgiu, Y6l US 660, 665 671-672,103 ¢+ 2064 (1987) (e%‘wl protection
bars Lele ‘(&c\LU] imprisonment due +o ihc{iyenc}/.«);@) US v Saleng
481 US 739, 75Y,107 S¢+ 2098 (1987) (bail is excessive when g
vnore H\c\y\ nee&e& to achieve H\e_ purpose ‘[w Wi\ick H’WGS
imposedn My bail was set ai $50;000;‘H\0u9h T did ot
kwow that wntil later as bail amount was blank on S“PP .
(P Sw\)ﬁgi which was ex*remtly excessive Ec&secl on m
Enclo‘f/ency and Relevant Factors fRQ\Q“*s"'(SW' (P Sub=Gsection32)
3.9 Ubuwse 0f Discretion Qnd (0ns~¥i4uj('i0nck‘ €rror - The denial
of the presuW\Phan of innocence and fuilure do consider
limancial &bil""l'y o Pm/ and L\\errnoL“)m'/QS b bhail s abuse
of discrefion and (‘.on&%ﬁf«x%v“ﬂa" error (State v Hucking, § Wa
pp 1d 457, 467-468, Y26 P34 797, 804 (Wash App 2009); Shade v Tnguam
T Wn Qpp2d 482,447 P3d 192 (Wash dgp 2019); Wash. Comst arkl§3 31
0/,

3"Omoo¥r\&"$‘3“1n Inf}»’am cww'z Huckins "H'w, L’O‘AS{‘AW‘WWQ‘ erro
was é}aa(urea{ moo':&; }\owevu, 8 V?o‘\a\tion o‘F a COhShhﬂl;Ma( ar
S"l’aju‘{’of‘/ VE‘O““‘L;D‘," is not moot 1 a COLU"!’ can d'“ prou}LQe,
effective relief. (penﬂujram Corp' v 5&&#‘&/ 18 Walpp 119 223
611 P2d 392 (1980 EHfective relief can be P””"JUQM My cose
b‘f ‘reversa( oluue, 3(‘0 &th&(l cﬂ[ cmmse( or .S\lru.cfwrccl Crror
wunder Weaver Clna(‘/sis; bid, the best relief is dismissal
with pre}uc@&& wnder 8.3 and/or (.kapmcm/ﬁarre,raf Moreno

/

C\mx\‘j‘:i} due o 90uerr\m0_m+&‘ miscondwct on both the
courts and proﬁec_u;Jwr cmcl/or farcimi meto chose hetween
rights.

3N Denisl OF Gounsel- T s denied counsel ot the initial
appearance based on: Wash. Const artl320 and its cufo\\c\r\/ Rew
(0. 21 cmcl/or Qr;‘{’ica‘ S"hx(}& &vxo\‘vsis umief ay‘}uca, asl\,G;(\espiQ/
and manel[ie(cl. Reversal is re uiréd(Wa&varvmasﬁm"‘““”‘;'37$C+"3q‘/(m’))f
3.|2 WCU_{LL Cong“l’, ar‘H%lU ahc:l R(_W 0.11- Under afJn'c_ctl “%'LO
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RCWw l().'ll,/base& on 0ne char9e Carryén? “the po%‘ib%\é of “T/e/
n pr"\SOlr\ ,(CPS?Q,I s%o;ulcl l’)()\ve. L)«’-en bai\&b\e [)7“5'(4 ‘Tficien‘l'
gur/HQS/uleSS H‘ WAQas s‘howr\ n @ ‘)(MH blawn achersaricLl
L’\QCLri‘Yl? wsH\ COLH’\SQ! (lV\cl on H’\L-,' I”@COY‘J H‘s&* I L\ud a
propensity for violence that creates subsjfcm)flja\ likely hood

01{ a‘ancyer Jfo Jf\'\e commum*y or CW\V prSOV\‘J W\cl H\tﬁ no

and 1ts Hlimlkcgjt’u‘dm as shall be de{’erm}v\ecﬂ by the je?islaﬂtre )

condition or‘wmbinc\'kiov\ of conditions will reasonaloly assure
‘H«e Sarlay 01[ H\e w‘mmum.}fy or cmy person (RCW fO&LOéQlOJl,(J‘Sb),
303 Tn my case: there was an adversarial confrontation (3-30-17
g 2‘5); it was determined that T was a o(omc/:er as: (07} was
o{a\[erm'\r\ecﬂ H\culf 1 wwlol seek to §n+im)<la*a W{Jmex;ses (SW’P
(P Subw 8) and a prmle,cjrian order was issued (CPY) and T wag
givcm A oQQ {acjtu (Jemcx( 01[ baif (1550,000) by HA@_ Loiluve 4o
wms}dw- my ‘(Mancia[ wmoii\lions.. Rowever; I was not q?uen
cuunge' ¢ a“awu‘? "l'a CLL“ uJE%es“ses or [Jraw'o(ezj Aeeess ‘I‘U
the law; ‘fkeresze,/ T was denied my constitudional ‘rigHs fo:
Lacmsa(, Lom{ron*a"iowi camp@,l W'Ahessesj due process, e‘ﬁ‘““‘
fustice, fair ba}l, and faiv conditions of release under Arfical
1320 and RCW 10,21 (see_ also US Const Amends. 6,8, 19; Wash, Const,
artlis 2,'3,14,'22\ The denial of counsel is shructuoal g\m{
r&cﬁuires réversgl (Rm;tv C\ar‘k,q‘)? Us 570, €17-579 ([i]gg),
Furhnumwe, no clear and COmvima}n7 evidem'.e_”bucvs shown
0~th ne aHe,rncqtiuu were considerved .,

3 Crtical Sﬁgv mv initial app@avante wes a (‘,r{%cm[
S\“aq&, re%uirimi counsel, based oni() T was contronted by both
Hne procedural SL,’S*QM ancl an t’}i&per{’ a«:luev’a“ary (mrl needed
aid in coping with \egc\\ 'Proioiemg, as L knew r\oH\imy’ of CrR3),
RCw 0.2, or Aetical 1820 and T need)e& assistance in med;ng
nyladversary, "(USy Qsh, 413 Us 300,310,313, 37 LEAZA €19(1973);
@ngn}[icanlr Conseguences for the accnsedlme]  resulted

3%




(see sections 31,3:4-97) (Robgery v Gillespie County, S84 US 191,272
nle,1ng st 2573 (ZOOE));(BBS;W;TQM,,,} rights were lost and {he
outcome of the case was Sig'ni{i camuv allected Gee 323007
VRO pgs 15, sechions 3.1, 3473 3) (olate o gtuce, 12Walgy 102,904, 529
P 1159 (Wesh dgp 1579 See also Hovey u llyers, 458 F3d §12,901 (4t Cir 2006)
315 menefield Testks- W\y initial appearance also meels the fests in
Meneficld v Borg 881 F2d 616, 693-697(4th Cir 1789 a5 () significant
rights were lost Gsee sections 4.0, 99-9.74.90) skilled counsel would
have been wseful (see section LHL{(D)}- and 3) wnder dvbieal 1820
and RCW 1021 the merits of Y‘/\\, Case would have been testel
bn,‘.wi‘*mo,*ss Lostivnom am{ Yne need Yo show clear and

con VMLIM/ evid’lence', P\“S, as showan in section 324) there was
Q prc:i‘ecjri‘om orolw {msed on similar a“ega{iw\s’. abqgg aned
molestation {o be address as prw“ of the Relevant Faclors
for Release which weald affect bhe merts ducte similar al/ef.&{}p;,g,
3.16 Weaver Structural €rror am«lx/'siy- Under Weaver v
Massachusells, 1375CH1899 1901 1908, 198 LEdTd 420, 471-432 (2017) the
denial of fair bail and least restrictive conditions of release
H\emsg\uas seems to be strachucal and ra(é_ufre, reveysal
s, Q)H‘\Q,\] pro%e,c* }h‘i‘eré‘i'h G'{’[/\QV 4‘146&4’\ ‘l[cklse Qonv,'(;{*;(m H<e_
(A) “‘Q pi’Q—S“U-Mp'hO'r\ O\[ (nocence (Séulian 3'\),(8] gpge&\, Jfric\\ (.s‘ecj(‘.on
3'7\}(() no pt,khishme,v\‘i’ WA'L\O(«L* Conviciion(Be” v WO'F?SL\, 44/ USs 5§20 -
535,99 S+ 1861 (1974); US Const amends 6 19: Wash Coms  art1533,22),(D)
Q%uﬂ j\«L§ \lice (section 313); av\d(g) lyoedom {rom Aﬁ,pr;u&'{»;‘j/\. N I;(ei
I;bar‘y/ or proper*‘«] wijt(r\oml olue proées‘s,,/‘ (Z)Hne, 81[[&&5 0{'“42.
error are s“'imp!&? foo hard o measure based on the olamages
listed n sections 3.5-37, e_spec}a.“g, when combined with }he
Cour* ackmwiec{ged damage c{ue *a P“’“?& of"f;'ma Izlke,
A'«mminy memory which PD exhibits when stating she cant
remember (2"6‘/8’ VRqus gq-b’?;'CPLW(“f‘“f)(Dvrjqu v L(Sl 505 WS 647

654, 1. 5ct 2686 (972).; () the error is always {undamentally
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un{air oS Ilr res‘o\ljrs }r) prd-r,‘a( c()‘/\‘{fhemen-l- (of no O'Hne,r
reason than +he sije of ones wa“d/ viola{iny ¢qual )‘M.‘ce
(Bewienl Yol US a+665) and seuer\y dama.c]o,s» a defendants
a_b)(i}y to prepare @ de‘{ense (Bcuker/ 907 US ot 532"533; Harris,
17t Wa2d ot 468) 'fhereby c)em/ing Hiem @ comﬁle‘{'g defense,
com{roerqutfon, the ahi\ijﬂf b .cam/qo,t, and a dair drial,
3.” Pras’ec«u('or MKSCOAG(uc'ir-IV\ h"\y case bhe d@h}a( ot fair
bail based on ab}‘)er +o poy and least restrickive condidions of
YQl&(L’SL’. OV\(Q §LU£|[_EC}€V\‘L SLkr;"HQS Was p‘rimari'y }ny{';gmlect Ey the
prosecwtor who in an ‘adversarial confrontation, where L had
no ounsel and no access Yo the law, asked for bail of
: 35‘01000 W\C( CLHempquQ 1L0 W\c’lké‘ me L\oma‘eSs H( bai( WLy md’
B“f can{ihin? me to (rmys Harbor Cau.n{‘y (3'30"/7 W’\Ppy- 3) That
was an act of miscondact as 1t vielated my constitutional
(‘L(S (onsh amend 3)’ Wash. Cw«gl.a«ﬂ%% i‘i,w‘) CU'\CQ S‘}CU}W{'WV RCW g
and gther r:'c;Hs (CrR‘il) and 1t was in viclation of: RPCSY
M)(,Cor\(ﬁwz{ Preju&«'c%ai 'l‘@ 'H\Q ac{minis+rm“'idﬂ O‘l[ Qus{iu&); RPC
.4 () (Df.sregwc( for the Rule o(Law); and RPC3.4(Kk) (V;alm‘:n?
Oath of QHorne ); and RPC 34 (F)() (Knmu}m](y ﬂssis\Ling d
wdge to Uislate a Rule of }ui{cicd (»«'Mclw-"tl Spec{‘(t‘co\lly
CTC L‘L)(A)(Oujn, to Respac{' and (ompit, with the LM\D
3.18 Fwﬂermare_, by mak}ng bhe statement that I“clecxrly has
COV\‘JTGLOLS O'\d’ 0'1[ S{'a“e.”} Simp(\] bacamel. [ ka(i \}ve(,Q ir\ ojrhar
states « \o-n9 Hime aqgo, the pi‘ogecunlvr made {false SlLaJremen%'
um’iw Ra724080 +hus mak‘\v\g a m]srepre%w‘\‘ajhon that was
relied ugon in v}ofmhcm of ROV 18185110 and ACW Y.
(Truthdullness in Stadements 4 OH\WS),R\P( 3,'3(cﬁ)((anoﬁor
Toward the Tr;bmalﬁ and RPC &‘f[c)(m}srepresamjrahom),
g.le«Q proseu\‘hr, as « errQS-@M’a#ive of the 50»’&{‘6197\
5bate has o duty 4o ensure my onstitdional rights are .
not violated (Stake o Ollivier, 118 Wa2d 13,360,312 ¢34 2228 aon):
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ye,"\, kthu‘mg \7 cu\ci cLLJtive\y 3o'vuih+ -H ‘\/?Qi&\“"ff_ my wgh“’a‘ "‘v;
fair bail based on ab'omy 4o Py, satficient surities, and least
restricdive condidions of release and e@.uo\( /‘ud;c@/ Aeg/);4e the
clecu C(LSQ[CLW S*Jr‘cdiv\y swch c'_o-m:lmmt 0§ i'vnpro/oar cmo( v}o(a'fes
My Constidudional 'ric;H-s (sec sechions 3,1<3.9), Furthermore,
because there 15 caselaw indicating the conductis improper,
it is also flagrant and - intentioned (Stale v onns‘on i59
weas h ap’/J 677, 685, 143 P34 936,940 (ZO'O) Te Parapinm\sc Ump'man
§24 F3d at (090, this wag pmsuu‘\Lorial misconduct in its kighu#
form, in -([agmn* disregard for the United States and
wcLSL\'im?-Lon S‘{‘wl'é’, COnS“;"w't;OﬂS, an& SL\OL'JCQ t)({ de,lverrei L“y

- the SJcr-on QS'}’ SO.«V\CJV:OVW &U&ilﬁk‘-@' c“:\mkssaf W;H’\ prejuclice,
320 Dlsmissd\ Under 83- Sechions 301309 show thal the denial
O‘( {oie b(li\ ‘OMQC{ on cﬂ)a\i‘hj ‘l—*o pf&y' SLVHV;C}QV\* ‘Suri\li?_’si cmo( teaS‘l—
restaichive conditions of relense was -{laymn} and ill-indenbioned
(}L)UQ'I’Y\MQV\{’LK‘ m‘ascomolumL, I'@ was alsa chbntrc\ry as my
freedom was Simp17 depemdamL on how much money T had
CLnLQ ne “C‘Qm amﬂ. wmvim}n? eviolente”was slnocur\ 1[vr' "Hmz,
de Lacto denial of bail or cie{}ac'lla Pre«/amtcujr?ue dedention.
Tt is also clear had substantive pre)u&ico_ OJ‘{QC{'EV\ my
riqM— bo a fair trial ensued per sections 3., 3.4~ 31, Fur thermore,
T was forced o chosse between mulliple r';g\r\‘lrs, due +o the
rstHing oppressive prajtria\ incarceration severt Mmperiny my
&Q‘{QV\W. prapwo\"r‘aor\, EV\LIDLC{;V\(}“ speeo(y \Lvial, COL-&V\SQ.‘, a‘HOrr\Qy/_
client Pr;vilcu}e_, con{‘ron‘lrw{’ian, campe”'mg wi}nesses, self-
ir\criminmlian/ and a Lo'mplejra defense (se0 (P 199-213; sechions
3-\;3.‘4'3;7) which s 60h3'+i1lw‘Jr'iona\\y unaacep’*ab.\?.( Bittaker v
WC’OA“(OV‘A,?N F3d 15723 and n) (4+h Cir 2003‘),‘ Sivamons v uS, 390 US
3N, 3"7‘{, 88 SCt 947 (l‘iéiﬁ, Dismissal wnder 8.3 15 War_nmlvec{.

B'zl Dismissal Under (hmpMc\h PM,{, One'(tz(Sv Umprmm, 524
F3d 1073, 1084 (94h Civ 2009)- Iy My case two ju&gas/ W(‘N'y

!




and gciwcwcls (Su’o)o CP SwhHth 10 and H) C\V\(l +W0‘ pros'u_wfu.rg
Walker and the wunethical (Ground 1 sechion 2.33) €rin R{ley(ganey)
Rnowl‘ngl and with (‘agrun'} ill-intendion <90hnson, 159 Wash dpp
at £%5) vielated my constitutional ricﬂ'ﬁ'g and beoke the Ve.r}/
laws, rules, and codes they are sworn +o Lollow b/v enying
me counée( (S‘é’.(:hOnS 3,“--3.]5) and fair bail basecﬂ on My ab?l}+y to
poy, sufficient swiHes, and least restrickive conditions of
release which resulted 1n a Sigmh[iccumt due process violation
as it denied me 'Jberlﬂ/ (oppre,sive. p‘re_lﬂ’i‘ctl confinement and
de fucto P"QVQ.V\‘{‘GL‘HVQ detention), propwx‘y, my child (section3.Y), my
{aith (1d) and Subj'ed'u{ me to cruel punishmew{ withouwt
C()V\w‘dﬁon&ﬁ and G(Qn&ci me '-H\e aBiM\/ I prepare a c{e:w[ense,
D}smism( mw{w Chcxpmam One_ 15 LUilvroLm('ecQ.

322 Dismisedl Under C\mxpma,n Puet TLU(J((L‘\&,OW\C\V\,{)‘ZL(FM 6‘\“030"
Digmissel may be granted to remecﬁy conshitutional or statutory
vm{cnjrions,. praj(e,d' ‘j»uiici‘a\ iw\u)mb/, or to defer fulure illegal
conduct 0g T 5ee'¥\qinc]si(\) constitultional and sh*ujrwy violations
are cle«:\rfy evident in this qum?; Q) « conrd, when it
knawinc)‘\, C\Y\L\ W}H\ ‘“agrc_m'Jr i“‘ih’i?mh(m {ai‘s {'0 pro%ec{*
the riqh’rs of the accused (sections 3.0,35-3% 3.1-3.20) and
viala"\'es i\'s Owin COnS{i'l'w{ion, gh‘bhs, aML rulgg (HS Const. aMQm(jg
6,8,”,5’,‘ W ash (onst, CWH§§ 3, 10,127,147, 9)[0; (r R 3.2, RLW IU.U)} ‘\ag
no imlegrif cmgl violates the doctrine of the appedrance
ot )‘us‘r‘nce; and Q) fhe pr-aclice of excessive hail rewH‘iny N
de {Ac‘lr-o prw&n‘h‘*ive d@*en"rian is both common and unju:“
(Us v Fidler, 419 F3d 1026, 1029 (9th G 2005))lif is a clear violation
of e%-cu,d pro}ed}an That targets a class of people- {he
'mdiqan'](— and does damage to their lives and oler/ense as
s}c}n?f‘-car\‘{ as Spszec‘iy "}rial v)o‘a‘hons, Like Spae_(ly 4',».‘“(
V‘iu\(\"‘i(ms i+ s‘houlci be de}erréd L)\/ +he Swlronc]es'{-

sanctions avail able - D‘.smissa] W;+h Prejuc{;te.
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(;-r‘ovaL‘- Vielation OF my Riglﬂls Under Time To Teial (R
3.3) Gnd Speedy Trial

LH I was denw_ﬁ My ‘r"lcitnli bo o timel Yrial (LR 3.3)
and /or @ S‘peeiy trial (US Const, amend. 6/- Wash. Const artl$s
10,12; Barker v Wa'm;o, 107 us $19, §30-533, 92 Sct 2182 (1922) which
also violated y r}?kjrs for (1) due process (US v Lovasco,Li‘Sl
Us 783,789-790, 97 s+ 2044 (1997) (delay of speedy teinl violakes
due process ric,Hs; US (onst. amend, 19; Wash. Consd, artl33);(0)
freadom from ptwﬁsl'\men“ prios {o conviction (BQ“ v Wolfich,
941 WS 520, 535, 99 St l%élm)‘?’)(pré*r‘nal defamees cannet he
Puvﬁshad“ as I was given de fucto pr@uemlc&ive detention
and oppregs?ve. pre{ria\ incarceration (see (round 3 gedi«mg}.\,
3.‘{"3,713.20; Stete v K'lhqen, 39 Wa aPP 14 (I%"-{)/‘ S‘hk{ev' HQVM, 159 Wwa 2d
193,20, 110 Pad 148 (WML\?—OOSMH\Q_ purpese of (rR3.3 is to prew.wl-
whdue gie w[cxc"hﬂ and oppressive mcarceration prioy Yo "kric&!.);
WS Const amend 14 Wash. Const, cw“§3); dnd(g)‘(reeclum from
be..'mcj forced Yo choose belween *wa' constitational r%gM
i n pcxri‘iculcw Speecl_ {rial v'erse.s:(A‘\)eﬁecjrive and PNPM&J
cwnsel;@ MEeanin -{ul Sel{~represen+a’+30h;@ prepamjrion of 4
com/}l&e_ AQ‘(@V\S@;(D\)M\‘&VV}QWM(}, cOr\'{rp-Ajfing, am;{ Cross -
examination of witnesses (see (P199-213 for witnesses T was not
ablg to wn%a&\;(ﬂ (.Ompo,”‘m? withesses (see also CPIT-2I3, (P [37-
IZ‘G)-(A‘E dre Covered uncler us (ongL amenolsr 6, 4 and Wash, (onsh.
artl $8322), ‘ | '

Lf'l CrR 3.3 Time To Trial Vielations - There were muHip'é _
continaanes as noted in Supp CP Sub#s 16,19, 23, 2€ 27, 18,36,39 4/,
Y6, 50,80, 85, 87, 91, 93, 97, 103, 109, 1, hig, Of particular interest under
CrR3.3 verses chrk@.r are! H\e ONnes S'Jrkjf‘myuby agreamen" of
the pavties (Si‘im’—‘l by the cl?;w{endannnwkicl'\ were not
siqned l)tf me (Su,op (P Sub#s 28,39, 40, 66, 3’0}85’) as fe@.uirul by
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CrR23 (O () as thay are in wf|+in9 and b-\/ qgreemen"'(;
{ur”\ermoreJ Sucpp (P Suh’s Z%,L\I,go seem +o move the trial
date b@yOnol the 4imeframes allowed in (rR3.3.

Y3 ¢rR 33 Withdrawal - The judga also reset My
commencement and tme to trial dades for a withdrawal
(gup‘/) (P Swh# 45) which is not the same H\lhg as @
Jls%ua\‘»{ica‘HOn under CrR 33 (i) as there was no legal
reason o cjis%ucx(}(7 Mr. Baum, e wanted 4o withdvaw and
I a(ir_eedl o i1, |

HY CrR 3.3 (W)~ (b\ur?as not L)rab‘.?kf\tv trial within $he ime
limits in CrR 33 shall be dismicsed with Pre)'cwf‘aca.

"*.5 Speeclv Trio&t V;‘o‘a;‘\'ion - Four 1£CLC+0'PS qus other relevant
factors and circumstances show Sflee(ly frial violadion (Barker
40rus at §30-533), '

Y.6 Barker One: Lemg% Of Delcu/v-— (.remercx“y‘ a &el&y of w bout
one year 1S premmpjr\vg(;, pre)mﬂiaq\\, Do?,,-/.ir{-[-v US, 505 us
641, €52 .l 12 Sch 1686 (1992). My deley was from 3-30-17
(SKPP LP Subﬁ'm\ {o 7'3"8 (Supp C() Sub-ﬁ- Hﬁ)louer T[queﬂ
months,

4.7 8arker Two: Reasons For Delay - T believe the ‘{oﬂowmy
reasons '1£Or l‘\ne, CinLLyS Lue,i(ih ;h ‘{‘a.vor 0{ "H/\Q, Je{ense;
HeDelay Due To Court Comyes"fioaq | conqes%an is not
a valid reason fr a COV\+}muach under either Time fo
trial or Sp@e&y ericL\ cmol no pre)'uuiice anal $is 1S
Fe(&u?red(&ﬂ*@, v MMK §9 Wh 1d 188,794, $2% Pud Yy (Wash
197%); Shate v Kenyon, 167 Wald 130, 135-139, 26 P3d 1024(Uash
2009), T+is clear that the courds in GRC were so
Ouercrowcle(l +Llct"l’ ‘H\Q lcwu \;brcwy "\cwi "“O bé_ remoue(f;
1L0 YV\LLL(Q, wa ‘LOV An cuid'rjriona‘ Cour'+ room (LHO"/g VQP
pq HS).TJ appears that my trinl date of 8811 was
denied due Jrv court comgeswlion as H\e, prasecdvr
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indicates +his is another one of those cases sef on the
3'“4 § (7'(7“‘/7 VRPpcIZ (c(up}udz- pyé), "\OWQV(:‘LV, Hne COMV'{' ‘{ai[e(:[
fo make the re%s,u're(l detaits of the cmyeshon on the
record (anycm, 167 wald at 139). The P”’"e““%” then makes
a bacl _(&t“/\ €‘F{br+ '}o de.lcx" W\y “}rial (MLHQQ‘\, v 8|0\naS,
336 F3d 823,826 (9th (e 2003) (diligent good faith effort
re%uiracﬁ“ b\7~ prevanhm} frial on augum( st -3d by sﬁfing
Det. Frifls 15 on vacation wumtil C\uyun[ Z‘ACI,” but {aifihg to
uplain:m ,Wl‘y he Connot Jtesjn(y on Qugust Ind or 3;11, and (7-)
wk\/ L‘\\S "‘QS“HMW\V wvuu be mee(ﬂedg oY j’\e was only
@ witness bo the "FOfén‘;i(L_ nterviews (7'6""5 B 23 pygs 2,6\ which
‘were alsor witnessed \37 Daj‘iRamire}! I/Y\«ke_(]ark) Carrie
Quail, Debbie Rese, and fessica Bcuraaah (IoD; video taped and
recorded (1-6-1% Qxl‘Bpgé\; and transcribed. Fur-@'hgrmwé, he
was never called fo +es4i{7 at any lf\e.cm'n/o or Yrial (URPS
|-16-13, L-6~13,7-3-18, 7-5-/3, '7v-6--»r8)..p,~gum? he was not an essential
Wsi"he%, The end re_m“- of “\e {iasw on 1-17-11 was
Hr\a‘t my 'l‘mul 'clcde WS pus‘r\ecl OL&Jt ur\lil‘i()'i')-n (Supp
(P Subtt 13)"“’\&& month after the l'\earmq, £3 aéctyé F,aﬁ"
the last scheduled teial date, and 3! cLo.:, Poml the la}'\L
(/R332 Fime \Co/ lriu‘ waiver ot £30-17 (Swpp CP Sub# 26)'
Furthermore, it was done by & writhen agwememl ot the
p‘w}ies ot was not s'iymeo( by me, thus V)ofa,JtMy (rR 3.3
m(’) cmi YV\L‘wxc{c&'\tM? ci}'smissa( i ad.cti%‘om ‘1‘0 "H\e_ cour‘l’

con e,g‘\'ioaq 1ssue. 119or speed 4)*)0,1.

49 State ot RuLJ»y'- C\noH\u {ailwe Ly make a cl;’if;tn*
C}()Oc’i *(M‘H'\ e%r‘} Com@_-‘S Ck'(’ q-11-17 Vlo\ppc/s I'?)-H w%a‘_ré’. “/\(—L
{)ragacw+0f admi’rs 'Hf\k{ SL\Q, L\L‘LS Q /a‘ 0\[ Cp5 reco-rcls
re,(ou‘ra(i Yo the case cmcl“pro[mb'y” need:s "Louqo 'H\rauyh”
them. Not om\7 is this a spee&y trial issue but it is also
o Brcucly violation issue as A spe,cir/ig re%u\es'\t was
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mode for an inderview (qup (P SuhHy 601,67) where PD
a”eges abwse_ b\/ me by m‘m7 Mike in Monsters Tnc o
invent alleya{\om and please” her (PS intevviewer,
which goes 1o the uzmci'ly and credlibili‘4/u of PD and
could be t'“f\e besis 'Y[‘O'f reasonable cﬁouh’{.(&lw Violates (rR4(d),
4,10 Denial OF Qecess To Civil Counsel- The Shde via dhe
Sheri B blocked my access +o my cvil counsel jn the
depamdemy 11-7-00885-7 KNT, which was Bcu;ui on the GHC
prm{edion Mclar coose 11-2-00133 and the Crimninal a,“@,'ra{,’(my
in this case (CPL’BW) and My counsel for the j[oumiecz
ct\c\mae_ ‘(r-om GHC C{QPBV\J\QHC‘\/ \5-7-0021‘1-0‘; -H\u.sl clem/}w
me +he abfu\l‘)tv o SL\UW:(D the invc(vemgn'lr ot GHC (PS umi
Skeriﬁf indw&im/ some wk@’p.(u*hcipc&eci in my arrest
cu«(k ;Y\\J@_Sh tn‘kaV\ 01[ 'H\Q.SQ_ d'mrye.s, .i‘n mu.Hf,’{)\(’_ ur;m'mod
acts aqa'mswL My son and myself (Statement 04
Excep'}[m\a‘ (L\SQ SeC*lams A.l“A;S) Wiq}d\ 9033 4—;; p@.r)'ur%
mo'\kive, b}as, c,re.clib's\;*'y, and Vehol'ac,“hve pr*OSe,c,ughom) C’\V\(,l(Z\
The i“ega( acts of Deanna, her and PP cﬁcmc/erv to W\yseh[
cw\ci YY\\1 SOr\) c\ml VY\O"('(IUQ. 1[or “/\Q, ki&s ““0 \‘le(g{“tulemen{’
0f €xceplional Case seckions h6- (), ED) which goes to perjury,
motive, plcwmihg, b}as, and credibility, QU of which would
have been addressed in +he &Qpema{ency coses along
with the crimingl a“e.%-J«iams am’i withouwt which f/)
cowl& V\cﬂL prepare A COMpl&'{'Q cﬁ«efense omcq Ww s oiem]a(j.
a \etia.[ o/)por*:bw\i*y to inderview the withesses {row\
CPS as well as Devc\mnal PD, and Q0. |

8l Failure To Imve.sjf'!c]a"'e- Reim‘iwg +o seckion \HOI the
Sherifl {ailed nots manc’li‘l’ory (J;mLy Lo make a
complam‘r) ‘mues"hgcscjm, and. arrest (RCW 16.94,160; RCw 26,
44.050; RCW 14.08,331; R(W [0.99.010; State v Twitchell, 61 ward Yo3
408,378 Pind 449 (Wash 1‘763); RCW 36.28.010, Rew 3629.00) concerning the
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i JER S
3 Ppy56> which T believes also violates {he (s
wnder RCWs Y2.20100 and Y2.20.080. This denied me the
ab;my o show the same issues listed in section Y.00 (1)
and ac\Lua\(y prevaw{e& a milrigéﬂtihy defense hased on
baxHequ persen §ynclr0m and Casscmolrcx St/n&rome which
denied me the abimy o 'Oresewl' and prepare o
com/)ide defense and Haus y righ\L fo « speedy brial
as there was never a point where T could have
prepar&c( a COM/O!Q“Q Iefanse W}“'L\Ou.‘l( H’\Q ;HT[vrma.‘éiv'n
in Ground 2 sections L3 and the Show{.n 5 ofper)'uvy (State
v McDaniel, 83Wa app 179, 186-187, 920 P2 218 (1996) '(pefiw in related
civil ases s allow as evidence inh criminal cases‘», motive,
b((xs} plamming}. !Creo[}lo}'llj(y, ami “r\e fh/lec‘éion 0'[ PQV'SOHCL[
}h‘\teraS‘{' ero "H’\Q, ewﬂvrcv_mém% process CLHA pros&cmliom »
decisions which raises sericus consbitutional 9ue3+;om,
(Borden kivcher v Fayes, 434 us 359, 365, 54 Led 2d 604 (1978)
frem the issues raised in 7-6-18 €xll and my leter. The
'\Lai{ures E‘{ HWQ Sﬁ*e lisjre& % C—rounozz anc’. (}muhj‘{ééqﬁ"‘i,(i
also denied me my rights to counsel, effective counsel,
C“mp““f’f‘f Pf@éegsl cay\‘ﬁrom‘f‘wf*ion CLV\O‘. Cvosswexamfncthcm,
and a fair trial as without {'L\Q'-Bmcly,per)wy, motive,
b;‘as,pmn‘.v\g, and cre&ibilijr/u- evidence none of those

s MQOLnivxglwﬁu(ly possible.

Y12 Denial 0f Brcui\/ Materiel- The denial of Bmcly material
as Showh in Qrouncll and Grounlj{“"mc‘liom 4.9 also ch.s‘ed
de\&y ckvxcl OQenicL\ 01[ Spee&y "l'V‘l‘CL' s W}H\OML Jrlrm{'
infovmaltion H«ue. was ho wa to ever prepare and prasen#,
a c,omplute_ dzm[emse ((}mun& 1 sections 2,1,2.34-2.‘{)2‘811,451.(4;,1,11-
2.13)’1.25‘; Grdumcl Y section ({,‘i), See alSO Sl'u‘{'*?_ v price, 94 W.,flc{

3|0/3N, 620 Pud 99Y (Wusiq W%O)((WPQ. disclosure of an«l\f
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materil }mperm'ass?b\y prejudices speedy trial) and US. Goue}/,
Z‘&k{ FSuPP\g(l WS‘{} )06‘{(10l3>(5'1|~<,1]re,3 #ai(ure. o mad’ discover
obl;(,a%rong denies defendant the riyh‘# Jo a S/OQecly trial
and the om[7 viahle remed s dismissal with pre/'ud}ce).
13 Denial 0f D%scOva’ - The § MQI in had 14:\&“«1, Clth?_cq me
access +o Aiscouery cmcl m7 righ% Jro CC‘H‘Or‘r\éLy/C,I‘leV\'('
Con(}cé_en*'\a\ﬁy By 'ﬁtkM? rm/ no‘\Les 1[ro*m c{iscbuer Had were
M'H/V\o{e& \£0r rm/ a‘HornQy (Orcwvx&( ‘ $Qc{'%0m3 LZ“H’B} which
pre}wc{icédl M\/ amA my CL‘HornQyS a\oi\i’h/ \lﬁ p-repcwe, CLW,Q
presew& a CO’mpie:‘@ Je{emse in CL'HVV\Qt mpnner OuncL
denied my ric}th to @ Sp@,eoty %vml (Grauv»& lSechi‘ovx I.Eﬂ
LI dilowing Me Mistashkin To Withdraw- s indicafed in
C'foumi 3 Sec{ioms 3.5(‘{),3.7 somewhere dround  1-14-13 a
C_lOSecQ C,O‘ﬂ\/'e,rs”a,'hoy\ ‘ltook P‘c&,ce_ w here ‘H\Q fOSQunlvr
CKHQ,Cje(}{. 'H’\&% I %aoi 1Ll'\rre,.¢{'enact Jrv pkys)ca”}, ['Iarm my
c_ocmst( M. Mistashkin (Qrie( 0€ Res _amiamt ITE 34, see
also Supp (P Subt §9 593 entry for 11-15:18). Nlo Bone- (lub
Cw\c\l\(sis occured (State v Bame-Clwb, 28 wnid 154, 158-159,
906 Pud 32§(l‘{q5) and L believe +his also counts as an
eXpar*fe_ communication in vio(a;‘iom of (TC YY) as 1
WS Nﬂt :IV\'{WMQ& despite W\y spui{ic re(aru,es'{-s ‘r[or
openness (Swpp CP Subts §6 5Y; (P380-38) and T was
COhS*ruuLive,\\’ denied counse| as Me Mistashkins
interests in withdeawal (1-6:18 VR pg 13; 2-845 VRApg, 145
153: 11409 VRP pgs 155156, 185-136) 1s in direct conflict with
My MHFQS“‘ N keépihcjy l/\im Qs Caumse’ cw\(i L’lcw.ihy Q
S‘,’)Q@CQ\, frial (1“3"|‘& Vp‘pp‘qs [46-14) (no‘fiml T have no interest
in“wv\s'&&ara\o\e. c(e.lo.y" i { new counsel W appoinkcai
L8 VAP pg 191) which seems to indicadte a confich of
interest that ro,%wu!re(j my presence ((ampbe“ v Rice, 302
F3d 892 893 (4+h Gv 2000) (due process ri(’H to be preSeM'
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vielated by excusion from in-chamher discassion of conflict of
in-hruﬂ,ﬂwere was dlso bad fuith as the prosecdvr pushu(
for withdrawal and presenﬁ& wn suh stantiated al(e?a-h‘ons

fo teach me +that T would 9<L\L the same level of 17;“9
cwwi t‘he‘ﬁ.@c‘“\/a repi’eSQM‘¥m“Li0n '(V‘om o“"n@r Pub‘f('—
defenders 1n GHC (1-%-1¢ UQPp7s Hg'W‘{; 2-19-18 VRP pg )‘ID,
The closed a,“echf'iov\ alowed M, Mistachkin to withdraw
(2-1418 VRP pq 186, (1 would be wi“im? to go on, but T cant-
s not worth my persona( Sm[?}y,,,”)) and added another
five months of 4rial Aefcu/.

1S Failure To C\ppofn'¥ Viable (ounsel= The court failed in it
dd\f to make a Ai\vl\?&n'{' goocﬂ Lfoith effort +o bring me to frial
while also v?o[cLJrimlJ my riqkk to (,oumse,{, due process,
equal profection, and faivness (Rtw 10.101.005; CeR3IL) by
failing to appoint counsel after Mr Mistachking
withdrawal and Hhen ‘{ai\inq Yo verify that new
Coun sel would repre sent me (Supp (P Subis 95, 86-88, 91-9Y,
97) which resalted in necxr‘y a month (114-1% to 3-9-18)
withowt counsel or access to the courts "}hereby
da‘m/ihy spee +m’cxl~ ‘
916 Transcript J@.(c\y - Transcripts of the child L\earS&y and
wmpe%mcx’ reports were ordered on ‘{-16'18(%,0;7 (P Subt
I(N);bbﬂ' (lua to i‘haccurc&e d\ockd’ nolre)‘ avxcg. clerk V\o%es‘
(5-14-18 VRP Pgs 7-‘3\) were not complu‘ely available wntil
atter 6-4-18 (6-4-15 VRP pg 193) which delayed defense
p.e,parodiom b7 C\\wwS‘Jr ero V“AOV\'i')'\S,'H’\MS c{elayiny
speedy trial. A

417 Failure To Remove Und Replc\(_e Grcuri- On §5-7-18 T
ﬁ[.'lexi Qa VloJrice_ C‘XC HOS{'i‘Q Cow’\se,‘ whc"c(’\ amom} o'H\er
things accussed Qvewri of \yihy b me (CP300,303,3I()(H);
see also (P 37.17'317), On S5-14-18 OQrcuri ,abcmdunul Hie
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re({ruirai d“‘*‘f of \OYC\H‘\/ to me when he direc;“y s bated
in open court T have not lied ‘o M, palmér,”(S’~H-l8 VRP
Py 9) which! under mined my uercu}}y, cows{muhvelv
Jemed e counsel) amcl Creo\)red & genuing cowfliJf
of interest (US v Gonyaley 113 3102, 1029 (44 (i1 997), The
conflict of interes! created a lega\ duty o

dis %wx\i’(y ond replace dmwi (Ytade v O'niel, 198 Wn
App 531,543,393 P34 1238, 1241 (201) the court failed o

do ‘de-; '{*Heraby, LOnSWLrua(‘ive’v de:xf/\iin? me Counsel,
prevu\{im} My abilé*lry +o prepare e ed»ve\«, and.
def&v}nq Spee,dzy erict\.

Y48 Denial 0f Fair Bail Gud Least Restrictive Conditions
Of RQ‘QC&SQ_ - DMQ_ M ’arcia pcmr ‘4‘0/ prosecw%r miScomc(uL4
(Ground 3 sections 31-319), T was denied fair bail and
Lorced into defacto prevu\{ajr}v'e and oppressive, cf@.'Jranhm
which SQvar‘xl lﬁamperec] my abimy to prepare ami',
Prgsey\* e (,Om/)fle,“e CQQ{QHSQ ((J?OU&MJ 3 S@,c‘{’fOV\S 3,.(,3,:"(-3,7) amj
denied me the ric}M to 3pee&7 trial (Grownc@ 3 section 3.7)’,
U1 Bad Faith - mam{ of the spee&ly trial issues that
cldau,e& or prevevv#-ec{ &e‘{e‘msa pi‘ep&ro}?oh or _dem'eo(
me counsel came as arem”ow‘ bad faith bysm
actors, These bad faith acks are noted in: Stafement
C){ “éu,e,p\liam&' Case sections A.S, DE'DJ,‘ Crownd | Sedn‘oms 1.2,
12, 19-1.10; Ground 2 sections LI 1.5-2.6, L10-20.13, 2,24, 122 1.33;
Ground 3 seclions 3.5(1,39), “s,e(|5,3,f{,3.n-'3.m.

Ll.’lo Barker T‘nree'. Claim Of P“‘iM - I c(c\imecl V‘mf riyh" bo a
,SPQQ‘LV teial in the ﬁoﬂocuimg' ways?

42 Demands For ConsHbutioneal [zighh' T am not a courtroom
forems}c' debater and T had no aceess +0 the law to
‘\know‘mg (Y” u.wiers%mdﬂ either waive, OF CowH\’mu‘m.e's

or 90(){1 Canse (LV\ICI ‘rww ‘\"/\Qy Y'Q’a‘\'& "‘“(‘)ASPQQC}LY "{’ri&\;'
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plusl(lﬂ was under threat from counse] +hat T either
agree(J or 1 would go to pr‘nson (CP387 “This is your I,’{e,";
41T VRP pg 22 T dont have any option.”; 4-16-18 VRPpy 14
(’c\uplica,\te, 189 "T have no choice “at Vhis poirﬁ o beter
Han ., nine years in p‘risom,") amliz\ ‘[ac‘m? defense
counsel who specificall told e %ay were not goin
{-o pm\led' my comsjfizwho-n‘cg( Fights ((Ps§308(0),31‘{,361;
Supp (p wa*f—SL/M; -Lot1 and 30f3), I did however file many
documents Hhat re wested the pra*edi’m of my right
fo a s Qedy brial (CPs259(P), 161(#,9, 169, 285, 325-326; Supp
(P Sub# 56 CBr}e{)p? 'ZoquSupp (P Swb# IZIP?V(IS».. L also
filed « Fe(ierg\l Ciuil R}yhjrsé.i?ﬂ Cam/o/a]n+ Co‘ncerr\ihy
s/oeeiy trial (CP 306),

422 Recﬁue_ﬂls For Dismissal-T was in the process of
| F{lihcj three motions Yo dismiss (Cp%ﬂ when I was
banned from ‘(i‘}hy motions on my own behalf
in vielation of me ric]%"\’s to: free speech and
PQ;W(FOV\ {or redress o 7rieuamces (LLS Const amend
| 19(due proc.esﬁ; Wash, Const art!83-5) (1-l6-18 VRP pgs 9-
10), L then asked both appoiw’rei counsel Yo {iie
motions to dismiss based on vielation of cvarney/
client privilege, Brady violakions, and fair bail
violations (CPS 317(8),3205), 374-315(5)) 4,d they
r‘e{msecl (Io\} ‘p\us CPBOI((Q,CP Z‘{@.

4.23 Fair Boil-71 recﬁu.esj(ec‘i Had my counse| seek
fair bail and cov\di'\'iovx‘; ot release as eu)cﬁ@maaﬁ’ b,y
(Ps 375(D>,3'LS,316,3I7}31‘1(1)).Tkagf refused and T could nod
make the motion due to Lhe ban,

L{'H 'In'{e,rnq_* &LL@.SS’ I imlicofeol -*—L’\”C\% ‘H\is casae
had 5000 %o 10,000 pages of evidence ((P183,(P133, (P19
and thad i could have been gver In Sik 'monH\S(LP
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185,(P329, (P335), The one fool that I needed to do +hat
WS compuler U”V\c[ fm%ery\e;l(’ acce“ssl whéc(a I SOW;H-
and asked my counsel +o seek ((Ps 156 268, 274-216 (A-H),
305, 3, 319-314, 317, 318-320, 330-331,3'35;‘!—/648 VRPpgs I2-14.
(ckwspl-w%e 117-179)), S

4.1 Bm‘i\f Violations - T asked my counsel o seek the
missing Brady materia| (CPs 361, 372-379(4), 319-3300), 1%
3\0(9)13i7(@(vl3/ 12(5-6) my counsel refused.

Y16 mis‘\tachkin UUQH\C\W”GLWCL(' I 'focui'hjr a.gm‘m‘l“ Mistachkin
Eeim/ allowed fo withdraw and sloaci\‘1iéa\ly noted T did
not want « o(e[zxy trom new counsel (L%-Jg VRpM/s H(6~f'47j
L-14-1§ VR g [87),

Lt?..) CO"\H;‘C*' W!“ﬂ QOuv\Se]*‘ Counsels waivers of ”‘HW\Q
should not count agaimjr defendant when defendant
has eremleci ctis&?reemevﬁ with counsel (seckions %11-4.26)
and seeks to asserd his riyk{-s' which I did \Lhraugk non-
MQ\lEOn '(»‘l’ihqg' am:{ a $1983 (vl RIVM’S law sl t (Icf,)
MLhQQl\{ v Bicxncusf,. 336 F3d 822,819 1.3 (4+h (}r20‘0‘3); Ooyle v Law,
H6U Fed thppx 601 (9h Cir 2011) cert, denied 192 LEd 1nd 1042 (2011)
428 Breach 0f Conditional Waivers - Waver 16 dedined as
an intentional aband onment of a known m’;ﬂh‘{' or phviieye
'mci\t.a‘\tin? et the courts should indulge every reqsonabls
presamplion against waiver,” Mcheely 336 F3d af §29(citing
Bavrker Y07 US at 525-526 aud n 4. The Stale must show walver
was knowlh% "m*e\ligen'}, and volun’mr , State v anulov}ch,
18 Wa Qpp 290,291, 367 P2d 164 (Wesh 1990). (onditional waiver
where condition is not met is not knowing or voluntary.
Shate v Briﬂa‘m, 38 Wn dpp 140,742, 689 P14 (045 (L‘Uas'h 1‘/8‘{3; Us
v Mendey -Sanchey, 563 F3d 935, 946 (44n Gir 2009),

19 T waived speedy brial three Yime, LonJi-JrionaHy,

and the conditions were not med; therefore, the
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waivers should be void and not ccvm'(’ agc&im* me, |
address two here: | | »

Dll-q-l'? .Wa\ve,r-(Suupp(.P Sub# 50)- This waiver was made
on the basis that T would be able o review discouery
pr‘]or o the child kaarscx and compe'wlenty hecwings
which happened 126418 and 2618 (see VPP for those dutes);
however, due o bad faith on fhe par‘ of the State by
i‘ak‘mc} +he discover pm& my cxHomey client notes
(Cround | sections L0-19), With owd +he discovw\/ I was
V\O‘.\' &ble 'lro prepare 'éor ‘-Hf\oso_ lf\aowin ) wlf\ict'\ was ‘H/\e
purpose of Hhe wav?er((t#-—ﬂ V_Rpfg(i 2 (he wants +o revidw
J.iscovunf and have some additional preparcx“ov\ for the
child i’\e,arsa.y and (_ompe'}ency’); 1L-4-17 VRPps 22 (no one is
w,a[lﬁ prapare&..,wI o{an‘{ L—\—cwe, any of)%iom,>, The Cano(il*i‘omg
were not met so this waiver sheudd be invalid.
NY-16-18 Waiver (Supp (P Sub#103)~ 1§ is cn‘oso\ulre\;’ Clear
\(mm ‘Hf\e_ rec‘_orcl jrhalr I_ Wy (l@.fpefajtely seakivxg _ih\erne‘f
access Lor court aceess, ’e‘?c&i resecwd\) inve$'¥ic7cuhon, anch
loz_m\im?, comhchmy, and inteviewin witresses (Seg section
Y for locations in recorcﬂ.‘*-(éx-l% VRPp‘Ill(o\«/up];ca,hlﬂv'i’hn Palmar
wcmlcs Srv hava complde inlrevm} accessIDGo.m? Pro-Se (Lh(i
'Hf\e, woiver w\nue wr\c{i\ti‘omn\ on COm, lejre ih'\Le,rnd’ access
(section 4.14; Y-1e-13 VRPpgs I1-15 (c[w/:o}im{‘& 177-180) (Campie}t infernet
weeess k\/\mugh ch‘\\ kiosk s ‘nml Var'a\[iQ(Q,“ waiwe his rqu':{'o
"Sp@_edly 'jrr'uxl..‘ S0 \%\a,\l he can qe_jr 'H\Q kiosk ‘omtl see if

i “5.90}“‘? {»u \oe Sk(:(icien‘L»ao a (.OLLPIQ_ 01[ Moﬂ—hs bQ.‘\lOr{
Hae kiosk i up...fwo months of access o a k."osk”) These
COhot}'hans were M0+ mejt"I_ Was nevér given kiosk/ much
less internet access, and T was forced to g0 prose and
given Oniy about {ifleen a\ays to prepare (6-15-13 vRP)
which L Obju'#ﬂl %(IA\ aml re'{use,cl wLo Sign ‘l’rictl cQo;Le_S
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(.‘Supp ;P St “6): Further Mmore I s/nad(ica(l/ ob}'edecl Lo the waiver
(P 299), This waiver should be javalid = conditions not met,
4,30 m;$+'acbxkih W{“\clmwa(' I {ouc}h* bo \rce&p Wis‘{'achkih_ as
counsel s’oveci(icau’ o aveid drial cle‘ay (2'948 VRpﬂygl‘{é-
l‘H(I have no }hl»eragjv in“comsiﬁembl@ delay“ from new
counse appoin}ma,ml's) |
Y.3| Barker Four: Pr&juikce To Dedense -~ Pased on Barker
Fhere are three forms of dela p;—e,)'uc(ice.'. (1) Oppress e
prefeial in cavceration:Q anxiety and concern of the dccused;
cmd (35 possib\e, a(éw[ense 'lmpcxirmet’\+ ‘{r‘om olimmivw W\emor;es
and loss of exculpa:\Lor evidence (mgﬂee(y 336 F3d ot 331,
Dm]?@;H';SOS us at 65y (c}h‘ng Barker,"f()7 Us a'{‘53‘z>_ it three
Occwrec’Q in my case,

131 Oppressive Predrial Tncarceration - Oppressive predrial
incar ceration is clearly  shown in Ground 3(sedion5 3,\{-3,’7)0
433 aniley Gnd Concern - ClnxieJn, and concern factors,
including: My sons Sa\[e}y) loss of Qvery‘“nin?, unnecessary death
cw\o!. SLL"(Ll[eriml) o{: O\Ll’\érs‘, av\c{ laeod% (icxmage_, are l}g{»e& '
Cround 3 section 3.4,

434 Defense Impairmen+~ Defense impairment “skews the
ﬁaf'r'ness 01[ 'Hae, P,V\}rira Stlzsxtem” and Qomprom}su "‘H\Q
reha‘oifa'%y OT[ a '\'Y‘f&[ §h Wc.u/s l"ﬂ&b+ HEQ.H/\Q" par‘y can
prove or iclenh(y; Hwera'(ore, imPairmeM i3 pre,sump#ive_ and
intensifies over Hme (Dm;qe,H, §0S US at 651, 654-656). My
ae(cu./ Was CLbouA’ Siﬂeen W\UV\‘\'I’\S g0 pre_gumhve_ Pre,judice.
should apply; however, I can show evidence of actual
prejwciice_ from: m o\%mmiv\g memorieS of Sheri& o (Hé-li{
VRppgs ZAG(I&OM remem[')é,r,..v'-}’l'ﬂ(iSSOL(ZS fememberihj' -I'Lud l\e,
Prom'«se(_lg to 'mvesh(jccke AD sc.rcu{cln aml bhe Adai's 07/ Jf‘{\aj(
pwm'«se» cu\cL PO who incl.ica‘}es She. can nmt remember c!e,wtai(g qnc)
's making things wp ((PSLfl’ﬂf_(also o (PY41-494); 26718 VRP
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8%"88)*(1»'\& (7-\ loss of Euulpahfr] evidence as:(a) I cannot redo the
Civil Hw“?a“on to show Per}“"‘/f motive, p[&n; bias and/or witness
'famper;ng by Neanna and/or State actors (Ground Y sectien
H.10; S’JtcuLemean 0f gxcep*iana‘ Case d,l-a,‘ij;(fﬁ T can? unde the
loss of +the videos and pfnojros 'SL\@W;V\Q no ;njur(‘u‘ or fear
from G0 awnd PO due Ho 'a“egecl Jrecevx‘* assault and proving
ass ault b\l Deanna agm‘ns* me (Ground 1 sections 2#20-1,13)}
(),,\/\(1 (C) I C.CW\\‘* (A'nclo Hq?, 5[30”0.9@ med'lCQ\\ CV%dQnCQ Shawihy
Hr\e. \ack 0‘1[ (lcxma,q?_ Jro 'H'\e L\yme_n ancl 'Hnrmﬁ SJfruc‘t'ufeS
(Ground 2 sections 18, l"i@,l. 9 (L{-S\,'MS)
number of po\Leania( witnesses who I was unable +o locate,
cvv&ad—, and 9c\i‘\n evidence from ('CP'Z,OQ—’ZI'Q concernim} no

Pius, there are o |cu~9e_

v

~§h)‘urie_s, no ‘t[aar, per;ury, mojriue,p‘an, and bias whe woufd’l
nee& +o ramgmber QVQVA’S \&‘S’{”My aw[ew m}hu+e5 H’\c&{’
L\ctppamec@ fouwr yeuwrs ago. lso, the vagueness of the charges,
which show a period of months (TP 420-421) and SpeCi‘\[\I no dates
or events pre)ud}ces the defense (W\cne@,ly,ﬂé Fad af 831\‘

435 T believe the Barker factors weig% in my favor and
therefore T was denied my Sixth Amendment right 4o a
3{.\@@«1 el which in turn re,%,uires a reme&\f of Aismissa!
(State’ v Ross, BwnlOpp 1ad 923,941 p3d 1154, 1269 (wash 2019); MeNeely
336 F3 ot 83 Stewnk v US, 412 s Y3y 4y4p, 93 5 ¢t 1260 (1973),

‘{.36 U’\oosihg Belrween p\l(}M‘S* D;sm}gga\ ;5 q\so guppor\lecl by
‘H'w, (a\c:\' "fL\C\{' H’\@. S‘H&Q, 'H’\ bCL(J ﬁai“’\, clen'aeol me W\y dv&
process cu\cﬁ\ e,cuuud jus-\'(‘ce ricikh (US Cme, amend-l‘-{; Wash. Const.
art 159 3,\1\ Bn, clemjém-} me. O;Jrlorney/cliem( priv'zlage((}rmn({ﬂ;
Bra&\’ m:;do,ria\ (Grouncl 2), amol 'Fair \)CL"‘I\, \eas-{ res%iﬂiue
Condilr‘lons 01[ release, av\oQ COuY\S_Q' ((rroa.uw( 3) wk}ch S'everl-
r‘xmpaired my cd)i‘ﬂy o prepare (sections .8,1.42.8 1.J§-2.19,
L2113, 005, 118, 30, 3,437, 40, 49400, 4 2-4.03, 4 8- g, 4,14) and
pres“enjr o C.O'mp‘\?;}f?. de{ense; 'H\-ws/ d&nyéng me a fair

55




hm\ cmo\ ‘Forc‘mg me Jro (_fnoose be{ween ﬂ'\u\(’“}?\e
constitutional rlng for criminal defendants, most
espegiall : Speecl(/ -Mo.\, prepareo@ and effective counsel,
c0m[r0m4a4w‘c'n aml _crosswe\(amma{i‘om, wmpé“iny
‘(wavorcxkle W;'I’V\QS'SQS} cw\(,L venue (Ground 1 so_c-l\‘om Z,(S) as
without the Bmdy material there was no way to ever
be Fu\\y pref)are& or 1o have all the infor mation +o
Conlﬁ‘ran{’ &Ni Cross-examine ‘Hms preuewfhy L Spaedly
Frial, Nor couwld the defense make effective arguments
'\[or 8xpar* wi‘Jmes‘s {‘umd}my uJi\L\r\ou‘* ‘H\e Bi’acty ma‘ter}a‘
'H\ws prevemhny ‘H\Q. ab;li\'y ‘{*o Lompel {a.vwa.ue Wf{nesses
and perev\'\LM? Qﬁféanve pre/acwedz COunsal ﬂms no
comp/e\le &Q{emsa Ww s possib‘?_, Ulso, w}"'%ou+ aHorna\//_
client privflaye ones i’ic]i\‘{ to counsel is imgared which
also prevemh or im/oams speeoly “i’Ya‘ck(. Fina[ly, pre'*rial
c{d'enj(mm (im’oai{‘es ‘H\e Ou‘oi\}'*\, to prepore and makes
‘H’\Q_ rfgl'\‘{‘ {’0 a Spee&y #ria‘“ a.“ emﬁy ps’anouhcemem{'s‘, #u“
ot sound and 1[!”7 b ut Sic]na‘{V}ng V\a‘H\}nq.“ (ilemean, 65 FRD
at 578, (ﬂ\o. cowgh*m‘-‘ona( V‘icjlﬂ's relfere.mceci above are
in US Consti amends (’),HI Wash. con;'l'a CLr‘“§§ 3,’7.,20,27),
L‘»37 For(.in9 Q ch‘(er\Aan{' to CL\OOS@ be'{ween' ri?H’S warram‘{'s
dismissal with pro,juciice (CrR 3.8; State v Woods, 143 watd
561,591-83, 23 P3d 1046 (wash 200)); Billaker v Wood ford, 331 F3d 105
13(1hn Gir 2003) and o sheict rule” should be applied fo
guppor# the rigln\- o speed,y brial and /'u.dit;iaf in\lgqr#y
(Shﬁ'e v Ken yon, 167 Wn1d 130, 136, 116 P3d 1074 (Wash 100%; See
also Chapman, 524 F3d ot 1039 (dismissal allowed under
| Supervisory powers to remedy constitutional vio[awlt“ansl_pfiyl‘eé{
)‘wiicial in*@rjﬂ, or to deber future i”eyal cow,fuc'(.»f 1
humbfy ask 1£or dismissal with prej‘kd""e'
< Barmc)an W\Qmory issues ho'te& ML 7-5-18 VPP pgwl:
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Grouxncl S‘ Cummula*'\ve For Dism]%’a‘

50 Grounds I-Y indwadua(\y warrant dismissal underi0) (+R 8.3-
dismissal based on arhihwy M'ho_n or governmental
misconduct with prejud}ce a{{ulr‘mg the r?gH to a fair
trial-which T wse in Grownd 2 sechions 2.29-2.30 and Groud
3 SEZC‘I’i‘O‘r\ BaZO; avui/or(ﬁ U\apmcm One - dismissal based on
ou%rageous 9OUanmen+G\‘ misconduct amounting +o a due
process violation (Chc\pman, 529 F3d ab1084) - which T use af
Grownd | section [15; Ground T seclion 1.31, Ora:.tmi} section 3]_'; and/
owm(kapman Two - dismissal based on use of supervisory powers
to err‘a& a cons%]rwhona\ or s%ﬂm\w viotajrion; Pr'o‘(’e,c_'(’
judicial ;h"{'€9ri"!‘7,' or to deter future 3‘?@7&‘ conduct (Chapman,
524 F3d a+l0‘3‘”‘ which T use at Ground | section “5‘} Grown d
1 section .31, Greand 3 section 3,22 and Ground Y section 1.37, and/or
(1) Caselaw which seems to mandate dismissal which is found
ot Cround | section 14 (relrial i3 not a reme(ly for States
}h+r,msion into CL"HO‘M?-\//LUMJI privi‘e?e as information 9ained{ is
hill available ot rebrial;, dismissal s proper - Perrow I56 Wn o af
330; (Of‘/;élwﬂ 1 ot 377'),‘ Cround 2 sections 2.29-2.3] (S‘{»mtes
CLQ‘”)QVLL\’Q wi"kko[cliﬂg ar (le[ay of QXLLLlp(L"“O?‘«/ evi(}ehce,
especia“\/ when the State aqrees +o provide it or assures the
CO%A’ *H\cd' H’ L\ULS ‘Been pmv}cle& Warr-anJrs o{}smi‘sscl.(fb'hermah/
$4 Walpp ot 768; Martiney, 1L Wndpp at 3436, Norris, 157 Walpp ot
80; Ckapma.m, 524 F3d at (085, |090; Gove«l)lb"{ FSu’o’p 3d af 106‘{; Cround
Y ¢echion 4,35 (V:’olc&lon of Spee&‘f Yria Yl‘qH‘ ander the Sixkh
Omendment reguires dismissal with prejuciice.— Ross 441 P3d at
17.6‘{; W\chee\y 336 F3d ot 832 S-{'runk, Y17 WS ot "l"/()),’ and /or (5)
CrR 3.3 (h) 'violajfio'n 01[ Yime Yo trial ri?H re({},uiyes
0\:5“335&‘ with P’”"-}'“dife which T use at (/rouan Y sechions
4.2-4.4 and 4.8,

)




52 (rR 8.3, Ckap'mcm One, and Chc\pfmm Two also seem +o lond
'H\emselves "|'o cummulawLiue error analys}g—‘er more OLC{'S
ot governmewhf misconduct the more that H\ey do in fact
equal outrageous, violate due process, affect the'right 4o a
{air \eral, aHect J'uo'lit;icd 'mjre,gr}*/v, wnd need to be deterred
(S@Q ()é,vxer(ku -In re Hotmmermckﬁ‘\'erl 139 Wh Zc{ U, 237, 985 p2d 924,
3% (Was h H"l‘?) [repuuke.cl pc&'H%rr\ ot -&xi(ln? o p;»ohd rr‘ykxts can
constitike misconduch); Tayler v Kentucky, 436Us 473, .15, 95 st 1730
(M'I‘S) (Cummgiahva errors can pve)'uuﬁic@, av\c( vialc&e_ riyh‘{" to
due Process); Parle v Runnels, 505 F3d 922, 927 (4+k Gir 2007>( Cummu-
chJrlve_ errorsy can a'tf—/aﬁvomLcom?_ cxv\ci proc{uce an um[air “1lria(i
5.3 Cummﬂc\hve Gouevnmen'{’&\ h\‘nscomJuu{‘Th& SQCJFfOHS
\f\erein ihc[;ccxj(’iv\(j goue_rnmewt‘cx( m]scomduc‘ ]nc[ac(-@.'. S'*ajre_me»\'*\-
Of %xcepi'i_cmx\ Case seckions MU-AS, 0.7 Grownd | sections 1.1, 1,5 -
V1) L9-110; Grownd 2 sections 2.S~l.7, L0~ 104,208 2,20, 2.14, 127
Ground 3_36&*&0,’\5 3{|,345(5),3.6('3,3.‘1 (based on State vg-oimsm, 159 Wa
Qpp 671,685,143 P3d 936 (Wash 2010) (Published opinion sjra*im? conduct is
improper‘ means misccmoeuc,* oot may be {:lavgnun‘l‘ M\(ﬁ ill-
;n‘wlenjrione_d», 363,14, 3,19-3,149; Ground Y sections 1.2-93, 4.9- Li5, w0
4.9, Fw“\ermora, Grownd 1 section 133 indicaieg ol this s hot
the first time Yot Hhe Prosecufrvr ih my Case, Riley (9‘“"7‘) has
én«?aqe(ﬂ in unethical miscomcﬁac{' b\i {ailin? o act with due
di\iclance, OLV\(Q makmy Maﬁlrial m]SrepreSem“’"cAions '1r0 'qu
Cou.r\L.

5.4 Cummulative Due Process Vio‘cujri‘om- The core due process
tssue s Fhat W\y C\b‘;llllf\, bo prepare and, presen{' a
wmple\Le defense due fo:() Fhe inabi!h‘v Yo use the
discouer«/ as indicated in Ground I;Q) the denial of Brad(/
material as ‘md‘.m{a& % (frowch,‘ and (3) de{ac\LO
prauq,n‘\‘a‘\'i\/e. and oppressive pr@rria\ dedention severly
L\cxmpering my a‘olli‘w lrv prepare am& pr@,geml Qa
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comp'l&e, defense as noted ' (rmumo[ 3; kauuever, case low
a(reac{y Shows Hﬂ&“ \LV\Q re%uired dm& process Omol *(ai‘r
brial vielations occurred: () a Brad.y violadion where the
State kinew Bru*»y mwj-ru‘iﬂd exichecQ, promiseo{ to provio(e, H’,
failed Yo do 50 or delm\;uﬁ, doing so, and told the court
Tt was prov?diec( (Ground 1 sechonsl;ﬂ,)/l?) is also a due
process vio lation (Bmc\%ﬂm Us ot 87} Qrms-¥ron¢), 188 Wa 2d ot 3Y4Y;
YY\C\r‘l"th},ill U/‘v\(lpp at 35-36\}(2\&;‘%@3 courts ((;rocm{l3secf'i0n
3,5(5) v‘lolc\'¥‘e_ due process (Trb\j, 110 Wald at 3808815 Lo0d 123
Wald a‘*%OG);Q\ {ailure to consider financial circumstances and
least restrictive conditions of release (Ground 3 seclions 3.~
3.3) violates due process for the poor(Hernav\&Q% 812 F3d ot
%o,qqz-qqs);(‘i) de(m/ of spee&v Jwia\ violates due process(

G round Li; Lovasco,. Y3l WS 76"1—770);@ Lailure Lo allow me to be
pre,so,n\ dw'\ng discussions of allegao{ Mareat (Grownd Y section
$4) conflict of intevest violates due process ((ampbe,(l, 302
F2d ot ‘3‘1‘6;(6) foilure o ap,ooimL counsel (Oroum{ T sechions 3.dI-
EAMY Grownd Y seckion 115) violates due process (RCW |0, IOLOOS’))v
Furthermore, with out the a\o;lihj {o prepare and Presem\(’ a
c,o'mpfﬂe, GQQ.{QMSQ, m rigl/ﬁ' o faiv brial was prevemLeck an(f
I was WLCWC*&& % (,\moc)se, b@."(wQem COV\SJri‘('u\Liona( figh{»g
(see Ground | sections 1.3, L{3(3y; Ground 1 sechions 1.1, 28,215 2,27, 2.30,
232} bround 3 sechions 3.1,3,6-3.8,3.01-3,13,3,20; Ground Y sections W1, 4.10-
415, §11-418 4.3),

5.5 9,%&3@%&\ Injreqri}y And Illec}al Conduct ~“ﬂoHnin9 can
o’es*rm/ a 90»/Unmev‘\Jr more, (buickly Hhan 1+s wilure o
O'bS\"_rve. its own laws - W\app v Ohiol'}é'] WS 643,659, 6LEd2d
1081 (1961, Qu&ggg are re%.uir_e& Lo follow +he law ((TC 2(R);
Nammer mag{w) 39 Wnld o 137) and H ,pro-le,d' my rif/H’S (C-I&sser
v US, 315 WS 60,71, 6L SG4ST (1992), The same dubies do follow

e law and prO'\Led- my rigHs also are rawi‘raci ot the

59




PfO'SQCLk+Of. T%M‘ o{ICQ V\O# "\Ckppvlh CKS eUIAQV)CQ- L)y H\e, Cummu,(w/‘/k/c
967vern mental ‘mfywnduc_k' 113‘{’6(5)\ n Grownd §section 5.3, The
Cour@s L\cwe, Qa dw‘*\f % Sl-vp sweh uV\eJrl’\i‘ch( pr‘aa{;"CQS
(Tn re Mer‘raqe of Wixom, 182 Wr\.app 8¢1 904, 332 P34 1063 (Wash
7.0&453 stJrorQ jb&dl'(—“(/&l EV\"\'M}V}‘er (C'J(_ ZU\\) cmcl O\Q«err I“'
{rom L\ctppen’ihg n the future, Redrial will not serimsly
deter Fhe denial ofifair bjai_\; spee,o'Qy 'l“ri'al, or Bmc&y
mmjre,ricd (Mar“ne}l, Hr‘ Wn Clpp 35-3¢; Vagc@.ue.} v Hi”ar«/, 479 us
254,180, 160 S k617 (1986), Kenyon 167 Wa2d at 136) only digmissal
will deter Hhose iHe,ggxl acts.

5.6 Defense DiSMlVO«V\\’M}QJ' Y‘f\\i defense cannot recover
from the ciamayes sutered (See, Grownd Y section LL'E“{;
(;rou.\/\(& | secjﬁons l.H,]"E),’ Croumg i Sec{"m‘ns 2.7-5, 7-"7-‘3,' (!r‘oqm{z

3 sections 3,1,3.‘\-3,‘6), Redrial waould Suhsjrawh‘a“y Prejﬂwiice the
AQ;\ZQMQ b\/ cxl\owﬁh? Jr\/\q_ prosudor J'ro wse the tirst trial
as Q \'ria\ run H\eh adiug* the §ec0no{ \Lria‘ based on
whaot was learned in the first $rial and the dammgo, b
H\e CQE:[@MQQ "‘“L\CL{' hfk& OCCurreA a”ow:’hg H* ‘}v ‘repa}r
cwwt Sctlwu)@, i{'S Oricifmx( Foorly c;or\d-ruc"edﬁ prosecu“:‘on,
Dismissal is \LL\@, prapw remeay where retrial wcm(_c@
adlvar\jmge, the 90ue,rnmen+ (Chapman, STYFIL at1087)
Whi(.‘r\ Woui(j bt", HI\Q, case ‘ILO'f me,

5.7 Cmmmw‘m*ivew wnder (rR 1.3, Chc\pmcu\ vae_} and /or
U’\ckpmom Two ana(ysis - dismissal with preju,oe:‘ce s howld
be qwan"ra& |

Dated Yﬂowctcu/, gume |t 2020 in Monroe, Wo.‘skiv\(, bon
B\.I‘. w podwvm '
W\id«ae( Pa,lme/
apr“an‘h Pro Se
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E

Grays Harbor Count ' Type of Report:
Syhe‘riffls Office Y Case Number; 17-0140 lNIT'AL RE
PORT
_(360) 249-3711, (360)532-3284, FAX (360) 249.3288 | Date of Report: 1/8/2017 } L
Crimel Incident CHILD ABUSE | RCW
HC[1 | Date of incident 12/17/2016 | Time 1230 hours | Baker Area 17
Location 22 MCCONKEY AVENUE City MCCLEARY | State WA ] ZIP 98557

| Burglary Type Not Applicable

[ Entry Not Apt

icable

_Restitution Form Attached

l { Subject Code: RP=Reporting Party V= Victim S=Suspect W=Witness = Information l

Stolen Pr

erty Recovered 7T

Rev, 08/2016

Code ] Cast Name ] - R T First Name e it Race Gender Qam

RP DRUMMOND ) DEANNA - -0 1d IW ""'F 07i25/1976

Address R . City State Zip Code
1612 WEST FIRST STREET 1 ABERDEEN WA 98520

Maifing Address (If different) 1 Gily State Zip Code

Home Phone T Work or Other Phone Employer L 5 Driver's License Number State

786-424-4581 | (7 }g

AKA T Other identifiers  Spiliman # | HelgH ",ﬁ& e ' Eye Color Hair Color Hair Length Social Security Number
“Frimary Charge : 1 Citation Numbaer({s)

Date of Arrast e of Arrest T Court BTPC Warrant Numbar{s)

I Code T Tortfame " First Name "] Race | Gender | Daleof Birth
\ DRUMMOND ALBERT im W M 10/07/2011
Address ) City State Zip Code *
1612 WEST FIRST STREET " ABERDEEN WA 98520

" Mailing Address (if different) C,_ity‘ 1 State iip Code
‘Home Phone Work or Other Phone Employer Oriver's License Number Hiate
) AKA | Other identifiers / Spiliman # - Height Weight Eye Golor Hair Color '} Hair Length Social Security Namber
: Primary chérge Gitation Number(s)
“Date of Arrest " Time of Arrest Court BadTPe ~Warrant Number(s)
Code Last Name ars! Name : ﬁl ' Race | Gender Date of“ﬁinh
S PALMER MICHAEL w M 03/05/1966
1. Address ’ City State ~Zip Code
2907 South 360th Federal Way WA | 98003
: Wailing Address (if different) Tty Sote Fip Gode
Home Phone Work or Other Phone Employer ~ Driver’s License Number State
T ARATOther iderifisrs / S:-F'man‘ # Height | Weight Eye Color Hair Color ] Hair Length Social Security Nuymber
{ Primary aharm Citation Number(s)
Date of Arrest “fime of Arrest Court B PG ‘Warrant Number(s)
Vehicle Information License 1 Stele Veh, Year Make: Wode! Style Codeie
[(OSuspect [Victim ‘
{VIN | Impounded{ ] | Tow Co.
ACT , | INA/NL ) | UNF
CLEAR/ARREST CLEAR/EXCEPTION
To Prosecutor for Charging [ 1Scan [ ]Copy To Pros for Review [ IScan [ |Copy
| Follow-up.To:
Computer Entry Copy to Others ToDC[J1 []2
L& Pictures Taken _[] Video Taken
[INVESTIGATING UEPUTY Jin# | REPORT REVIEWED BY CAAE NUMBER
17-0140
Page 1




Grays Harbor County Sheriff's Office
Continuation

ADDITIONAL

Drummond, Penelope M. 06/23/2007
1612 West First Street Aberdeen, WA 98520

Palmer, Leonidas E. 03/25/2015
2907 South 260" Federal Way, WA 98003

() coPY

REPORTING DEPUTY

GHSO Jeremy Holmes, 1L23

NARRATIVE

On January 3", 2017, | was assigned day shift patrol duties for Grays Harbor County. | was provided

a CPS referral regarding possible child abuse. Deanna Drummond has two children, Albert and

Penelope Drummond. Deanna has a third child, Leonidas Palmer with Michael Palmer being the
father.

It was reported that the family had been traveling to Olympia and Michael was driving. At one point,
Michael became upset with Albert. Michael stopped the vehicle, reached back and grabbed Albert's
shoulder. Michael shook Albert and yelled at him. This left a mark on Albert's Shoulder. The CPS
report described the mark on Albert's shoulder to be a scratch that was approximately one inch wide
and two inches long. After a couple weeks, CPS described the mark as measuring approximately an

inch wide by a half of an inch.

| contacted Deanna at 22B McConkey Avenue in McCleary at approximately 1540 hours. Deanna had
Albert and Penelope with her. Albert became afraid and thought | was going to arrest Deanna. |
explained why | was there and spoke with Albert and Penelope. They explained that when Michael

"INVESTIGATING DEPUTY ID¥ . | REPORT REVIEWEOBY = | CASENUMB

17-0140

“Page 2

Rev, 08/2016




Grays Harbor County Sheriff's Office
Continuation _

watches them, he would “flick” them in the head when they were being annoying or to punish them.
Penelope said Michael would even “bonk™ her sometimes. She made a fist and hit the top of her head

as she told me this. . /

Albert showed me his right shoulder, He said that was where Michael had grabbed him. | observed a
very faint red mark. | took photographs for evidentiary purposes. The mark was approximately 5

millimeters wide and 55 millimeters long.

Deanna provided me a statement on the incident. She said on December 17, 2016, Michael,
Penelope, Albert, Leonidas and she were traveling to Olympia for a Christmas party. At one point
during the drive, Albert did something to anger Michael. Michael pulled the vehicle ‘over, reached
back and grabbed Albert. Deanna said Michael was yelling at Albert and shook him. This caused
Albert to cry. After the incident, Michael was in a “grumpy” mood.

Deanna said she observed a mark on Albert's shoulder shortly after the incident. Deanna described
the mark to be similar to that of a scrape. The skin was read and slightly raised. Deanna said she told
Michael he left a mark on Albert. Michael apologized. Deanna said she was contacted by CPS shortly

after the incident.

Deanna was curious what would happen now. She expressed concern because Michael was
threatening to keep her from seeing Leonidas. | explained to Deanna that | would need to speak with
Michagel. Deanna said Michael was manipulative and would know what to say te avoid the situation !

provided my contact information to Deanna.
ATTACHED

Deanna Statement
CPS report

INVESTIGATING DEPUTY ID# - F*REPORT REVIEWED BY - -~ -1-CASE NUMBER -

17-0140

“Page 3

Rev. 08/2016
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%

Rev D&/2018

n Type of Report:
Grays Har,bor Cpu ty Case Number: 17-4158
Sheriff's Office FOLLOW-UP
360) 249.3711, (360) 532.3284, FAX (360) 249.3288 | Date of Report: 03-30-17
Crime/ Incident CHILD MOLESTATION 1*' DEGREE l RCW 9A.44.083
HC[] | Date of Incident 2015-2017 | Time hours " | Baker Area 17
Location 22 MCCONKEY AVE #B | City MCCLEARY [ State WA [ ziP
Burglary Type Not Applicable | Entry Not Applicable . | Restitution Form Attached [} | Stolen Property Recovered [
| § Subject Code; RPs Reporting Party Vavichm Sesuspect Wawi I Int
Cods Last Name First Name []] flace Gender Oate of Birth
RP/V | DRUMMOND DEANNA JOY w F 07-25-1978
Address Cey Siate Zip Code
1612W 15" ST ABERDEEN WA 98520
Mathng Address (f different) City State 2ip Code
Home Phone Work or Other Phone Employer Driver's License Number Siate
785-424-4581 DRUMMDJ241M5 WA
AKXA 1 Other idanUfiora | Spiiman ¥ | Height Weight Eye Color Haw Color Haie Length Social Securily Number
131351 5-02 115 BRN BRN 521-57-9691
Primary Charge Cilabon Number(s)
Onte of Arrest Time of Arrest Court 8ol Pc/ Warranl Number{s)
Code Last Nama Fust Name ] Race Gender Onte of Birth
\' DRUMMOND PENELOPE M w F 06-23-2007
Address Cny Siste 2ip Code
1612W 18 ST ABERDEEN WA 98520
Naiing Addrene (f different) Cy Siale “2sp Code
Homa Phone Work or Other Phone Employer Oriver's License Number Slate
: STUDENT - AJ WEST ELEMENTARY NIA
AXA { Othar Identifiers | Spliman # Heoight Waeight Eye Color Haw Color Hair Length Social Security Number
_‘1}1 353
Primary Charge Citabon Number(s)
Oate of Arrest Time of Arvest Court BadipPC Warramt Number(s)
Code Last Name First Name 1) Race Gender Oata of Birih
S PALMER MICHAEL LEON w M 03-05-1966
Address City State 2ip Code
2907 S. 360™ FEDERAL WAY WA 98003
Maing Address (if different) Ciy State p Code
Home Phone "Work or Other Phane Employer Driver's Licanse Number Stala
206-228-7256 PALMEML341DE WA
AKA { Othar tdentdiers { Spiiman § Height Waight Eye Color Haur Color Hair Longlh Sociat Sacurity Number
131352 6-00 285 BRN 519-96-8259
Primary Charge Citat:on Number(s}
CHILD MOLESTATION 137/ ASSAULT ON A CHILD 2"°X 2
Cate of Arrast Twne of Arvesl Court BM1PC Warrant Number(s)
03-29-2017 2020 SUPERIOR NO BAIL
Veiucle Informabion License Siate Veh, Yoar Make Model Style Color
Osuspect [JVictim
VIN | impounded { | | Tow Co.
LACT - o | INNNL ' | UNF
| CLEAR/ARREST ‘//I?/LV A CLEAR/EXCEPTION
To Prosecutor for Charging [_/Scan { ICopy \ ““-\ To Pros for Review [ ]Scan [ |Copy
Follow-up To: 194/ \
Computer Entry Copy to Others ] ToDC[J1 [J2
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Narrative:

On 03-23-2017, | was briefed by Det. Fritts about his phone conversation with Deanna
Drummond who wanted to file a report regarding her ex-boyfriend Michael Palmer sexually assaulting
her 9 year old daughter. Det. Fritts informed me Deanna was not available for an interview the 23 and
that he was unavailable on the 24", Det. Fritts requested my assistance contacting and interviewing
Deanna Drummond. |

First Interview with Deanna Drummond:

On the morning of the 03-24-2017, | spoke with Deanna on the telephone and made
arrangements to interview her later that day. At 1630 hours on the 24th | met Deanna in the lobby of
the Sheriff's Office. | escorted her to the interview room and closed the door for privacy.

After introductions | asked her to explain what was going on. Deanna pulled out a typed
statement from her bag and handed it to me. Deanna informed me she prepared the statement because
she wanted to make sure she didn't forget anything. 1 reviewed Deanna's statement.

‘Deanna began explaining that Palmer's grooming behavior was brought to her attention by CPS
Social Worker, Hollee Haney. Deanna said on March 16", 2017 her 9 year old daughter Penelope
(Nelly) Drummond revealed to her that Palmer had touched her private areas several times and that it
made Nelly nervous. Deanna informed me Nelly is autistic. She said after Nelly's disclosure she went
to Beyond Survival and spoke with Beyond Survival Advocate, Jessica Barragan about her concerns
regarding Paimer sexually assaulting Nelly. Deanna stated Barragan told her she needed to report the
incident to law enforcement. Deanna said she got to thinking about Palmer's past behavior which made
her more concerned that Palmer may have been sexually assaulting her children when they first met.

Deanna explained that she met Paimer online and met him in person during business trips to
Washington, Deanna was living with her children (Penelope and Albert) in Kansas at the time, Deanna
said soon after Penelope and Albert's father passed away, Palmer traveled to Kansas to help her out.
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She said they lived in Kansas for a while then moved to Washington. She told me they were living at
22B McConkey Avenue in McCleary, WA. Deanna stated she and Palmer have a 2 year old child,
Leonidas Palmer (Leo) in common. She said Palmer was currently residing in Federal Way at 2907
South 360" and had custody of Leo. She said Leo was currently in CPS's custody in Kent, WA, Deanna
explained that after Nelly’s disclosure she petitioned the courts for a protection order. The order listed
Deanna, Nelly, Albert and Leo as the protected parties. Deanna explained that when officers in Federal
Way served the order on Palmer officers saw Leo in the home. Leo was taken into protective custody
by the officers and turned over to CPS.

In Deanna's statement she stated that while they were living together, Palmer insisted on being
nude while home unless they had company over. Deanna stated Palmer wanted her to also be nude
but she refused. Deanna told me she never participated in nudism with Palmer, | asked her if Palmer
walked around nude in front of her children. She said yes. She told me Palmer was insistent on being
a nudist and that he was not going to change is ways. She said when she wanted to set boundaries
Palmer became upset and threatened to call CPS and have her children removed.

Deanna said after two years after living with Paimer and putting up with his abusive behavior
they separated.

According to Deanna’s statement, she said in October or November of 2016, Palmer was visiting
for the weekend. She said during that time Palmer told her he was in bed naked when Nelly crawled
into bed with him and was playing with his penis. Paimer told Deanna this occurred while she was out
shopping and he was watching the kids. | asked Deanna if Palmer elaborated on what he meant by
“Playing” or if he made any gestures. She said he did not specify what he meant by “Playing” and did
not make any hand gestures. She added that Palmer was clothed in the living room when she left to go
shopping.

Deanna also stated that in December of 2016, Palmer suggested they get Nelly a "vibrator” as
a Christmas gift. | asked her what she said to Palmer’s suggestion. She said she emphatically told him,
“No”.
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| asked Deanna if Nelly disclosed any forms of penetration when Palmer was touching her.
Deanna said Nelly only disclosed touching and made no mention of penetration. Deanna informed she
did not ask Nelly any further questions after her disclosure. Deanna said she reassured Nelly she did
nothing wrong and thanked her for being honest with her.

| asked Deanna if she had concerns about Albert being sexually assaulted by Palmer. She said
she did. She told me she never asked Albert if he was sexually assaulted by Palmer. Deanna said
Palmer would call Albert things like "Gay and transgender”.

| asked Deanna if she saw her children being physically abused at the hands of Palmer. She
told me she witnessed Palmer throwing her kids into walls, flicking them on their heads, hitting them on
their heads with his knuckles and grabbing them by their collars.

Deanna said there was a report filed with the Sheriff's Office earlier his year regarding Atbert
being assaulted by Palmer. | recalled reading the incident report (case 17-140). Deanna informed me
the prosecutor’s office declined to file charges on Palmer reference (case 17-140).

| asked Deanna to complete a written statement clarifying some the information she had already
provided. Her statement is attached.

| explained to Deanna that | wanted to have Nelly and Albert forensically interviewed at the Grays
Harbor Child Advocacy Center (CAC) in Montesano. | explained what a forensic interview was and how
they were conducted. | informed Deanna that | would reopen case number #17-140 now that Albert
was going to be interviewed. Deanna agreed to bring Nelly and Albert to the CAC to be forensically
interviewed. | informed her that Mike Clark forensic interviewer for the CAC would be contacting her to
set up a date and time. Deanna stated she understood.

| was informed by Mike Clark the forensic interviews were scheduled for 03-28-2017 at 1400
hours. Det. Fritts and | arrived at the CAC on the 28 at 1300 hours to observe the interviews, Deanna
and her children were already at the CAC when we arrived.
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| briefly discussed the case with Clark and certain questions | wanted him to ask. When Clark
was ready Nelly and Albert were brought into Clark’s office and introduced to everyone. Present to
observe the interviews were Carrie Quail of CPS./Debbie Rose of the Crisis Support Network, Jessica
Barragan of Beyond Survival, Det. Fritts and myself.

Clark explained to Nelly and Albert that he would be talking with them and that their
conversations were going to be audial and visually recorded. They stated they understood. They were
then taken to the interview room and informed that Nelly would be talking with Clark first. Albert was
taken to the waiting room with Deanna. "

Nelly was interviewed first, Her advocate was Debbie Rose. Rose, Det. Frilts and | observed the
interview from Clark’s office through the observation window (two way mirror). | could hear the interview
through speaker in Clark's office.

The following is a summation of Penelope (Nelly) Drummond forensic interview, Note that during
the interview Palmer is referred to as Michael.

Penelope Drummond Forensic Interview:

Clark started the interview at approximately 1315 hours. Nelly told Clark she was 9 years old.
Clark went over the forensic interview ground rules with Nelly. Nelly stated she understood the rules.
Clark asked Nelly if she would tell the truth today and Nelly said yes. Clark continued building a rapport
with Nelly by talking about her favorite movies. Clark asked Nelly who she lived with. Nelly said she
lived with her brother Albert, her mom and her cat. Clark asked Nelly what her favorite food was. Nelly
told Clark her favorite food was pizza. Nelly then explained how to prepare a pizza and bake it in the
oven.

Nelly did not appear to have difficulties understanding the questions she was being asked. Nelly
listened to the questions she was being asked and responded with appropriate answers.

When Clark asked Nelly what they were talking about today, Nelly replied that they were talking
about Michael. Nelly told Clark, Michael was the worst of all. She said Michael did not live with her
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anymore. Nelly placed her hands around her neck as she told Clark that Michael choked her. She said
Michael also “knocked" her on her head. She hit the top of head with her knuckles to demonstrate how
Michael was hitting her. Nelly was hitting her head so hard that 1 could hear her knuckles hitting her
head through the speaker. She told Clark this happened on more than one occasion. Clark asked her
why Michael would choke her and hit her. Nelly answered, “Because that's what he do." She told Clark,
Michael was not a good father to her.

Clark asked Nelly if anyone saw Michael choking her and hitting her. Nelly told Clark her mom
saw. Clark asked Nelly why Michael was choking her. She said Michael would get angry and do those
things. Clark asked Nelly how she felt being around Michael. She told Clark, “Really upsetable.” She
told Clark it was great to be in Aberdeen because of her school. Clark was asking Nelly a question
about when she lived with Michael, when Nelly corrected Clark and said his name was Michael Palmer.
Clark asked Nelly about Michael's clothing. Nelly said he wore glasses, had gray hair and a mustache
with a little beard. She said he had t-shirts, pants and shoes.

Clark asked Nelly if she told her mom about something that happened with Michael. Nelly said
she didn't keep any secrets and that she was told not to worry about “That", Clark followed up by asked
her not to worry about what. Nelly said what Michael Palmer did. Clark asked Nelly what Michael did.
She said the stuff she said earlier.

Nelly told' Clark she didn't trust Michael. She said her mom told her not to get close to him, not
to talk to him and not stare at him. Nelly told Clark that staring was not ok and that not staring at Michael
was rule. Clark asked why that was a rule. Nelly said because he could do naughty stuff to her again.
Clark asked Nelly to help him understand what she meant by naughty stuff. Nelly grunted and said it
was hard. Clark asked Nelly again what she meant by naughty stuff. Nelly said like yelling at her and
other stuff. Clark asked what she meant. Nelly again said yelling at her. | observed Nelly's demeanor
change. She appeared to be more guarded. She was no longer looking at Clark like she had been
during the interview. Nelly looked down and was playing with her shoe laces pulling them up over her
knee. She seemed to be avoiding the question.

Clark asked Nelly what she meant by doing naughty things. Nelly replied, “Yell at me and
breaking my stuff.” She told Clark it was hard to remember. Clark asked her if it was hard remember
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because she couldn't recall or because she just didn't want to tell him, She told Clark he (Michael) just
did bad stuff like yelling at her, breaking her stuff and breaking her bones. Nelly said she was angry
about Michael and did not want to see him again. Clark asked Nelly if she knew what naughty things
meant. Nelly said naughty was also a word for bad, Clark asked Nelly where bad things happened. She
told Clark in the living room of her house in McCleary. Clark asked her who was there when the bad
things happened. She told him Leo and Albert.

Nelly told Clark she was autistic but didn't know what that meant. She told him that was all. Clark
asked Nelly if she wanted to take a break or if they were finished. Nelly told him she was finished. Clark
stopped the interview at 1347 hours. At this point | felt that Nelly was holding back from disclosing what
happened. | suspected Nelly thought she was going to be in trouble with her mom if she said what
Michael did to her.

. | asked Barragan to reunite Nelly with Deanna in the waiting room. | also asked Barragan to
have Deanna encourage Nelly and to tell her that it was okay to tell Clark what happened. | spoke to
Clark in his office about Nelly's interview and how | felt that Nelly she was about to disclose but was
hesitant. | asked Clark to speak with Nelly again. After several minutes passed | asked Barragan if Nelly
wanted to talk to Clark again. She said yes, It should be noted that during the short break Nelly and
Deanna were never alone in the waiting room. Barragan and Rose were in the waiting room with
Deanna and Nelly during the break. |

At approximately 1556 hours, Nelly and Clark walked back into the interview room. Barragan
entered Clark’s office to observe the interview. | asked Barragan if Deanna told Nelly what to say.
Barragan said Deanna told Nelly encouraging words and that she did nothing wrong and that it was
okay to tell Clark what happened.

Clark started the second interview with Nelly at 1556 hours. Clark covered that Nelly tatked to
her mother. He then ‘asked Nelly if she was finished talking or if they were about to talk. Nelly told Clark
they were about to talk. Clark went over the forensic interview ground rules with Nelly again. Nelly
stated she understood the rules and that she was going to tell the truth, Clark asked Nelly if she wanted
to keep talking. Nelly replied, “Yeah."
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Clark asked Nelly what she wanted to talk about. Nelly said Michael touching her. Clark asked
Nelly if it happened once or more than once. Nelly said more than once. Clark asked where it happened.
Nelly grunted and said in McCleary.

Nelly told Clark she just couldn't keep herself together when she thinks about Michael. She said
that was the truth. Clark asked her how Michael touched her in McCleary. Nelly said like this and placed
her hands around her neck and acted as if she was gasping for air. She told Clark that was choking.
Nelly also hit her head with the knuckles of her hand very hard. The sound of her hitting her head could
be heard in the observation room. Clark told Nelly that earlier they were talking about naughty and bad.
He asked Nelly what that meant. Nelly said it meant not nice.

Clark asked Nelly what Michael would wear around the house. Nelly said she wasn't exactly
sure. Clark asked if he had clothes or something else. Nelly said he had shirts, pants and coats. Clark
told Nelly that her mom said Michael didn't wear clothes and asked Nelly what she would say to that.
Nelly told Clark Michael did not wear underwear. Clark asked what she meant by he didn't wear
underwear. Nelly said “Because he's just who he is. He's kind of weird and very strange and he always
touches our privates. | was a little nervous, but | didn't do anything wrong.” '

Clark asked Nelly, “He always touches what?" She said touches her and Albert. Clark asked
Nelly to help him understand and asked her what Michael touched. Nelly said “Touches my private.”
Clark asked Nelly what a private was. Nelly said seriously. Clark asked her where a private was, Nelly
reclined back in the chair and pointed to her vagina. He asked her if it happened once or more than
once. Nelly said more than once. Nelly told Clark, Michael touched her skin to skin. Clark asked her
what part of his body touched her. Nelly pointed to her vagina a second time as she said, “Right here.”
| assumed Nelly was referring to where she was touched by Michael, Clark rephrased his question and
asked her what Michael used to touch her. Nelly said Michael used his hand.

Clark asked what happened when Michael touched her. Nelly said they were taking a nap. Clark
asked what he was wearing. Nelly said he was wearing nothing. She said they were naked. Nelly told
Clark she felt nervous. Clark asked if this nap with touching happened once or more than once. Nelly
said more than once. Clark asked Nelly what Michael would have her do. She said stay under the
covers. Clark asked Nelly if she said Michael touched her privates with his hand. Nelly said "Yes, yes."”

INVESTIG G DEPUTY s REPORT REVIEWED BY CASE NUMBER
Pade ’ ( )

Rev 0872018




Grays Harbor County Sheriff's Office
Continuation

Clark asked Nelly what Michael had her do to him. Nelly told Clark her mom told her not to do it again.
Clark asked what she meant. Nelly said don't touch Michael's private. Clark asked if that happened
once or more than once. Nelly said more than one time. Clark asked her what she touched Michael's
private with, Nelly said her hand. Clark asked her how she felt when Michael had her do that. She said
nervous. Clark asked her where it happened, She said they were in mom's bedroom. Clark asked Nelly
how it ended when she was touching his private, Nelly said the nap was over.

Nelly by this point seemed to lose interest. She said she was tired and asked to go back
with her mom. Clark ended the interview with Nelly at 1411 hours.

Albert Drummond Forensic Interview:

At approximately 1420 hours, Albert was forensically interviewed by Clark. Albert was a very
talkative 5 year old and was very excited to be talking with Clark. Albert told Clark he was § and that
he liked playing, reading and doing art in school. Clark discussed the forensic interview ground rules
with Albert. Albert did not appear to have difficulties understanding the rules. He demonstrated that he
knew the difference between a truth and a lie by correcting Clark about the color of a book. Albert told
Clark he was going to tell him the truth today.

Clark asked Albert if he like playing with cars and riding his bike. Albert said yes. Clark asked
him what his favorite food was. Albert said macaroni and cheese. Albert then explained his version of
how to make mac and cheese, Clark asked him where his favorite place to go was. Albert said he liked
playing at the park.

Clark asked Albert if he talked to anyone today about talking to Clark today. Albert said no.
Clark asked Albert who he used to live with. Albert said Michael, Nelly, Leo and his mother. Clark asked
Albert to tell him about Michae!. Albert said Michaei liked to flick him, Albert demonstrated by flicking
himself on the right side of his head with his right hand. Albert also said Michael did “this” and grabbed
his throat to show Clark how Michael grabbed him. Albert's said the Michael left him a scar. He pulled
the collar of his shirt down to show Clark where Michael left him a scare. Albert ran his hand across the
right side of his neck. Albert told Clark the scar was gone. Clark asked Albert why Michael would do
that. Albert said "Oh my gosh ) don't know why he does that." Albert said that it was hard to talk and
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that it hurt his throat and feelings. Albert told Clark that his mom, Leo and Nelly saw this happen, He
said it happened “A lot of times".

Clark asked Albert what else Michael would say to him. Albert said a lot of bad words which
 made him feel sad and hurt his feelings. Clark asked Michael what happened to him when Michae!
touched him on his throat. Albert said Michael left him a scar. Clark asked him what else happened.
Albert said Michael flicked him, put him on the wall sometimes and “choked” him on the wall. Albert
placed his hands around his neck when he said this. Clark asked Albert what happened when you're
choked. Albert answered that it made it hard for him to talk. He told Clark it made him try to do anything.
Albert again demonstrated for Clark by placing his hands around his neck and making gasping sounds.
Clark asked Albert why it was hard to talk when he was being choked. Albert grabbed his neck and
started to really choke himself. Clark told Albert he didn't have choke himself to show him. Albert told
Clark his voice had hard time and that he felt Michael was going to kill him if Michael did that. Clark
asked Albert what happened to his breathing when Michael choked him. Albert said he had a hard time
breathing and showed Clark by gasping for air. He told Clark he felt he might die. Albert told Clark that
happened more than once.

Albert said Michael was not a good babysitter and that Michael was mean to him. Clark asked
him what he saw when Michael was babysitting him. Albert said Michael was mean to his sister and
brother Leo.

Clark asked Albert what he saw with Michael and his sister. Albert said his saw “Him" do bad
stuff. Clark asked what he meant by bad stuff. Albert said it meant you're doing something bad to
somebody like hitting them or slapping them or anything like flicking them or choking them. Clark asked
Albert what he saw Michael do to his sister. Albert said he choked her (grabbing his throat to
demonstrate), flicks her (flicked his face to demonstrate) and anything else he would do. Clark asked
what room they were in when he saw this, Albert said he didn't know.

Clark told Albert that his mom said Michael used to walk around the house in a certain manner.
Albert said, “Yeah naked.” Clark asked what naked meant. Albert said it meant, “You have clothes off.”
Clark asked him who else was naked. Albert said, “Just Michael.”
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Clark asked Albert what happened in the car. Albert said he (Michael) choked him and left him
a scar. Albert was referring to (SO case #17-140), Clark asked why. Albert said because he was being
bad and wasn't being quiet. Clark asked him what car they were in when it happened. Albert said the
red car outside.

They talked for several minutes before Clark ended the interview with Albert at 1446 hours. |
spoke to Deanna and explained to her that disclosures were made of sexual and physical abuse. |
informed her that | would be investigating the case further.

After hearing the disclosures | determined that PC had been established to arrest Palmer on the
- charges of Child Molestation 1%t Degree and Assault on a Child 2™ Degree.

| contacted The King County Sheriff's Office and requested their assistance contacting Palmer
at his address in Federal Way. | explained to the dispatcher that | had PC for Palmer and that Det.
Osgood and | would be en route from Grays Harbor to take custody of Palmer. |

At approximately 1800 hours on the 29", Det. Osgood and | traveled to Federal Way in a fully
marked Grays Harbor Sheriff's Office patrol vehicle, We stopped at the rest area in Federal Way off I-
5. | received a call from a King County deputy who informed me he was dispatched o assist Det.
Osgood and I. The plan was to meet the King County deputy near Palmer's residence. While en route
to the meeting location the deputy was diverted to a priority detail. | advised the deputy that Det. Osgood
and | were going to continue as planned and attempt contact with Palmer,

At approximately 2015 hours, Det. Osgood and | arrived at Palmer’s residence located at 2907
South 360" in rural Federal Way. The location was a two story residence with a manicured lawn. There
were several vehicles and trailer on the property. Det. Osgood and | knocked on the front door. The
door was answered by an adolescent male who was later identified as Christopher G. Smith (05-15-
2003). Just as we were about to ask if Michael Palmer was home he appeared from around the corner
of the front door. Palmer immediately stated that we were probably looking for him. | introduced us to
Palmer and asked him if he had a minute to speak with us. Palmer said he did but needed to grab his
shoes. Palmer then stepped outside and | asked him to walk with me to the front of the patrol vehicle.
| informed Palmer that there was PC for his arrest on the charges of Child Molestation 1% Degree and
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Assault on a Child 2" Degree. | told Palmer he was under arrest. Det. Osgood secured Palmer in
handcuffs. Palmer was cooperative and informed us he had bad shoulder, He was cuffed in front due
to his large stature and bad shoulder. Palmer was secured and seat belted in the back seat of the patrol
vehicle.

Christopher Smith identified himself and provided his date of birth, He told us Palmer was his
uncle. Christopher told me he was home alone with Palmer. He told me his was 13 years old and that
his mother, Mary Smith, was not home. | asked Christopher to call his mom so | could speak to her.
Christopher called his mom several times before she answered. | introduced myself to Mary and
explained that Palmer was under arrest and that he would be booked in the Grays Harbor County jail,
Mary informed me she would be home in 30 minutes and that | was okay if Christopher stayed home
alone. linformed Mary that | would call her at a later time to speak with her about Paimer, Mary provided
me her cell phone number,

| contacted Palmer and advised him of his Miranda Rights directly from a department issued
Miranda card. Palmer stated he understood his rights.

Det. Osgood and | cleared the scene with Palmer. We transported Palmer back to Grays Harbor
County. During the entire transport Palmer did not speak to us. Upon arriving at the Sheriff's Office we
escorted Palmer to the annex building to conduct an interview with him,

Michael Palmer Interview:

| asked Palmer if he remembered his Miranda Rights. Palmer said he did. | asked him if he
understood his rights. Palmer said he did. | told Palmer that there were usually two sides to the story
and that | wanted to hear his explanation of what was going on. | asked Palmer if he would speak with
us. Palmer said yes. g

| asked Palmer if he knew why he was arrested. Palmer said because he was falsely accused.
Palmer stated that Penelope (Nelly) was an autistic 9 year old little girl who was sexually aggressive.
Palmer said that Nelly had been displaying multiple inappropriate sexual behaviors in public, He

explained that Nelly would say sexual things, touch herself and masturbate in public. | asked Palmer
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where Nelly learned these behaviors. Palmer said all the research he conducted indicated that Nelly's
sexual behaviors were normal of a child with autism. | told Palmer that | found that very hard to believe,
I told him that she was just 9 years old and that a 9 year old would not know these things unless they
were shown them or something happened to them.

Palmer said Deanna was a sadist and practiced BDSM. According to Wikipedia, BDSM is a
variety of often erotic practices or roleplaying involving bondages, discipline, dominance and
submission, sadomasochism and other related interpersonal dynamics. Palmer said Nelly may have
seen her mother practicing BDSM in the home. | asked Palmer if he practiced BDSM with Deanna. He
said yes but never in front of the kids.

| asked Palmer if he walked around the house nude when he lived with Deanna and her kids.
Palmer said he did. | asked him if he walked around nude in front of the kids. Palmer said yes that
everyone walked around nude. | asked if that included the kids. He said yes. Palmer explained that he
was an atheist and a Unitarian Universalist. He said it was in their practice to be nudist. | asked
Palmer if he suggested they get Nelly a vibrator for Christmas last year. Palmer said yes. | asked why.
Palmer explained that Nelly was touching herself and masturbating in the living room. He said he
suggested the vibrator as an alternative to her current behaviors. He said he told Deanna they should
get Nelly a vibrator with an electrical cord so that Nelly could plug it the outlet in her bedroom to use in
private and out of view, | asked him if he thought that was a normal or even an appropriate suggestion.
Palmer stated a mental health professional told him about the suggestion.

Palmer went on to tell me about the incident when Nelly crawled onto his bed while he was
taking a nap naked and touched his penis. He said Deanna was not home at the time. Paimer stated
while he was napping Nelly crawled onto his bed and started play with his penis. | asked him how she
was playing with his penis. Palmer described it as “tugging” and demonstrated by moving his hands up
and down in a violent motion. Palmer couldn't recall how many times Nelly tugged on his penis. | asked
him if how many times this happened. Palmer recalled two other times. | asked if he was in bed naked
taking nap on these other occasions. Palmer said yes. | asked Palmer if he touched Nelly. Palmer
explained that during one of these incidents Nelly crawled onto his bed. Palmer said he was takinga
nap with his son Leo at the time. | asked Palmer if he was naked. He said yes. Palmer said Nelly started
“Stemming” and touching his chest and stomach. Palmer explained the “Stemming” was something
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autistic children do. He explained that it was the sensation related to the touching and feeling of objects.
He said Nelly liked playing with his chest hairs. Palmer said during this incident Leo was sleeping on
his arm and that Nelly wouldn’t stop touching him and would not get off of him. | asked him if Nelly was
straddled over him, Palmer stated Nelly was on top of him but couldn’t remember if she was straddling
him or not. | asked him if Nelly was nude. Palmer thought she was wearing only underwear that time.
He said the only way he knew how to get Nelly off of him was to reach down and touch her vagina.
Palmer said he touched Nelly's vagina with his hand. | asked him how many time this happened. He
said to his recollection once. | asked him if he penetrated her vagina. He said no.

Palmer said he told Deanna about the incident when Nelly was playing with his penis. He said
he told Deanna that Nelly needed to stop and that Deanna needed to seek help for Nelly's sexual
behaviors. | asked Palmer if he stopped Nelly or told Nelly no. Palmer said he did not. | told Palmer that
he was the adult. Palmer agreed. | asked why he didn't stop Nelly before she crawled onto the bed
while he was naked or why he just didn't get up and walk away. Palmer said because Deanna had an
open bed policy. He explained that meant the door was always open and that kids were allowed on the
bed whenever they wanted. He said Deanna would become upset if he didn't follow Deanna's open
bed policy. Palmer said he has done nothing but prevented Nelly from having access to his person. |
told him allowing Nelly to crawl into bed with him naked didn’t seem like he was preventing her access.
Palmer said that he continuously told Deanna that she needed to find Nelly help for her behaviors.

Palmer went on to say that Deanna's household consisted of two non-neurotypical people. He
said that all the research he's done indicated that Nelly and Deanna were exhibiting traits of non-
neurotypical type persons. He explained non-neurotypical as brain based neurological difference, He
said Nelly was autistic and Deanna to his belief was undiagnosed with Asperger's.

I asked Palmer what his passed worked experience was. Palmer said he was in real estate for
a long time. | asked him if he had any experience with mental health. He told me he was involved with
and had some training from a facility in Federal Way that assisted disabled adults.

| asked Palmer how Albert and Nelly were punished. Palmer said they would yell at them, flick
them or thump them on their heads. | asked Palmer if he choked them or placed his hands near their
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throats. He said no. | asked him if he picked them up and would throw them against the wall. Palmer
said no. | asked Palmer if he wanted to provide a written statement and he refused.

| told Palmer that | didn't believe what he was telling me. | explained to Palmer that Nelly and
Albert were forensically interviewed. Palmer stated he was aware of what a forensic interview was. He
said Nelly was forensically interviewed when the lived in Kansas. | thought that Palmer was talking
about Nelly being interviewed by a trained forensic interviewer. | asked Palmer who conducted the
forensic interview in Kansas. Palmer told me he and Deanna forensically interviewed Nelly, | asked
Palmer if he was trained in forensic interviewing. Palmer said he was not. He said they questioned Nelly
about someone named Mr. B touching Nelly. Palmer said he wanted to show Deanna that Nelly could
be influenced and that she was not a reliable witness,

| told Palmer | was present when the Nelly and Albert when interviewed. | showed Palmer several
video clips on my department cell phone of Nelly and Alberts forensic interviews. The clips each lasted
several second in length. They showed Nelly disclosing to Clark that Palmer touched her vagina not
just once but on several occasions. They also showed Nelly and Albert hitting their heads, flicking
themselves and choking themselves. Palmer watched the videos in silence. | noticed his eyes began
tearing up but he held back his tears. Palmer also smirked and smiled at the things Albert and Nelly
was were saying in their interviews. After Palmer saw the video clips | asked him how it made him feel.
He said he didn't feel anything. He said Deanna told them what to say. | told him | didn’t think so. | told
Palmer it didn't appear to me that Nelly was having a difficulties understanding the questions she was
being asked. Nelly listened, understood the question, thought about the question and responded.
Palmer said Clark was asking open ended questions. | told him that's what a certified forensic
interviewer is trained to do. | told him they were opened ended questions for a reason. | told Palmer if
he thought Nelly was an unreliable witness what was his excuse for Albert. He had no response. | told
Palmer, Albert was very descriptive as to how he was being assaulted by Palmer to point that he thought
he was going to die. \

Palmer smirked and said he didn't remember ever choking Albert. | asked him if he threw Albert
and Nelly into walls. Palmer said he never did that. He said he would pick them up to eyelevel and pin
them against the wall to get their attention or to calm them down from having a tantrum.
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| asked Palmer about the incident with Albert in the car. Palmer said Deanna had the dates
wrong. He explained that Albert was throwing a temper tantrum in the back seat. Palmer said Albert
would not stop when he asked him to. Palmer said he was driving and had his right arm on the arm rest
when Albert kicked him on the arm twice. Palmer said his he had a prior injury to his right arm and when
kicked by Albert it was very painful. He said it disrupted his ability to drive and put everyone's lives in
the car in danger. Palmer said he pulled over and stopped. He said he reached back to try and grab
Albert by his shoulder to get him to stop his tantrum. He said the scratch was not intentional.

Palmer said he made many suggestions to Deanna to find Nelly help. He said all of his
suggestions went unanswered and the Deanna would become upset. He said he contacted the Arc of
King County after finding out Nelly touched his son Leo's penis when they were bathing. He said he felt
that Leo was not safe around Nelly and that he contacted the Arc of King County for help with finding
resources to help Nelly end the multiple inappropriate sexual behaviors. He further stated that Nelly
burned Leo. He explained that Deanna left Leo with Nelly unsupervised for a minute and that Nelly
turned on a baseboard heater in the bedroom. He said Leo touched the heater and received second
degree burns.

| explained to Palmer that there were programs in place like the Special Sex Offender Sentencing
Alternative to help him. | further explained that to be considered for this program he needed to be
honest, remorseful and accept responsibility for his actions. | told Palmer that | knew that he was
worried about losing his son and what his family would think of him, | told him that Deanna trusted him
with her children and that he violated that trust. | told him if he wanted to get things back on the right
path that he needed to start accepting responsibility and stop putting blame on Nelly. | told Palmer he
wasn't showing any remorse and was not accepting any responsibility. Palmer stated he didn't do
anything.

| told Paimer that my report wasn't just going to be read by me. | told him the prosecutors and
the judge were also going to read it. | asked him what the report was going to say. | asked him if was
going to say that he was sorry for what he did and needed help or if it was going to say that he didn't
do anything and that Nelly was lying. Palmer said that he didn't do anything and that Nelly was lying.
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| told Palmer that if this case went to trail the jury would hear Nelly's interview and maybe even
hear Nelly herself say what he did to her. | then said the jury would hear him say that he didn't do
anything, | asked him what he thought the jury would think. Palmer said they (Deanna, Nelly and Albert)
had their versions and he had his.

it Was obvious to me that Palmer was not going to admit or take responsibility for what he did to
Nelly and Albert. | told Palmer that | felt he were just going in circles and that he was going to continue
deflecting my questions by putting the blame on Nelly. | asked Palmer if he wanted to provide a written
statement covering what he had spoken about. Palmer said no. | told Palmer to write refused on the
statement form and sign it. Palmer said he wasn't refusing. He said he already submitted a statement
with the same information to the Sheriff's Office and the courts when he was investigated the first time
by the Sheriff's Office for the scratch on Albert. Palmer said he was pretty sure | had access to those
documents and could retrieve them myself. Palmer wrote on his statement that he already explained it
in court records and CPS records. He signed his statement.

| ended the interview with Palmer at 2310 hours and escorted Palmer to the cbunty jail. | booked
Palmer in the jail on the charges of Child Molestation 1% Degree and Assault 2™ Degree. After Palmer
was booked | cleared the jail.

The following morning 03/30/2017 Det, Sgt. Wallace and | contacted Palmer in the jail interview
room, | introduced Sgt. Wallace to Palmer and told him | wanted to follow up with. | asked him if he
remember is Miranda Rights. Palmer said he did. | told Palmer that he had some time to think things
over and asked him if he wanted to talk with us. Palmer said | had already told him he was “full of shit"
and that he didn't want to speak with me. He told us he didn't do anything and wanted to speak to an
attorney. Sgt. Wallace and | ended our contact with Palmer and cleared the jail.

On 03/30/2017 | pulled the file for case number 17-140 regarding Palmer assaulting Albert, |
made copies of the case reports, photos and typed statement by Palmer. These documents are

attached.

Second Interview with Deanna Drummond:
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On 04/04/2017 | met with Deanna Drummond to ask her a few follow up question | had after my
interview with Palmer. The interview was conducted in the Sheriff's Office interview room. The
questions | asked Deanna pertained to the forensic interview Palmer conducted in Kansas, Palmer
experience with mental iliness, Deanna’s open bed policy Palmer described, the physical abuse she
may have witnessed and the bathing incident.

Deanna provided the following in a written statement,

She wrote, “Michael never claimed to be a trained for forensic interviewing. | never heard him use the
term “forensic interview” until Det. Ramirez mentioned his claim of him (M.P) and | forensically
interviewing Penelope. | never took part in such a process. Michael claim to have asked Nelly some
questions to “prove” that she was an unreliable witness. This would have been in 2013. He requested
that her IEP be changed to reflect that Penelope did not always answer the question asked.

Mr. B was Penelope’s Special Ed teacher in first grade. Penelope also had an aide/para with her
during the school day.

Michael Palmer and I's close association began when he offered to come out to Kansas to help
out after my husband's death. Things progressed to an intimate relationship. In about March of 2014
we packed to all move to Washington State. We did a drawn out camping trip that ended when | signed
a rental agreement on May 1%t 2014 (give or take a day or so). It was after moving into the duplex that
| witnessed the beginnings of the physical abuse of Albert and Nelly but mostly Albert.

Michael moved out in June of 2015. We saw each other a few times and communicated by cell
phone frequently. In November 2015, CPS granted custody of Leo to Michael. Michael came down to
stay nearly every weekend until Penelope, Albert, and | moved to Aberdeen at the beginning of 2017.

I did refer to my bed as a “safe place” or other some such, children, This meant that in of fear,
nightmares, sadness other negative emotions the children were allowed to leave their beds-and come
to my bed at night. | also allowed them to read or play next to me when | was reading on the bed during
the day.
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Physical abuse of children that | witnessed was grabbing around the collar / lower neck area,
rough handling such as slamming into walls, his forearm against their chest, grabbing hands and arms
and squeezing until digits turned purple / intense pain was achieved. | did not witness kicking or
punching. | did witness grabbing by the face on or near the TMJ.

The bath tub “incident” occurred while | was bathing Leo (now 2) and nelly walked in. For the
first time she seemed to notice the genetalia differences between herself and her bothers. She pointed,
fingers possible touching but at least got very near and exclaimed, “He has a private.” | then explained
that it was called a penis and that was included in the areas that touching is not allowed except by
doctors and mommy for checking / cleaning.

)

Michael was fairly silent on counseling or other services for Penelope until he met with the Arc

of King County right before | moved from McCleary.” This concluded Deanna Drummond signed written

statement.

| reviewed her statement. Deanna commented now that she looked back on it she wondered if
Palmer wanted her to document on Nelly's IEP that she was an unreliable witness in just case Nelly
was to ever disclose what he (Palmer) was doing to her. Deanna wondered if Palmer began molesting
Nelly when they were living in Kansas. | asked Deanna what she meant by the initials TMJ. She said
‘TMJ was the temporomandibular joint and pointed to the area behind her jaw.

| asked Deanna if she was a sadist and practiced BDSM. Deanna said she was and did practice
BDSM. She told me she never practiced BDSM or any sexual acts in front of her kids.

| asked Deanna if Palmer worked with mentally disable patients. She told he once worked at a
home for disabled adults. |

| thanked her for meeting with me and providing a statement. Deanna cleared the Sheriff's Office.
During an MDT (Multidisciplinary Team Meeting) at the CAC on 04/06/2017 CPS Supervisor,

Erin Miller, informed me that Palmer had filed a declaration with Grays Harbor Superior Court when
Deanna was petitioning the courts for a protection order. Miller informed me that the information Palmer
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provided in his declaration might be of interest to this investigation. | returned to the Sheriff's Office and
contacted Support Specialist Diggle. Diggle requested copies of Palmer's and Deanna Drummond’s
court documents from the County Clerk's Office.

| received the documents the following morning. | reviewed Palmer's 17 pagé declaration. |
provided Det. Fritts who is the primary investigator on the case the court documents to include Palmer's
declaration. Det. Fritts will be completing a supplemental report regarding Palmer's declaration.

End report.

Attached:

Statement of Deanna Drummond dated 03-24-2017 (2 pages)
Statement of Michael Paimer dated 03-29-2017 (1 page)
Statement of Deanna Drummond dated 04/04/2017 (4 pages)
Copy of report ref case 17-170

Jail intake form
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Transmittal I nformation

Filed with Court: Supreme Court
Appellate Court Case Number: 101,475-9
Appellate Court Case Title: State of Washington v. Michael Leon Palmer

Superior Court Case Number:  17-1-00203-1

DOC filing of PALMER Inmate DOC Number 409268
The following documents have been uploaded:

» 1014759 20221231060006SC080674_5490_I|nmateFiling.pdf {ts '2022-12-30 20:35:34}

The Original File Name was DOC1pMON1071@docl.wa.gov_20221230 203146.pdf

The DOC Facility Name is Monroe Correctional Complex.

The Inmate The Inmate/Filer's Last Name is PALMER.

The Inmate DOC Number is 409268.

The CaseNumber is 10147509.

The Comment is 20F2.

The entire orginal email subject is 09,PALMER,409268,1014759,20F2.
The email contained the following message:

External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts Network. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the email, and know the content is

safe. If alink sends you to a website where you are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT
DO SO! Instead, report the incident. Reply to: DOC1pMON1071@docl.wa.gov <DOC1pMON1071@docl.wa.gov>
Device Name: DOC1pMON1071 Device Model: MX-3070N Location: MCC TRU Law Library Office -SHARP MX-
3070N PCL6 File Format: PDF MMR(G4) Resolution: 300dpi x 300dpi Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF
logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and
other countries. http://www.adobe.com/

The following email addresses also received a copy of this email:

A copy of the uploaded files will be sent to:
« appeals@co.grays-harbor.wa.us
o JWaker@WA Prosecutors.org
» wleraas@graysharbor.us

Note: The Filing 1d is 20221231060006SC080674



